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HOUSE OF THE PEOPLE
Friday, 1st August, 1952

The House met at a Quarter Past
Eight of the Clock.

[MR. SPEAKER in the Chair]
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

(No Questions: Part I not published.)

FORWARD CONTRACTS
LATION) BILL

(REGU-

The Minister of Commerce and
Industry (Shri T. T. Krishnamachari):
I beg to move for leave to introduce
a Bill to provide for the regulation
of certain matters relating to forward
contracts. the prohibition of options
in goods and for matters connected
therewith.

Mr. Speaker: The question is.

“That leave be granted to in-
troduce a Bill to provide for the
regulation of certain matters re-
lating to forward contracts, the
nrohibition of options in goods
and for matters connected there-
with.”

The motion was adopted.

Shri T, T. Krisanamachari: I in-
troduce the Bill.

PREVENTIVE DETENTION (SECOND
AMENDMENT) BILL

The Minister of Home Affairs and
States (Dr Katju): I beg to move:

“That the Bill further to amend
Lhe Preventive Detention Act,
1950. as reporied by the Joint
Committee, be taken inio consi-
deration,”

124 PS.D.

408

The House would have noticed that
the Report has appended to it a large
number of dissenting minutes. It has .
been rather a curious experience for
the Select Committee. The normal
rule has always been that when a Bill
is referred to a Select Committee it
is presumed that the House acquiesc-
es in the principle of the Bill and only
details will be thrashed out. In this
particular case hon. Members who
became members of the Committee
declared on the floor of the House
that they were opposed 1o the Bill
root and branch. every principle of
the Bill and, therefore, no one would
be surprised that they would not be
satisfied and could not be satisfied.

Mr. Speaker: I would like to
make one point clear here. When
the motion for reference of the
Bill to the Select Committee was
put to the vote of the House it was
pointed out that certain Members of
the House did not fee! themselves
bound and they had some mental
reservations of their own as regards
the peineiple of the Bill. I had then
clarified the position that whatever
mental reservations individual Mem-
bers may have. so far as the House
was coucerned, by the acceptance of
the motion, the House as a whole was
committed to the princiole of -he Bill
and there would be no question of
reopening any discussion on the prin-
ciple of the Bill. Whatever one.may
have to say as regards the details is
a different matter. The only diffe-
rence in the usual or normal proce-
dure and the present one is that the
House was pleased to give instruc-
tions to the Select Committee not
only to touch on arnd consider the
clauses of the amending Bill but also
all the sections of the original Act.
That does not mean that the prin-
ciple of the Act is open for discussion
today.

Dr. Katju: Sir. T am indebied. and
I hope the House as a whole is in-
debted. to you. Sir, for this_clarifi~a-
tion of the whole procedure. I was
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only going to suggest in passing that
hon. —Members who went into the
Select Committee on that particular
basis would not be satisfied, could not
be satisfied, by any concession which
might be made. They said openly
that they were opponents of the Bill
and they were there not with a view
to try to improve the Bill in subs-
tance, but only, in so far as they could,
to make it ineffective.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee
Sir, we must protest against these
remarks. ‘That was not the attitude
of all the Members of the Select Com-
Imittee. 1t is not fair to us.

Mr. Speaker: He said some of the
Members.

Shri A. K. Gopalan (Cannanore):
Sir, I have also to make some obser-
vations with regard to the hon.
Minister’s remark. Though on the
floor of the House we said that we
were opoosed to the Bill, we
went into the Select Committee with
a view to improve the Bill by sug-
gesting amendments. The main
amendment we suggested was that if
there is to be preventive detention,
it must be used only in emergencies.
It is not opposition to the Bill. Even
though we did not agree to ithe prin-
ciple of preventive detention, when
we actually went into the Select Com-
wmittee we said: “We agree to the
preventive detention: but it must be
used only when there is an emergency".
Every amendment that we moved in the
Selert” Conmittee was an amendment
to the Bill: not with a view to
set aside the whole Bill. 1 am sure
the hon, Minister will accept this and
proceed on that basis.

(Hooghly):

Dr. Katju: I only wish to say one

thing, so that I may not have to
repeat it again and again. If any
interruption comes from any hon.

Member, I shall take it and consider
it absolutely a sort of presumptive
proof that the cap fits his head.

Dr. 5. P. Mookerjee: (Calcutta
South-East): The cap fits your head
very well,

Mr. Speaker: It is belier not to rake
up past controversies.” The hon. the
Home Minister will see that if he
carries on in that attilude, he will
be inviting replies which cannot be
prevented then. 1f he goes on in that
strain I must allow the other side
also to go on. But. with all respect
to the House, the hon. the Home
Minister and the Op=nsition. I am
of the view that such a procedure,
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though it may satisfy the urge of
some of us to go at each other, Iis,
on the whole, neither conducive to the
growth of Parliamentary Govern-
ment nor to the dignity of the House.
That is the humble view I hold, in\
spite of there being scope for diffe-
rences of opinion. On other grounds
also, I should appeal to all hon.
Members, including the Home Minis-
ter, not to go into the previous his-
tory but take the Bill as it is before
the House, as amended by the Joint
Committee, and on the assumption
that Mr. Gopalan and Mr. Chatterjee
and also Dr. Mookerjee......

Dr. S. P, Mookerjee: 1
there.

was not

Mr. Speaker: Anvhow, I take it he
will not differ from me—agree that
preventive detention may be there,
should be there—whatever their men-
tal reservations about it may be, that
it should be so worked that it will not
do any harm or mischief such as they
are afraid of. That is the limited
issue before the House. So, whether
there should be preventive detention
or not is not the question before the
House now.

Dr. Katju: Sir, starting with your
ruling. I shall immediately proceed to
the main points that now arise on this
Bill.

The first important point on which
there has been a difference of opi-
nion is about the duration of the Bill.
The Bill as was originally moved by
me provided that it should remain
in force for two years, namely till
1954. I would have made it 1st of
October 1954. But to summon the
House in the month of August and
September to re-enact the Bill would
be very inconvenient. Therefore, we
put down 31st of December 1954.

In future the House might consider

a Bill like this without any great
climatic inconvenience.

Now in the Select Committee
amendments varied. I would not call

it the extreme right or the extreme
left. An attempt was made to re-
duce the duration to three months,
namely, from 30th of September to
31st of December 1952.- On tle other
hand, put it in any way you like,
there were amendments that the Bill
might be extended to 1955, 1956, 1957,
and I think somebody also said 1958,
and the Select Committee after a pro-
longed consideration thought that the
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Bill as framed was proper. I suggest
to the House that the Select Com-
mittee has arrived at a proper devi-
sion.

I am not going to cover the ground
once again on the theoretic discus-
sions and repetitions of principles,
but I will beg the House to consider
the prevailing conditions in the
world, outside India and inside India.
We are living almost in stormy con-
ditions and I say again that the ex-
tension of the Act, if it is proved as
desirable by two years instead of one
year makes really no wvital change in
the situation. So far as I can see
and speaking for myself, we cannot
expect tnat there will be any great
or material change in the world posi-
tion and in the Indian position in the
next coming two years. The House
would always bear in mind that this
is not an imperative Act in this Sense
taat it must be acted upon. It all
depends. Even today there are many
States in which there is not a single
person in detention, and we all
hope and pray that the situation
would gradually improve. and if it
does improve, I am sure that no one
would be more happy than the State
authorities and the Central Govern-
ment that the Act should remain on
the statute book without any use
whatsoever in the coming two years.
But we must take a realistic attitude
about this matter and while owing to
a variety of circumstances, the situa-
tion has improved, there are still very
many black clouds in the horizon and
very many danger signals to be scen.
I am not in a position and it would
not be proper for me to say what sort
of information is received from time
to time. almost every week by Gov-
ernment and we cannot possibly be
complacent about it. I do not want
to injure anybody’s feelings. The
House would take it from me that I
am speaking with a full sense of res-
ponsibility about these matters. We
know the philosophies, the ideologies,
the different passions and emotions
which are prevailing over large
groups of people. and as I said, this
Act is not direrted towards any poli-
tical party; it is directed only
against one and mno other object,
namely, that the purpn=es {nr which
preventive detention is  permitted
under the Constitution should be
always keot in view and those nur-
poses should be achieved.

Now in the Select Committee one
allempt was made to restrict the
operation @f the Bill. 1 make no
insinuations of any kind. but the
House would rather be surprised to
hear that under the Constitution
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preventive detention may be used for
szveral purposes and notably among
them is the preservation of public
order, the preservation of essential
supplies and the preservation of
friendly relations with foreign
nations. An attempt was made—I
imagine it is also made in the dissent-
ing minute—that all those shall be
cut out; there should be preventive
detention directed only to two purpo-
ses and nothing else, namely, the
security of the state and the defence
of India. There should be no pre-
ventive detention for preservation of
public order, there should be no pre-
ventive detention even for the stopp-
ing of anti-social activities. compris-
ed in that description in the Constitu-
tion, namely, the preservation of
essential supplies and essential ser-
vig:es, They said: “We do not want
"

I will not say who sponsored that
particular amendment. The House
will gather it when the amendment
comes before it—we say that it is no
good saying that we want the Preven-
tive Detention Act to continue on the
statute book, but we want all the
relevant and more important pur-
poses to be cut out. Anyway the
Select Committee came to the conclu-
sion that two years was about the
minimum period for which this Pre-
ventive Detention Act should continue
on the statute book. I submit that it
takes a lot of time, enormous parlia-
mentary time. The House is here; the
Government is responsible to the
House of the People. The Constitu-
tion says so and there is nothing to
prevent the Members of the House—
the House as a whole—moving a re-
solution at any time they like. that in
the opinion of the House. the Act
should be repealed and through that
resolution to convey the opinion of che
House. after six months, after 12
months or after 18 months or at any
time and I am sure that if there is
any indication of such an opinion,
namely, if the Opposition of the day
should like the matter to be discussed
by means of a resolution. I imagine
facilities would be given for the as-
certainment of the opinion of the
House. but to have a discussion about
ten days here and five days there and
year after year is not desirable.
Therefore. the first thing is two
years.

The second point that was consider-
ed was. who should have the right
to take the initiative. The Central
Government. no objection; Stale Gov-
ernment, no objection. but the whole
ecrux of the discussion lay on the
clause as to whether the district
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magistrates _ and additional district
magistrates—not every additional dis-
trict magistrate, but only those addi-
tional district magistrates, who are
specially empowered in that behalf by
the State Government—may be entitl-
ed to take action. It was said that
the district magistrates are—I put it
colloquially—an  untrustworthy lot.
And it was said that they should not
be entrusted with these enormous
powers and therefore it should be cut
out. On the one hand, the very pur-
pose of the Preventive Detention Act
is to see to it, among other things,
that anti-social activities are put an
end to. that essential supplies and
essential services are not interfered
with unduly. And on the other hand
is this plea that there should be
delay.

The House would remember that
our district magistrates are not petty
officials. I am more familiar with
Uttar Pradesh. We have got now a
population there of 620 lakhs, all
divided into 52 districls, and there
are altogether 52 district magistrates.
Each district magistrate, on an ave-
rage, therefore. looks after about 20
lakhs of people. In the course of his
administrative duties he looks after
the administration of the district, and
the other laws—what are called nor-
mal laws. the Criminal Procedure
Code and many other administrative
Acts—give to him. in emergencies.
great powers to act. He can direct
the Superintendent of Police to arrest
people on suspicion whenever there
is a question of commission of any
offence. He can—even magistrates of
the first class can—issue orders ban-
ning meetings and so on and so forth.
Now, to think that a district magis-
trate cannot bes trusted to take action
under thls Act. and for a very limited
number of days—I shall come to that
—seems to me to be an argument based
on  hypersensitiveness. I  suggest
again that it is really not intended to
make them have more power but to
avoid any hampering or obstruction
of the nroper working of ths Acl.
For instance there are many districts
even in Uttar Pradesh, and I know in
Orissa with which also I am familiar,
where for long distances, hundreds of
miles, there are no communications.
In Orissa there are not even roads in
some places. Or wyou take for ins-
tance Rajasthan. Bikaner, Jaisalmer
and places on the border. Situations
may develop at any time. Violent
speech’s mav be delivered. There
may be incitement to violence. And
the distriet agistrate, if we hold
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him responsible, must act then and
there.

The amendment that was suggested
was: no, no, he must report. And
there was a very touching confidence
displayed in the ability—I take it the
judicial ability, adminisirative abili-
ly and impartiality—of the Home
Minister everywhere that he can be
trusted to pass very fair orders. He
became a sort of Lord Chief Justice,
he was not a part of the adminisira-
tion for that purpose. And, therefore,
the argument was that the district
magistrate should report to him; the
situation may be there but the district

. magistrate should report to him, re-

port all the materials to him, =and
wait. The Home Minister might be
away on tour, unfortunate individual.
He may not be at headquariers.
There may be riots going on, but no,
no, you must wait. I suggest that
the Select Committee was quite justi-
fied in saying that this was not the
proper course to adopt.

I want to revert once again to
additional district magistrates. I do
not know about other Provinces.

‘Hon. Members will forgive me if I

am wrong. I am only acquainted
with three of them, as I said, among
the Part A States, namely Utlar
Pradesh, Bengal and Orjssa. The
additional district magistrate every-
where is a senior officer. He is not
an ordinary magistrate. He is really
there as a sort of—and that is why
he is so styled—an additional ¢&'sirict
magistrate. And he exercises in the
branches of work entrusted to him al-
most equal authority with the district
magistrate. Then there is this addi-
tional care that it is only that addi-
tional district magistrate that may
be selected or specially empowered in
that behalf by the State Government,
who will exercise these powers.

The House would also rememboar
that in many States there is separa-
tion of judicial and executive func-
tions, for instance in Hyderabad.
The district magistrate is in charge
of the judicial administration, and the

person who is in charge of the execu-
. tive administration is called the

collector. 1 am told that in some
other States also the district mamis-
trate, where there has been a separa-
tion of judicial and executive fune-
tions, has only judicial functioas.
Soin ;re have got to bear that also in
mind.

Then comes

another important
change.

If the district magistrate
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intervenes and passes an order. for-
merly, under the Act of 1951, he had
barely to report for information of
the State Government—ijust for infor-
mation. And the State Government
might or might not intervene. Very
likely the State Government might
think that there would be the Advi-
sory Board, so let the orders stand.
Now we have made a very salutary
and important change. We made it
in the Bill, and we have altered it =
little in the Select Committee alsc.
The district magistrate, as the Bill
had been framed, was directed to re-
port the matter at once to the State
Government with all relevant papers
bearing on tne necessity for making
the order, and the papers must in-
clude the grounds for detention. And
the State Government must approve,
expressly approve, the order within
fifteen cays. There the venerable
Home Minister would come on the
scene. Objection was taken to this—
look at it—that. the district magistrate
might suppress material. The Bill as
framed says that he should only send
papers bearing on the necessity for
making the order—very punctilious.
The Select Committee said: very good,
it wz2s never the intention that he
would send half the papers and not
send the other half. So the change
has been made that the district magis-
trate should, along with the grounds
of detention, send all the relevant
papers bearing on the matter—both
ways, this way and that way—and I
am sure that if by that time. within
the five or seven days, the detenu has
already submitted his representation,
the magistrate will send that repre-
scntation also. So we get there.

Then came the period. Some one
said it sould be three days: some one
said it should be seven days. In
the Select Committee I ventured to
suggest that the district magistrate
will send it at once. He may send it
within five days or seven days. But
you must give the State Government
time to consider. They said that it
may be considered by the Secretary,
by anybody, by the Deputy Secretary,
by the Under Secretary. 1 venture
to say that when the phrase used is
State Government, it may be taken for
granted that the matter will be dis-
posed of by some Minister, either the
hief Minister or the Home Minister,
| do not know. because in different
States there are different official des-
criptions. Sometimes, the Home
Minister is called the Police Minister;
sometimes, the Home Minister may be
called by some other designation.
But. I am suvre that every State Gov-
ernment wiil see to it and us a
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matter of course, it might be made
clear by | official instructions, that
whenever a reference is received from
a district magistrate, that reference
will be considered and disposed of
and action taken by him expressly
approved in the name of the Central
Government and on its behalf by
some Minister and not by some Secre-
tary, either Chief Secretary or Deputy
Secretary or Under Secretary. The
period was reduced. I was not very
keen about it. But, out of considera-
tion for the hon. Members who put
forward that view= I said, very well,
reduce it from 15 to 12 days. Here
the situation is, either you get the
order expressly approved within 12
days or the man is off. I submit that
no more reasonable course can

taken. Do not let us be very tender
for law breakers or prospective law
breakers. During the course of the
discussion one hon. Member. [ remems-
ber. referred to the people who remain
behind the screen and direct others to
take action, to lead processions, to
break the law. Some action has got to
be taken. If those gentlemen remain
there for four five or six days. no harm
will be done. That is about 12 days.

Then comes the next stage. In the
Bill it was said that as soon as the
State Government makes an order on
its own motion or approves an order
of the district magistrate. it should
send a report of it. I remind the
House, for the information of the
Ceniral Government. because I do not
want the Central Government to come
very much into the picture. The pri-
mary responsibility for maintaining
iaw and order or peace an: tranguility
and the continuance of essential sup-
plies and everything else is that of the
State Governments. [ do nct want to
interfere with that. I do not want to
take it over. Nor do I want to have
a sort of a parallel Advisory Board set
up here. Please remember that while
the State Government is communicat-
ing for the information of the Central
Government all these orders, simui-
taneously the papers will go also be-
fore an Advisory Board. We do not
want to hamper the consideration of
the Advisory Board by a parallel con-
sideration here. I am not talkine of
exceptional and very rare cases.
Leaving that aside. the normal proce-
dure is that the papers come to the
Central Government merely for the
purpose of information so that we may
keep a record. we might not gather
from the newspapers as to which per-
son has been detained or not detained.
and we might have accurate official
information as io what happens. In-
cidentally I might also say. while we
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are discussing this question of un-
authorised or improper detention, that
the House would recollect that the
Government in every State and here
is continuously, so to say, on the
defence before the Legislature. There
is the short notice question, there is
the motion for adjournment. there is

the long notice question. Whenever-

any person is detained by any district
magistrate or State Government, it is
open to any Member of the House here
or the State Legislature to raise this
matter immediately by way of a ques-
tion and ask., why that man was de-
tained. Ewery Government would be
extra-careful to see that the order
made is an order justified by the cir-
cumstances of the case.

Mr. Speaker: I may just make one
observation hers so that there may
not be anv mi:understanding. It is
not in resoect ot every detention that
a question or m:tion can be permitted
in this House. It is only in the State
Legislatures that that may be per-
mitted, except in cases where the
order is made by ihe Central Govern-
ment.

Dr. Katju: I beg your pardon.
When I said House of the People, I
wanted to include State Legislatures as

well: Legislature here and ‘he Legisla- -

tures in the States. If it is an order
by tha Central Government, the matter
can come up here. There is a State
Legislature everywhere and they are
very much zlive to the importance of
this matter.

Then, we come to the Advisory
Board. In the original Act it was pro-
vided that the matter must go before
an Advisory Board within a period of
six weeks. We wanted to shorten the
period and expedite disposal. That
period has been reduced from six
weeks to 30 days. Further more,
there is the constitution of the Advisory
Board. There is a direction laid down
in the Constitution namely that it
must consist of three classes of eligible
persons; either sitting High Court
Judges or retired High Court Judges
or persons who are qualified to be
appointed as High Court Judges.
Under the third category, you can
appoint advocates of ten years’ stand-
ing; you can appoint Judges who are
qualified to become High Court
Judges. I circulated a list of the
members of the Advisory Boards in
the different States two months ago.
You would find that in many States
the Advisorv Board consists either of
High Covrt Judges in toto, or at least
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one or in several States, there are two
High Court Judges. In some smaller
States, there are people who are gquali-
fied to become Judges. A wish was
expressed that there must be a senior
man and he must be a High Court
Judge. We thought, very well, we
will rake a change to that effect. The

Select Committee has recommended

that the Chairman of an Advisory
Board should either be a sitting High
Court Judge or an individual who has
been a High Court Judge. The object
I had in my mind was to ensure that
the Chairman was a man mature in
age, mature in learning and mature in
experience, and you get that by having
either a retired High Court Judge or
a sitting High Court Judge. It seems
to me that a High Court Judge on re-
tirement does not become  merely
by retirement omalleable to any
external influence. It would be
almost libel to say so. T know
many  and every High Court
Judge is an embodiment of integrity
and judicial honesty. Seo, that change
has been made. The remaining two
members, in the terms of the constitu-
tion, may be sitting or retired, or
persons qualified to be High Court
Judges,

Then, Sir, I made that suggestion
myself. T said: “We have got these
part C Statcs. small units. There are
no High Court Judges there, and it
would ke very difficult to have the
Chairman as a High Court Judge for
the mere reason that there is no High
Court.” £, the felect Commi‘tee has
suggested that in regard to Part C
States, the Central Government, in
consultation with the State Govern-
ments, may reconstifute the Advisory
Board so that each Advisory Board of
each Part C State may have a High
Court Judge of a neighbouring State
as its Chairman. I suggest that that
shows an anxiety on our part to see
to it that the Advisory Board is a
real, functioning and completely inde-
pendent body.

Then comes the period, and what is
to come before the Advisory Board.
The House would recollect that beginn-
ing from 1850 in the first Act that was
introduced, the Advisory Board came
into the picture only when an order
was made against persons for anti-
social activities—hoarders, profiteers,
blackmarketeers, and also for persons
wpn wanted to interfere with commu-
nications, essential supplies—excepting
that there was no recourse to an Ad-
visory Board whenever public order
was endangered. Last year a change
was made and every case was to go
to the Advisory Board, but it wos sald
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that the Advisory Board would decide
the case on paper, it may send for a
person detained if it thought neces-
sary. Now, we went further this year
on our own accord, and we said if
the detenu expresses a desire that he
would like to be heard and should like
to make his representations personally
before the Advisory Board, well, he
should be entitled to go. I thought to
myself that this was a great privilege
given, and a great improvement. In
the Select Commit‘tee and during the
debate in this House, there was a
great discussion upon it. and they =aid
there must be a lawyer, legal repre-
sentation, and the right to summon wit-
nesses, examine and cross-examine
them. Now, I suggest once again that
an allowance of this description. I
mean if we were to allow any provi-

sion of this description, it will be

totally destructive of the Act for a
variety of reasons, and one reason I
may say at once is: if you do so, then
why should a detenu have the bene-
fit of the service of three High Court
Judges, retired. qualified or sitting.
It is an expensive proposition. Send
it to an honorary magistrate. He will
hear the witnesses, examine, cross-
examine and finish. It is a great pri-
vilege to have your case examined.
simply because it is a case of preven-
tive detention. by three officers. judi-
cial officers, highest in the land. “No.
no”, they said “we must have exami-
nation and cross-examination”.

Now, my next remarks, one or iwo
-—there are many lawyers here—might
probably cause disapproval, perhaps
even resentment. I am a lawyer my-
self and an advocate. I will not say of
some standing, at least of some stand-
ing in point of years, and I have said
over and over again—if my hon.
friend wants to quote me again. I shall
send him the book—that the best art
of advocacy consists—I came to this
conclusion—in the advocate keeping
himself completely behind the priso-
ner, and not arguing the case at all
I tell you it is a great mistake by
which we orofit of course—] am not
talking of legal rulings, legal discus-
gmns in the Houses and rulings and

AM.
precedents of America, Australia,
Germany, England or anywhere. Full
Bench ruling or High Court ruling. I
am talking of pure facts. expe-
rience has been this. Mr. Chatterjee
said that he was ashamed of me when
he heard it, but I will repeat it again
because it is my conclusion.

 Shri N. C. Chatterjee: It ig all
right. We shall have our say.

Dr. Katju: The moment a Judge
sees the seat of an advocate or a law
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yer by the side of the accused vacant,
ke becomes suspicious,

Shri 8. 8. More (Sholapur): Is it not
derogatory to the judiciary?

Mr. Speaker: That is his opinion.

Dr. Katju: The Judge becomes sus-
picious. 1 have seen that and the
wisdom of our law-makers provides
far it. You, Sir, would recoilest that
there is a section in the Criminal Pro-
cedure Code which says that every
magistrate and every sessions judge
of a criminal trial. even though there
be a galaxy of legal talent before him,
must examine the accused personally
in regard to every circumstance ap-
pearing against him. I think it is .
section 342 of the Criminal Procedure
Code. It says when all the prosecution
evidence has been adduced, the Judge
must solemnly say to the prisoner at
the bar, “Now. what have you got to
say? Guilty or not guilty?” He zays
“not guiity”. Then: “What have xou
got to say about this circumstance ap-
pearing against you? Such and such a
witness has said this against yuu.
What have you got to say?” It covers
pages. And there are mary rulings of
every High Court which say that if
this examination is perfunctory, the
whole trial is vitiated and there mieht
either ke a retrial or.there might be
an acquittal on that very basis. Now,
why i: it so provided? Because the
Judges think and the legislators think
that the Judge should like to have a
look at the accused when he iz eitner
denying fzcts or not denving facis,

I venture to repeat again here that
it will be deoing a positive disservice
to the detenu—I speak with a sense of
responsibility, not as a Minister, but
as an Advocate—to make him go be-
fore the Ardvisory Board accompanied
by a lawyer. If the chances of the
Advisory Board of releasing him were
50 per cent. they would diminish to
five per cert. if the lawyer goes. You
may take it from me, in spite of what
all the jurists and the lawyers may
say. Because, please remember there
are three Judges. There is no rourt
atmosphere there. A lawyer. in order
to function—a pleader, a vakil or an
advocate—requires a Judicial atmos-
phere. He requires the Evidence Act
at his elbow. He requires the righi to
object—"I object to "this question. it
is relevant, it is irrelevant”—and there
is cross-examination and there is cita-
tion of authority and so on and so
forth. But look at these three Judges
sitting across the table. No publicity.
Then t:e poor lawyer must feel huim-
self completely at sea. What has he
te ray? There is nobody to clap for
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him or report him. I sometimes think
that judicial work and arrears would
be diminished by ten per cent. if there
were no reporters in the law courts. I
will not proceed further on this line,
but this question of lawyer represen-
tation is not a veritable boon,

And secondly. please consider what
is the essence of preventive detenlion?
It is not a one-pointed precise occur-
rence. It is not a trial for murder:
“on such and such a date at eleven
o'clock trree opeople came and shot”.
or whether this document is a forgery
or not. It is something srread over.
I have seen files where it has beren
stated “On such and such a dav vou
made such and such a speech; another
speech you made on such and such a
day, you were doing this for the last
three or four months: from all tnis.
the inference is that if you are ..ot
detained you would indulze in some
activities which may be wvrejudicial to
a variety of things". You require a
man of commonsznse to look iuto all
that material, and there is no need for
a cross-examination. Please remem-
ber also this. The Advisory Board
consisting of these three competent
persons meet im, and as the standing
Acts says. they may hear the accused,
they may call for all information which
they think fit, from anybody and even
the Gowvernment to whomn they can say
“Supply this or that”. It is on this
whole material that they come to a
decision. Nothing is concealed from
them. nothing can be kep! szcret irom
them. It is true that a State Govern-
ment may keep away confldential sec-

‘rel paners on grounds of importance

from the detenu. but they cannot do so
in the case of the Advisory Board.
Someone said “Suppos'ng th« demand is
not complied with. what wii' haopen?”
My answer to that is very simple. If
1 were a member of the Advisory
Bsard and if the Government do not
supply me the information that I re-
quire, there is no question of r'ny
fighting with them, I would only say
that “I shall release the accused, T do
not confirm the order of detention, be-
cause the information that you do not
send is very likely to be of some bene-
fit to the acrused, and therefore you
are keeping it back from me”. The
case will then be finishel and become
all blank. So there can be no Govern-
ment, -State or Central which would
dare to refuse the information to the
Advisory Board, when that is required

by them. It is open very likely to the
Advisory Board to say: “We should
like to have such and such a

person before us, not as a witness, not
for examination or cross-examination,
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but we should just like to see that
man for burselves”.
There is a general idea that the

Advisory Boards are purely nominal
bodies which dov nothing, and are just
some sort of rubber-stamping
machines, We looked into these
figures—I supplied them to the mem-
bers of the Select Committee. When
Sardar Patel's Act, the first Preventive
Detention Act was passed, cases did not
use to go before the Advisory Board.
and when the previous Parliament
amended the Act last year, there was a
huge carry-over, and we found from
the figures that the Advisory Board
during the 18 months—beginning from.
I think, 22nd February 1950 to 31st
May 1951, perhaps—examined alto-
gether 4400 cases and released about
1200 persons. in about 28 per cent. of
the cases, and confirmed the order of
detention in about 72 per cent. of the
cases. What is the inference from
this that I draw?’ The inference is
that the Advizory Board acts in a sort
of judicial capacity. and they have got
before them on
which they can form a judgment. 1f
you were to look into the statistics of
any appellate court, High Court. or the
court of the district and sessions judge,
you would notice that the number of
successful cases is not more. It i
something like 15, 20 or 28 or 30 per
cent. Similarly here. the fact thatl iu
a large number of cases. the orders
were confirmed would go to show that
the State Governments were acting
with great discretion and even the dis-
trict magistrates were acting with
caution. n an e<amination of the
entire material. in about 28 per cent of
the cases, very likely they may have
thought “This man has been in deten-
tion for five or six weeks. let himm go
now", or that “there was no justification
for the detention order”. Therefore, I
suggest that the Advisory Board plays
a very important role, its Chairman-
ship has been strengthened. and -care
has been taken in this Bill that the
duration within which a case should go
before the Board should be minimised.
In this way, the papers must be sent
to the Advisory Board within 30 days.
It is open to the Board to take two
months, Formerly they could take
only six weeks. The reason why we
had said two months was that they can
make a very detailed examination of
the case, they may send for the delenu
twice or thrice if they want to. S0 T
am hopeful that the Advisory Board
would be able to come to a eonclusion
within two months. and so the matter
would be settled by that time once and
for all.
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Then came the question of the period
of detention. We proposed .the maxi-
mum period as one year from the date
of confirmation of the order by the
Advisory Board. There were various
amendments, Someone said three
months. I considered that, with all
respect, as a joke. The Advisory
Board may say “the order is well justi-
fied, please release him after three
months.” Then some one said six
months. But the Bill provides one
year. Please remember that one year
is the maximum peried only. After
the Advisory Board ceases to function,
there comes into play section 13 of
the criginal Act. which authorizes both
the Central and the State Governments
to release any person if they so think
fit. During the last six months, the
State Governments have taken action
upon it. and I believe, more than a
thousand have been released. I can
speak here again from personal know-
ledge. and [ can assure t:e House .tnat
the case of every deteru is almost xept
eonstantly under review. In the fiist
place it may sound as a sort of anti-
climax if I say that the State Govern-
ment did not want to keep him, be-
cause he is an expensive proposiiion
In Bengal, I think, they spend about
Rupees -aree to four on him per day.
It costs money to the State Government
and se:ondly apart from that, they do
not want to carry the odiurn. Why
should they? Then there are represen-
tations made, by hon. Members of the
Legislatur, by relations, and friends
going to the Minister and saying
“Here is a very innocent man, he has
suiTered enough”. Then there is sec-
tion 14 which says that a detenu may
be released on parole. Hundreds of
detenus are released on parole. So
the maximum period of deiention will
come into operation and become effec-
tive only for extremely serious cases.

Then after the expiry of the maxi-
mum period of detention, I tell vou
with great respect that we have taken
an extremely courageous step. [ do
not think that many State Govern-
ments wil. be happy about it, because
we have said “Now your detention
means a wash-out, all your past
records will not be looked into, tney
may be looked into in commection
with what type of person yeu are, hut
for a fresh detention order. there must
be fresh material”. The House would
realise the importance of this on the
merits & alse in  comoection with
another wspect ui 1he case. When it
is said ‘hat tre Mili seeks to extend
the Prevontive (Jetention Act for two
years. tuat evii is minimi by the
fact that so far as any Individual
detenu is ropcernzd, no detenu will
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remain in detention in spite of tae
continuance of the Act, for more than
12 months substantially or say 14
months. It does not matter to him
whether the Act remains on tne
statute-book .or not. He is going=o be
released.

I have covered almost the entire
picture and I want to ussure the House
once again that so far as this review
business is concerned, you may take it
from me that every State Government
reviews and I have no doubt tha: if
they so advise, the: would make it a
point to review ihem every three
months or six moniis. Some attempt
was made to bring it again befors the
Advisory Board. Now to ask the
Advisory Board to cxamine the case
again—what would be the material?
The detenu had been in jail. He says:
“Look at my conduct; it has been very
wonderfu'; I have been a very quiet,
decent and law-abiding citizen in jaii".
It is for the State Government, the
executive Government. {o consider the
change in the political situation,
whether a particular detenu can be
released without danger or cannot De
released without danger. To ask the
Advisory Board to take up the matter
again. to consider it again, would ba
very unfair to the Advisory Board
and. therefore, we have not taken that
matter up.

Some attempt was made to say that
there should be provision of faiuily
allowances. Now that is a matter en-
tirely within the discretion of every
State Government. I know about the
State, wi.a which I am very familiar,
Bengal particularly. Such allowaneces
are granted in needv cases and it is
a matter entirely within the discretion
of the State Governments. I have no
doubt that where there is considerable
bardship and any particular family is
in distress. they would pass suitable
orders. I cannot possibly lay down
any hard and fast rule for them and
I submit it to the House that you
would not do it in the Act itself. And
please remember that while for con-
viets of all types we have no s¥yTn-
pathy, similarly for under-trials we
have no sympathy. I have seen
under-trials for eight months, ten
months. So far as this preventive
husiness is roncerned, either you say
that the Central Government or the
State Government are embarking
upon a course of tyranny and there-
fore there should be this extenualing
circumstance—that they should soofien
their tyranny by giving something to
the dependants—or say thuat it 13 for
the prevention of crime that it is done
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and we must, iherefore, leave it t: the
good sense and the discretion of every
Stnle Government to take. suitakble
aciiyn.

I imagine that I have covered the
entire field and nothing remains ty be
dealt witl1 at this instant. There is just
one other provision which I wouid like
to refer to and then conclude. We
had this question before wus: what
about the people who are already
under detention? Now, I shal be
quite frank with the House.. During
the last three months there has been
a most intensive review by all State
Governments of old cases and very
few nf the old detenus still remain in
custody. And State Governments
have deliberately, after the most care-
ful consideration, I imagine, by the
Chief Minister, the Home Minister,
probably by the entire Cabinet, come
to the conclusion that they cannot
possibly release some people. To
insist that those people should be
released forthwith would be extremely
unfair to those State Governments.
Now, so far as those cases ara con-
cerned, the provision is that wnutever
may be the situation, such persons
must be released by the first day of
April 1953 or if there has been a
person who has been newly detained—
supposing someone was detained on
the 1st of February 1952—as to him it
is said. twelve months. He would be
released after the expiry of twelva
months from the date of the order of
detention. The result is that so far as
older cases are concerned, the deadline
is the 1st day of April 1953 and so
far as more recent cases are concern-
ed, the deadline is the expiry of
twelve months from the date of the
order of detention.

This practically covers the whola
amending Bill and I submit that it has
now become a very improved pizce of
legislation—]1 had almost said, a model
piece of legislation, but I will not say
that, it contains, if you accept the
principle, every possible precaution
that you can possibly think of. Safe-
guard No. one: If the district magis-
trate intervenes. 12 days: safeguard
No. two: the State Governmenl; safe-
guard No. three, the Advisory Board;
safeguard No. four, the right »f ap-
pearance by the person concerned. and
negative, protecting him from law-
yers. I seem to have made a hit.

Dr. Lanka Sundaram (Visakhapi'~
gam)& You will get it back on the re-
ound.

Dr. Katju: ‘And strictly limiting the
period of detention. So far as the
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conditions in detention are concerned,
I do not want to go into them. I will
just tell you the experience that [
had. I went to Murshidabad. Some
friends were in jail there. I went to
them. They were rather suliry to
begin with. But if you are deterinin-
ed to be friendly, no one can be sullry.
Threfore, 1 just talked to themm and
told them: *“I have not come to wis-
cuss with- you the policy wunderlying
this detention. That is not my ccn-
cern. That is for the Ministers. I
have come to ask you whether there
is anything in which I can help yocu”.
This is what I saw, a big barrack--it
reminded me of my old days also.
Every cot furnished with a mosquito
net, a library of books, and four de-
tenus were entitled to have a news-
paper; there were about 20 or 25 of
them, so there were about ten news-
papers or so; then pen, pencil, every-
body can write...

Sardar A. 8. Saigal (Bilaspur): It
is tempting to the hon. friends opposite.

Dr. Katju: Then a daily allowance of
rupees three. As soon as you are de-
tained, you get an outfit allowance of
Rs. 240. It reminded me of Gover-
nors.

Dr. 5. P. Mookerjee: Are you pre-
pared to exchange places?

Dr. Katju: That is what I saw. And
no one could go there. The poor
jailors said to me: “You had the
courage to come here”. So they were
completely at liberty, in that particu-
lar way. Then games were provided
—badminton, voiley ball; about twelve
servants for cooking, kitchen, and
doctor—everything provided. I think
about two crores of people in Bengal
have not got the facilities which those
people have there. That is
about the so-called hardships
and all that. Interviews, letters and
everything else. Of course, I did not
discuss with them the question of
policy, but they looked pretty—shall
1 say—friendly, or whatever it is, as
you lfke.

I confidently recommend to the
House, every section of the House, to
pass the Bill with their blessings.

Mr. Speaker: Motion moved:

“That the Bill further to amend
the Preventive Detention Act,
1950, as reported by the Joint
Committee, be taken into consi-
deration.”
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Before we proceed with further dis-
cussion, I think, I must dispose of
some amendments about circulation of
the Bill as reported by the Joint Com-
mittee for eliciting public opinion, or
recommittal of the Bill to the same
Committee. Now, as regards these
amendments I feel a difficulty. I am
not giving my ruling just now but I
am giving the ground on which I am
going to rule them out of order.
Before I do so, I should like to give
the hon. Members concerned a chance,
not to make long speeches but in a
very short statement to say as to why
these amendments should be held to be
in order. The matter is covered by
previous rulings starting from 1922.
I would take up only the last one on
this point and the principle enunciated
there is as follows. When an hon.
Member sought to move an amend-
ment for recirculation of the Bill or
recommittal this is what the Chair
said, It was my predecessor—I may
make it clear:

“I do nat think he quite appre-
ciates the ruling I laid down a
little while ago regarding a
motion for recommittal.”

—-both are placed on the same foot-
ing—

“It is the business of the Chair
to protect the House against dila-
tory motiong except where such mo-
tichs are rendered necessary either
by the manner in which a Select
Committee hawve handled the Bill
or by unforeseen circumsiances
arising since the Bill emerged
from the Select Committee...... o=

In that particular case this condition
was satisfied.

Now here, the Bill is coming before
the House so soon after the report of
the Committee that there is practi-
cally no case, there could not be any
case of unforeseen circumsiances
having arisen since the Bill emerged
from the Committee. The only ques-
tion to be considered is: Was the Bill
so handled in the Committee that the
hon. Members' points of view were
not considered, or have they mno fur-
ther chances of bringing in their
points of view now before the House?
It is a very small point. I think the
Joint Committee took a very long
time. The House gave instructions
specially to have amendments to all
sections, whether included in the
amending Bill or not, and even now
those hon. Members will have a chance
of moving their amendments. Of
course, I cannot say that whatever
they move will or will not be in order.
That is to be looked into when the
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individual amendment comes wup. ¥
should like, therefore, to know the
points of thozz hon. Members who
have tabled these amendments. Mr.
Vallatharas—has he to explain as to
why thais Bill should be recommitted?

Shri Vallatharas (Pudukkottai): The
only reason that prompted me to table
this amendment is this. hon. Mem-
bers had brought to the notice of the
Government the extent of the abuses
committed by the officers who either
abused the detention order or caused
the arrest. There were several cases
in which persons were unnecessarily
arrested. As a matter of fact. after-
wards they were released by the Gov-
ernment themselves or by the Advisory
Board. But there was no check upon
those officers to prevent further
abuses. There is a clause in the last
section saying, “no suit will lie...” ete.
as a provision of immunity for those
officers. The abuses are committed
at the initial stage whatever the fate
of the detenu later on. And none of
these officers have been prosecuted for
such abuses,

Mr. Speaker: Order, order: I do not
want him to argue on those lines. The
only point is: Has the Select Com-
mittee in any manner so acted that
this Bill rejuires a recommittal or re-
circulation? His point as he is de-
vzloping it seems to be that there are
certain things which he would have
liked the Select Committee to take
into _ consideration. T'e points were
made in this House when the motinn
for reference to Select Committee was
being discussed. But it is a matter of
opinion: The Select Committee may
agree or may not agree.

Shri Vallatharas: But they have not
made any mention of it If the
Select Committee had considered it
and come to some conclusion, I would
not have minded. It concerns the
people at large. My point is that indi-
vidual cases should be considered.

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. When
there was a debate in this House on
this Bill a large number of Members
wio were members of the Select Com-
rm;tee were present, It will not be a
quite correct presumption to say that
they had not considered the point
though there may not be any reference
to it—and a reference to it is not
necessary. I do not think he can be
said to have made out that point.

Shri Velayudhan (Quilon  cum
Mavelikkara—Reserved—Sch. Castes):
Sir, the way in which you have ex-
plained the scope of discussion of my
amendment makes me think that it is
so restricted that there is no point in
my saying anything more on that par-
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ticular subject. At the same time, I
may point out to you that certain new
factors regarding preventive detention
have come up. In my State about 200
people were arrested last week, most
of them under the preventive deten-
tion legislation.

Mr. Speaker: After the Select Com-
mittee’s report?

Shri Velayudhan: I do not know for
certain—perhaps it might have hap-
pened during the time of the Select
Committee itself.

Mr. Speaker: Let him be sure as to
facts.

Shri Velayudhan: I am not sure of
the facts, but I would like to speak on
this... :

Dr. Katju: May I, with ycur per-
mission, Sir, add one sentence on the
point of these officers acting...... ?

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. I am not
concerned at present with the merits
of the action of the officers. I am
concerned only with the admissibility
of tiese amendments. At this stage
we need not go into that question.

Dr. Katju: I only wanled to state
what we did in the Select Committee.
That point was considered and the
Select Commiitee came to the conclu-
sicta that section 15 of the Act protects
an officer who only acts in good faith.
W= considered that was quite sufficient.
I there was any officer who was act-
ing in bad failh he can be prosecuted.

Shri Seshagiri Rao (Nandyal): The
powers of [Parliament to enact
the Preventive Detention Act are
derived from Lists I and II, but all
these  powers are circumseribed
under article......

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. He is
going into the merits. What I want to
know from him is this: Is he in a
position to show that the Select Com-
mittee acted in such a manner that
there is a case for recommittal of the
Bill to the Select Committee? That is
the point. Wheter a particular point
is held in favour of an hon. Member
or not is immaterial, but the question
is whether the matter has been fully
considered.

Shri Seshagiri Rao: The Select Com-
mittee has of course amended the ex-
isting clause and said that within five
days the detenu must be supplied the
grounds. But there 1is one other
right which the deienu has under the
Constitution, namely, the opportunity
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to make a representation. There are
therefore two obligations, only one of
which. the Select Committee has dis-
charged. The other one has not been
considered at all.

Mr. Speaker: I do not think a case
has been properly made out for allow-
ing this dilatory motion.

Shri Veeraswamy (Mayuram—Re-
served—Sch. Castes): It was agreed
on the floor of this House that when
the Select Committee considers this Bill
it can make changes in the parent Act.
The hon. the Prime Minister said so.
But the Joint Select Committee did
not consider the parent Act of 1950.
Not even one clause of that Act seems
to have been taken into consideration.
Terefore. in-my opinion, it is neces-
sary that this Bill should be circulated
for eliciting public opinion thereon.

Mr. Speaker: I am not concerned
with the merits, but from the Select
Committee report and the minutes of
dissent it appears clear that the main
Act was thoroughly gone into by the
Select Committee. Whether it agreed
with the wiews of the hon. Member or
not, it went into the parent Act.
Therefore, I do not see any ground
made out for allowing this dilatory
motion at this stage.

Shri Madhao Reddi (Adilabad): 1
have also a motion for circulation. I
want to ask one question. Is it the
pleasure of the Chair to susnend rule
97(2) of the Rules of Procedure?

Mr. Speaker: I do not propose to
go out of the way. There is no occa-
sion, or substantial reason. for it.

Shri H, N. Mukerjee (Calcutta North-
East): I also have a motion for circu-
lation. In the first instance. I submit
that you may be pleased to reconsider
your decision regarding interpretation
of rule 97(2), because I feel that
particularly in regard to motions of
this description it is fair to the House
that you interpret this rule as
liberally as you should. In the second
place, I think that the report of the
Joint Committee is a kind of docu-
ment which makes it imperative that
it should be circulated for eliciting
public opinion. This report is accom-
panied by as many as five minutes of
dissent and in regard to the point
which has been mentioned already
about the autlhorisation of the Joint
Committee to go into the parent Act.
it seems to me to be the case that as
far as the minutes of dissent are con-
cerned, the provisions of the parent
Act were rnot really gone into with
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that kind of seriousness which was
expected when the House by unani-
mous motion required the Select Com-
mittee lo go into the parent Act as
well. In the minutes of dissent also
there are so many very distinet, con-
crete and objective proposals made in
order 172 make this Act somewhat less
objectionable than it is, and all those
suggestions, it seems, were simply
ruled out by the majority in the Joint
Committee.

Besides, the report nf the majority
of the Committee is couched in such
terms that it shows a complete indif-
ference to the ariuments advanced
with so much care in the minutes of
dissent by the represzniatives of diffe-
rent political parties as well as by
independent Members of Parliament.
In view of this particular character of
the report of the Joint Select Com-
mittee and in view of the directive of
the House whfch was so enthusiastically
acclaimed when the Prime Minister
intervened in regard to the discussion
of this proposition, I feel it is only fair
to the House as well as to the country
that the report of the Select Com-
mittee goes to the country for eliciting
public opinion. Let the people have
an opportunity of going into the argu-
ments made out by the dissenters
from the majority from different points
of view., Thereafter, I am sure Parlia-
ment will be in a position to under-
stand the real implications of the Bill
as it*is going to be passed at present.
I submit with all respect that the re-

port of the majority of the Joint
Select Commnittee has heen
drawn up not only without

due care for the interests of
the citizen but also without any real
understanding of the significance of
the measure which is under discussion.
The minutes of dissent show a very
wide. a very distinguished and a very
learned expnsition of different points
which could have been incorporated in
the measure in order to make it less
pernicious than it is. In view of
that, it ought to be circulated for
eliciting public opinion.

Shri M. A, Ayyangar (Tirupati): I
was the Chairman of this Committee.
It is very wrong to say that we did
not consider any of the points that
were brought forward. We had been
in the habit of recording the minutes
of the proceedings from day to day
and next day they were circulated to
the members. In tiose minutes the
individual names of members who
sought to bring forward certain
amendments have also b‘een noted. If
my hon. friend Mr. Hiren Mukerjee
means that merely because the whole
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Act has been sent to the Select Com-
mittee, therefore it is tantamount to
saying that every clause of that Act
according to his lights ought to be
amended, then the Select Committee
did not perform that function. Other-
wise, it only means that a chance was
given to the Select Commiitee and
to those Members who were anxious
to get even the parent Act amended
suitably to make representations there.
We did allow more than ample oppor-
tunity. There was not a single
gentleman there who ever raised an
objection that we were  hustling
through. I am not letting ouf a secret
when [ say that I received encomiums
for the manner in which I conducted
the deliberations and they came from
all sections. Therefore, no hon. Mem-
ber, to whichever party he may belong,
will say that ample opportunity was
not given. If you, Sir, permit these
minutes of the proceedings to be given
to such of the hon. Members as want
to read them—because it is supposed
to be an official document—they will

“mmediately find that not ome of the

poins that have been raised was not
noticed there but they were discussed
at length and threadbare. All these
hon. Members were there. Under
these circumstances, I submit this is
a dilatory motion.

Then again, Sir, you will please re-
member that only in cases where the
Select Committee has so modified the
Bill that 1t is necessary for the public
to know the reasons or the views of
Members of Parliament necessitating
the modification, the Select Commi:tee
itself recommends that such a Bill
may be circulated for eliciting public
opinion. We have made so many im-
provem=nts. Unless it is the des:re of
my hon. friend that those improve-
ments should be lost and should be
once again removed from the original
Act. I do not =ee any reason why this
Bill must go to the country at large.
This is a purely dilatory motion and
1 hope you will not allow it to be dis-
cussed. So far as amendments are
concerned, they can be tabled and the
House will have an opportunity to
consider them.

Shri 8. S. More: 1 was one of the
members of the Joint Select Com-
mittee. Of course, I can in fairness
say that we discussed almost all the
points. But thecre was one point in
which we did not receive the necessary
=atisfaction and that point was ra‘sed
by Dr. Kunzru.

Mr. Speaker: Order. order. The
proceedings of the Select Commiitee
are supposed to be confidential and
the hon. Member should not menstion
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any member's name in
with any matter,

Shri 8. §. More: Some of the
members of the Advisory Boards who
had gone into the different cases
ought to have been examined by the
Select Commitiee.

Mr. Speaker: Order. order. He is
referring now to some specific points
which, in his opinion, as also in the
opinion of some o'her Members, the
Select Committee did not take into
consideration to his satisfacticn,
meaning that they did not agree with
his conclusions. That is <nmething
different from saying that the Select
Committee did not consider the points
at all. In fact the hon. Member
himself conceded that all the points
were taken into consideraiion. His
point now appears to be that in cne
or two points the Committee did not
agree with his conclusions. That does
not make any difference so far as the
admissibility of this motion s
concerned.

Shri S. 8. More: ' May I have an
opportunity to explain?

Mr. Speaker: That will be in tne
course of the debate. If on a relevant
amendment discussion is allowed that
point can be raised. The Deputy-
Speaker has already pointed out how
the motion is dilatory. The Select
Committee itself in the concluding
paragraph of its report says: “The
Committee think that the Bill has rot
been so altered as to reguire circula-
tion”. There have been alterations;
but they are not material alterations.

connection

I do not accept these motions to be
in order and the Bill will now be for
consideration before the House.

Shri M. 8. Gurupadaswamy (My-
sore): I have got an amendment.

Mr. Speaker: Which amendment?

Shri M. S. Gurupadaswamy: That
g;: Bill be withdrawn from  the
use.

Mr. Speaker : He can vote against
the Bill and give effect to his
amendment.

Dr. P. S. Deshmukh (Amravati
East) : May I rise to a point of crder?
In the minute of dissent appended to
the report of the Select Committee.
signed by Messrs. Sundarayya and
Gopalan—it has probably escaped
your notice—this Act has been
described in as many as four places
as a “black Act”. I do not know if
there are any instructions so far as
the use of language in minutes of
dissent iz concerned, but it will
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probably be as well for you o lay
down certain Tules and direct that
there should be a certain amount of
restraint observed in writing minutes
of dissent. I do not wish to refer to
anyv other passages some of which,
at any rate, are rather strongly
worded. I do not know whether it
is prooer.

The reason why I am raising this
point of order ai this moment is that
1 do not believe there are any
directions laid down so far and it
would be as well to do so now so that
there might not be instances of similar
nature later on. It may be permissible
to call a Piece of legislation as
“a black Act” in the course of a
speech in the House. Whether some
hon. Members could be allowed the
use of such language in the course
of a minute of dissent is a maiter for
examination and it would probably be
necessary to check those tendencies
at this early stage.

Incidentally, I would also like to
draw your attention to the fact that
one of the members of the Select
Committee has really appended a rnote
of assent and called it a note of
dissent. I refer to the minute of
Diwan Chaman Lal. How far that is
permissible should also be examined.
These are the two points which I
would iike to bring to the attention
of the House.

Mr, Speaker: I have not gone
through the dissenting minutes with
the purpose of finding out what
expressions in it are parliamentary or
unparliamentary. The hon. Member
has made a point which. I agree.
requires consideration and he may
invite my attention to o'her unparlia-
mentary expressions that may be
contained. not only in the minutes of
dissent. but even in the report of the
Committee and T shall be glad lc
consider and see whather 1 should
expunge them or not.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: May I at this
stage rise on a point of order? 1 find
that Rule 97(1) says:

“After the presentation of the
final report of the Select Com-
mittee on a Bill, the Member in
Charge may move:

(a} that the Bill. as reported
by the Select Committee, be taken
inlo consideration:

Provided that any inember of
the House may object to its being
so taken into consideration. if a
copy of the report has not .been
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made available for the use of
members for two days, and such
* objection shall prevail, unless the
Speaker allows the report .o bhe
taken into consideration.”

We got this report on the night of
the 20th July and two full days have
not passed. This being a document
with so many d1ssentmg minutes, il
certainly reguires a good deal ol
diges:ion.

Mr. Speaker: I had that rule in
mind and. in fact, in_ the Business
Advisory Committee, I believe this
point was touched. Then Members
wanted to be assured that they would
have cufficient time for  tabling
amendr.:.cnts when the House proceeds
with ‘Fe «c¢lause by clause reading
The point of the rule is that they must
have sufficient time to table amenc-
ments. I said that if the Busine:s
Advisory Committee was agreed—lct
me here repeat thai that Commiitee
consists of Members representing ail
sections in the House—] was prepared
to waive notice under that rule anc
the discussion might take place This
is being done with the agreement of
all sections of the House and, there-
fore, the point of order really does net
arise.

Let us now proceed with the further
disrussion.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: 'Vhen the
Prime Minister made his announce-
ment on the floor of the House that
the Joint Committee was going to
consider not merely the few ciauses
of the Bill, but that the prineipal At
and every section and claure of the
Act would be opern for ronsideration
we thought, it was a genuine gesture.
You know, Sir, that the Members of the
Opposition were very reluciant to go
to the Select Committee. But that
statement of the Prime Minister
dispelled to a large extent (he
atmosphere of suspicion end we went
there with high hopes. We thought.
not merely that the few clauses of
the Bill would be considered therc.
but that there would be a dispassionata
consideration of this, muct-criticised
and retrograde features of the &ct,
and tha: we shall be «ble to purge
this Act of its very .msatirfactocy
provisions.

Our hopes were frustrated. 1 seems
to me that there was somebody mere
powerful than the Prime Minisier cof
India—possibly the Whip, we do noct
know. We effected somie very miner
amendmen’s in the Bill, but wlen we
came to the Act, I am rorry to say
that each and evory one cof the
suggestions for improvement and
amendment was regulmly turnzd
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down. There was somebodv working
behind. Not one, not even Dr.
Kunzru's amendment, nnt even
Acharya Narendra Deva's, nor ours
was accepted.

I say in all seriousness that this
House is on its trial; the Select Com-
mittee was on its trial ; this Pariia-
ment, the first real Parliamert. elected
on the basis of adull suffrage. is on
its trial. We thought e would be
able to face the country by doing
some'hing to purge this ner'ncmus Aot
of some of its most unsa:isf- »tory and
retrograde provisions We placed
before the Committes some reazonable
suggestions made by the Civil
Liberties Union. Firs:ly the All-India
Civil Liberties Union has been point-
ing out that it is nothing but a parody
and farce of a hearing. There is
hardly any hearing.

What is it that we are figh'ing for?
It is not fair for the Home Minister to
say "You are trying to sabotage and
torpedo this Act”. It is not our in-
tention. We went there s responsible
men to get some facts.

Shri P. T. Chacko (Meenachil): On
a point of order, Sir. Is the kon.
Member in order in referring to what
all took place in the Joint Select Com-
mittee? He is giving cven the names
of certain persons.

Mr. Speaker: Jie is not going. so
far as I am able to see. into the de-
tails of the matter but is only
generally describing the position that
they tabled a number of amendments
and none of them was accepled. I
think he can legitimately make that
grievance. He will not go into tihe
details of it. He knows it. I believe.

Shri C. R. Narasimhan (Krishna-
giri): Can he characterize v 55 a
farce?

Mr. Speaker: le should nol have
done it. But I do not think the
word is unparliamentary altogether.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: What is it that
you are objecting to? We as respon-
sible and reasonable men thought that
possibly on the floor of the House,
with opeople sitting in the public gal-
leries, it will not be proper to expect
that the Home Minister would give
us all the details which would
justify the rontinuance of this much
eriticized measure. Look at the
Statement of Objects and Reasons.
The hon. Minister says:

“The primary reason for the en-
actment of this legislation was to
protect the country against acti-
vities intend to subwvert the Consti-
fution and the maintenance of law
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and order or to interfere with the
maintenance of supplies and ser-
vices essential to the community.
Atternpts to do so, though consi-
derabiy reduced in i{empo, have
nut ceased and it is considered
essential that the powers confer-
red by. the Praventive Detention
Act should be continued.”

We wanted facts. We expected
some figures. I am not using the
language of law, but the onus, ile
burden was clearly on the Govern-
ment, on the hon. Minister to make
vut a case where this kind of thLing

was going on, where subwversive
activities were going on. Therefore
we wanted some material. We press-
ed for some materials. None was

given. We got no facts, no figure:z. In
the placid atmosphere of the Sclect
Committee we expectsd some .angible
evidence. Nothing was forthcoming.
Therefore we were handicapped. We
thought that as this Parliament was
on its trial we should be able o do
something really to bring it in confor-
mity with the spirit of the times. What
15 it that we are fighting for? Woare
continually saying that it is against
the postulates of a civilized system
of government to detain a man wiithout
trial. not to give him & real charge-
sheet. not to give him adequate op-
portunity of hoaring.

I appeal to this House evepn 1oday,
1 appeal to Pariiament to consider.in
the year of Grace 1932. in Independent
and Free India. under this Repubiiran
Constitution of which we are iroud,
with the Thigh-sounding Preambls
guaranteeing social justice and in-
dividua! Iberty, is it not farr utleast
that we should have thnze safeguards.
those privileges given to the detenus
which they enjoved in war tirne pn-
der Pagulation 18B of the Defence of
R:zalm Regulationz? That was the
main stand we took. We were press-
ing. we pressed an amendmeni which
stood in the name of Pandit Thakur
Das Bhargava, That was nothing im-
proper, nothing extraordinary. The
amendment was in these words. that
the detenu should be given... ..

Mr. Speaker: Order. order. He
should not refer to the detailed ainend-
ments. which a2mendments came in
whose name and so on. It is not‘in
order to refer to those proceedinags of
the Select Committee. At tne most
he van say that an amendment of
this type vame up.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Very well,
Sir. That amendment was alrczdy
before this House. That had keen
circulated.
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We pressed that there should be
given three essential attribules, name-
iv. a fair hearing, formulation of the
charge, and an independent julii-
riary  and a right to  plead
the case by counse! or lawyers ol ihe
choice of the detenu. It is an amaz-
ing statement. [ have great rezpect
for my hon. friend Dr. Kalju. 1 did
not say I was ashamed of him I tcld
him I am amazed at his statement and
at this stage of my life I have tonear
his plea: “For Hcaven's sake co not
give the dotenu a lawyer. that will
finish him”. Come with me 1o the
Supreme Court. There are Judges
who are very anxious to try to goout
of their way to help the detenu. No
detcnu  except possibly cne in a
thousand can present his case prover-
ly, even if the Judges are willing,
sympathetic. attentive and anxious to
heip. The greatesi tragedy—I appeal
to your experience, {o the experience
of every Ilawyer Member of this
House—the greatest tzagedy tha! can
befall a man is to be a litigant vivad-
ing his own case befere any tribunal!
After all it is a tribunal. You may call
it a quasi-judicial tribunal, but it is
after all a tribunal. We have got rn
it a High Court Judge and two other
Judges. There are three Judges. 1Is
it possible. is it feasible. is it practic-
able that a detenu will be able to put
forward his defence properly? It is
impossible. We know it cannot be
done. Go to any High Court or to
the Supreme Court. Any day w~hen
habeas cropus petitions are heard, the

judges find the detenus impulsive,
they have mno serse of relevancy.
materiality, cogency. they do not

understand that hearsay evidence came
not be adduced. I am not thinking of
technicalities of law. But there are
fundamental maxims which must govern
all proceedings where some kindof a
semblance of justice is maintained.
The Judges have said “You better
stop. we will get a counsel” and that
counsel would plead for him. Is it
possible that before three Judges the
detenu—some of them may be illiterate
or may have no training in ‘aw- will
be able lo out forward his case? T do
enter my emphatic caveat against the
siatement made by the hon. the Home
Minister that the lawyer will be a
nuisance, a handicap and will speil the
detenus. He will do  nathing of the
kind. It is his choice. If he says that
he canno’. himself do it. for Heaven's
sake glve him this elementary right,
the right which you gave to a mur-
derer, a saboteur, a traltor to the
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country, to defend himself through a
man of his own choice, That is all
that we are pleading for.

[MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER in the Chair]

In England they did it Mr. C. K
Allen, one of the greatest authorities,
who was himself a member of the
Advisory Board in England, said that
even in England it is impossible for
the detenus to really represent their
cases before the Advisory Board. The
language is this. I am quoting from
Mr. C. K. Allen's book Law and
Orders:

“Speaking from considerable ex-
perience of the examination of
conscientious objectors, the present
writer can say without hesitation
that legal aid may make all the
difference to that large class of
persons who are inarticulate or
discursive and quite unable tn
present their own cases; and this
must be so however eminent, ex-
perienced or sympathetic the ex-
amining tribunal may be.”

We know that the Home Minister
bas been good enough to accept one
suggestion of ours, that there shall be
a High Court Judge. Of course he has
added an ex-Judge also. I am in diffi-
culty in saying anything against
ex-Judges of High Courts!

Dr. EKatju: I have got very high
opinion of ex-Judges.

Shri N. C. Chatlerjee: But what I
am pointing out is this. You have these
three Judges. But even there you
¥mow Sir Walter Monckton was the
ﬂ:an-n]an of the Board in England.
And Sir William Norman Birkett, one
of the greatest Judges England has pro-
duced, was Chairman of the Board.
And he says it is impossible for the
detenus to really represent their cases.
Remember the standard of educatiun,
the standard of literacy, the equioment
in public life and the best traditions
of England. Even there it is said
that the detenus cannot present their
cases, where the proceedings are con-
ducted in the English language. There
also, Advisory Boards have in case
after case stopped them and sent for
counsel.

One or two instances were appended
in our minute of dissent. . ...

Dr. Eatju: On a point of order, Sir.
1s not my hon. friend making a grave
reflection upon the judiciary thatthey
@re unable to understand the cases

out the assistance of the Counsel?

Bhri N. C. Chafterjee: It is not a
Question of specific cases. What was
124 PSD.
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Dr. Katju doing for 40 na.rs in the
different courts? s

'Dr, Eatju: I told you I ceased 1o
argu cases at the end of my career.

Shri N, C. Chatterjee: It is a libel
on the Allahabad High Court and I
hope some lawyers here will protes
the Judges there. o

From the statements of responsible
Ministers in Parliament it will be seem
that the detenus are given facilities
for the purpose of presenting their
cases. You have the statements with
you already.

“The English practice will be
seen from the statements of res-
onsible Ministers in the British
ouse of Commons—Home Secre-
tary (October 31st, 1939)"—again
predecessor in office of Dr. Katju,
ex-Governor of Bengal

Dr, Katju: I am sick of quotations.

Shri N. C. Chatterjee: Because
théy are very inconveniert to you, §
know. I quote: )

“The Advisory Committee have
before them all the evidence which
is in the possession of the Secretary
of State. But the Advisory Com-
mittee call in any person who, in
their opinion, may be able to assist
in elucidating the matter with
which' the Committee have 10
deal.”

We pleaded that at least the Ad-
visory Committees should have all the
materials which is in the - possession
of the Government. Even that was
not accepted. Then we said that the
Advisory Committee should be allow-
ed to call any person who in the opi-
nion of the Judges may be able to
assist the Committee with which the
Committee have to deal.  Solemnly
our friends in the Committee turned
it down. Are you going to tell the

+ people of India that you are putti.:lg

this Act on the statute book? In

years 1941-42 when England was in
the throes of a terrific war, when her
existence was in danger and the
focundations of her State were in
jeopardy, when her cities and towns
were bombed, Sir John Anderson
cculd allow it; Sir Walter Monckion

could allow it; Sir Norman Birkeit
could allow it: I ask what has the
poor detenu done? What crime did

he commit? When Congressmen were
detained, when lovers of liberty were
detained under the Criminal Law
Amendment Act and Regulation 3 of
1818, they were very loud in their pro-
testations; we were fighting for freedom
from political bondage and we wanted
to sweep away the existing repres-
sive laws in order to secure the fullesfy
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development of human personality.
Do not commit the mistake of think-
ing that you can eradicate or suppress
Communism by this kind of preven-
tive detention. The British imperialists
alsg thought that they would crush the
Congress through this Preventive De-
tention Actt, but they could not doit.
could mot suppress the liberty
movement., You will also not be able
to do it. This is not the way to doit.

I have my fundamental differences
with the comrades who are sitting
on the other side. But still I do not
think this is the way to eradicate
Communism. You are really giving
these people a handle; you are doing
the greatest disservice to India by
acting in this manner. Look at the
way you -are treating them. We were
then preaching that an independent
fodia will build up a real common-
wealth, a real republic, that justice
shall be done, where the frontiers of
despotism shall be pushed back, wbhere
the frontiers of liberty shall be extend-
ed and there shall be no ong who shall
be deprived of liberty without trial,
without an opportunity to defend him-
self before an honest tribunal.

What does Dr. Katju say to that? He
is saying that “this is a model Bill". It
is a wonderful Act. This is a wonder-
ful Bible which the Congress Govern-
ment has today brought out and they
are proud of it. I think they ought to
be ashamed of it. What is it that you
are going to say? 1 will give you
three Judges with one High Court
Judge or an ex-Judge but I will not
give you a lawyer. I wili not even
give you a chance of having n re-
presentation or your defence or a
statement written out by one who
knows; I will not even give you a
chance of consulting some lawyer for
the purpose of preparing your case,
even if it is a case of an alibi; I will
mot allow you to call any witness
or cross-examine witnesses. These
three handicaps Dr. Katju is removing:
No lawyer, no examination of witness
in support of the defence, no cross-
examination of the police informer or
informant who supplies some informa-
tion to the executive officer, district
magistrate or his ‘wonderful’ addi-
tional magistrate or the Commissioner
of Police In the Uttar Pradesh there
are 52 wonderful district magistrates—
each one an ideal and a model.

" You know there have been abuses
of this kind; you know gross abuses
of this type. We know that the
Supreme Court and other High Courts
have released detenus because they
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were convinced that this Act has been
abused. Why was it abused? It was
abused because it was left to the sub-
jective satisfaction of one man. how-
ever well-equipped he may be. Will
you allow him to arrest and then pive
him a chance of a fair trial? Detain
him if you have some reasonable salis-
faction, if you have some real informa-
tion, but then immediately thereafter
give him a chance of defending him-
self. What is the harm there? He
is behind the prison bar; he cznnot
commit any prejudicial act. When he
is behind the prison bar, why aot give
him a chance of defending himself of
proving the incorrectness or the mala
fide of the case against him. We plead-
ed that at least the detenu should have
all the materials which you have placed
before the executive officer. That
was turned down.

When you are defending yourself
properly how do you expect the detenu
to defend himself if you do not give
him a chance of knowing what the
materials are on which the district
magistrate or the additional district
magistrate had ordered his detention. .
That is only fair; that is only minimum
justice; that is only the barest justipe.
We also strongly protested against the
continuance of this measure for two
years. Our appeal—my appeal and
those who are with me—was and is
“extend it for one year”. Why should
you have it for two years. Come up
before Parliament, convinee us next
year that conditions exist which make
the continuance of this measure justifi-
able. Take Parliament into your
confidence. Simply because of climatie
reasons Members of Parliament may be
under some handicap to consider this
measure properly, therefore you have
it for two years; have it for 20 years,
so that Parliament will not have further
trouble with this Act. Do not take
away the Parliament's right. Parlia-
ment will be doing the greatest dis-
service to itself and will be committing
a breach of trust if it allows a longer
period than one year. After all power
corrupts and absolute power, when
granted to these officials, is liable to be
abused. Therefore, I say that our
amendment and our suggestion which
?_ra:d negatived was not properly nega-
ived.

What do you want? It is no use
the hon. Home Minister trylng to re-
dicule our suggestion. We suggested
the deletion of some words and see-
tions. We said that the scope of the
“prejudicial act” should be restricted
to a reasonable degree. Please do not
expand the scope of abuse. There was
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nothing improper. Our suggestion
was: “delete foreign relations”. What
is it? Why should you put a man
behind the prison bar on suspiciin
that he may say something or do some-
thing which may imperil some foreign
relations with some other countries.
We know it was only meant for only
one country and there is absolutely
no necessity for it. It is our right.
it is our duty; it is the duty of every
citizen to speak out his mind if he
thinks that something has been done
in Pakistan or in another State which
is detrimental to our interest, to the
economy of India and to the self-res-
pect of India. It is our right to do so.
1 say “delete it”. You have read the
comment of Pandit Kunzru; he is not
mn exiremist nor a Communist; he is
a sober, seasoned man and he pleaded
for it. It is not that I alone pleaded
for it, but it was turned down. To
whatever we suggested the answer
was peremptory, an unequivocal and
unanimous ‘No' from the majority.
That is our fate.

L

We also suggested, for Heaven's sake,
in India today, have a law on the same
footing as was the law in England;do
not entrust this unfettered discretion
to one officer, or to one police
officer however eminent he may
be. We are going to trust the hon.
Dr. Katju with the exercise of this
power. We are going to take the risk
of entrusting this subjective satisfac-
tion to every Home Minister in every
State in India. We said, for Heaven's
sake, do not give it to any district
magistrate or additional district magis-
trate or police commissioner. That is
the English statute.

The English statute differs from our
statute in three ways. Firstly, it is
restricted to one particular emergency,
that is war. Never during peace time
have they had it. They repealed it; it
died a natural death at the end of the
war. Secondly they never gave the
power to a district magistrate or
county magistrate or any inferior
officer. They gave it only to a res-
ponsible Minister of the Cabinet, a
man in whom the country has confl-
dence, Parliament has confidence
“and whose satisfaction is of some
value. Thirdly, even there, the Home
Minister can act only when he has rea-
sonable grounds to believe that the
pPerson sought to be detained—I think
I am quoting the language properly—
the person sought to be detained was
recently concerned in some prejudi-
cial acts. Then and then only he can
exercise the power. That was the sug-
gestion that we made ; that is the sug-
gestion that we are making now. Do
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not turn it down because the Opposi-
tion has put it forward. For Heaven's
sake consider it or its merits. We say,
take this responsibility yourself;
entrust it to responsible Ministers. But,
tell them that they cannot act unless
they are satisfied that the prospective
detenu was recently concerned in some
prejudicial act or in any instigation or
preparation for violence. I am only
suggesting this. There is nothing un-
reasonable, nothing improper in our
suggestion.

Dr. Katju said these are pecple who
wanted to sabotage the Bill. Nothing
of the kind. It is not a fair statement;.
i never expected it of him. What we-
wanted is that this Act shall come in-.
to operation in any State or any part
of a State in India where the Central.
Government in its wisdom will think
that the conditions justify the applica--
tion of this extraordinary statute. Can
they not believe themselves? We are
giving the power to the Central Govern--
ment. Issue a notification in the-
Gazette any time you like. Do not ex--
tend it to the whole of India all at once..
Do not allow all the district magistrates -
in all the districts in all the States of
India to exercise powers under thig Act.
We have been told that in certain States
no action has been taken. Not one:
detenu has been kept behind the prison .
bar. Obviously it is not mnecessary’
there, We feel that it is only a just,.
fair and reasonable suggestion: only"
have it in those areas where the emer-
gency demands the application of this
emergency measure. You cannot stand
up and say againsl your own Statement’
of Objects and Reasons which says
that there are parts of India where it
is not at all needed and there is no.
E:eesuan of the application of this Act

re.

We made various other suggestions.
I do recognise that small changes have
been made. What azre the wonderful.
changes that have been made? Oneis
that each order of detention has got
to be approved by the State Govern-
ment within 12 days instead of 15.
After three hours of passionate plead-
ing. the hon. Minister conceded three
days. I was lucky. The second isthat
the grounds must be disclosed to the
detenu within five days of detention:
a_small mercy and I ¢m thankful to
him. The third is that each case must
be referred to an Advisory Board within-
30 days instead of 42 days. We are
obliged for this small mercy again.
Then. there shall be a Chairman of the
Board, who will be a High Court Judge.
Lastly, the executive officer has got to
forward to the State Government all
the materials that he has against the
person detained. One tking I should
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point out in all fairness. The only
gain which we have achieved is that
there shall no longer be a repetition of
the renewal of the first detention order
exactly on the same grounds for which
the man was detained. Dr. Katju saw
the force of the argumen:. Therefore,
a fresh detention order must be now
issued on the happenine of fresh facts
and pot the old groumds.

I still maintain that unless you
radically alter the statute, this Act
shall be a standing slander on India’s
right to seif-rule. It is a great imputa-
tion on our capacity for democratic
self-government. We have been pas-
sionately pleading that we shall re-
move all these statutes when we get
freedom. -After five years of freedom,
you are solemnly re-enacting all those
laws. You are still continuing to have
this power to detain without a fair op-
portunity of trial. We are still prepar-
ed, and we were all along prepared, to
consider the case of continuance of this
measure where such a case is made out.
Nothing was done. The hon. Minister
was kind enough to menlion certain
facts and figures here. That shows
that in 1241 cases the Advisory Boards
have ordered rvelease, that is, in about
28 per cent. of the cases, the Advisory
Boards have released the detenues.
Does it not show that in some cases, at
least in a good number cf 1241 cases
innocent men were rounded up? You
have got to act on suspicion. How can
you possibly say that this man is a
potential criminal, a potential saboteur?
You know there is no question of your
going to a court. Thc grounds are
non-justiciable. You carnrot invoke the
urisidiction of any court. You canmot
do anything in a court of law. That
position still continues. The onus which
was primarily on the Government was
not discharged.

The black spots—I will not call or

- use the term “Black Act”—in this Pre-
‘ventive Detention Act are still there.
- One:  The detenu is not going to be
supplied with all the material which

the State has against him. I ask you

in all seriousness to delete this pro-

vision. It is only a rudimentary canon

-of fairplay that what you have got
against him and what the Advisory

~Board has got against him should be
placed before him. Two: There will

be still in a sense exr-parte hearing of

the case. There will be nc chance to

cross examine and no chance to lead

evidence. From our experience we can

say that a majority of the detenus will

.be under a great handicap. In India,
‘having regard to the situation and the
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standard of literacy or illiteracy, it is
absolutely impossible for them to do
sustice. Three: We also urged, at
Ieast te bring our law into conformity
with the English war-time law and put
it on that basis.

I appeal once again befo:e I sit down.
Let us read the signs of the times. Let
us do something to make the common
man feel and be convinced that he is
not a mere machine, that he is not a
mere tax-payer, that he is not a mere
blind recipient of all your orders, but
that he has got a self. that he has got
a personality which contributes to the
making of the orders arnd also colours
the nature of the orders. That is what
we wanted. Then, he will have the
supreme satisfaction of feeling—he
may be hungry, he may be under
many distresses. economic and other-
wise—that he has not been denied
justice. His deepening frustration will
be removed. There will be real res-
ponse. We can then face the public
and tell them that those who are in
authority today—Members of the Gove
ernment who fought—fought not mere-
ly for freedom in the political field, but
also for the enthronement of indivi-
dual liberty—while they are in office,
they are not going to cast to the winds
#ll the cherished principles which they
preached, and that they are going to
practice, at least some of them,mn free
and independent India.

Dr. Rama Rao (Kakirada): I happen
to be one who has enjoyed only one
fundamental right, the fundamental
right to detention without trial, and
as a result of that detention and as
a result of that terror regime in jails,
I have been kept away even from com-
ing to this House ﬁlf recently. And
now, in spite of all Dr. Katju's sweet
arguments. I know I may nct be able
to come to this House again not be-
cause I have any motives, but just be-
cause I will exercise the same right of
agitation against this Government as
I did before. and I am likely, under
this Preventive Detention Act, to be
detained again.

Before I pdoceed further, I will read

only one sentence from my detention
order:

“He was a staunch Communist
worker. After the Chief Com-
munist leaders went underground,
he had been directing the Com-
munist campaign in Ramachandra-
puram Taluk. He presided over
a number of Communist meetings
in Ramachandrapuram Taluk, and
had been orting Communist
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minded workers to agitate for lift-
ing the ban on the Communist
news paper Prajo Shakti.”

Shri B. Shiva Rao (Soutk Kanara—
South): May I ask from which do-
cument the hon. Member is reading?

Dr. Rama Rao: The detention order
served on me by the Government nof
Madras., I was detained not for ask-
ing people to break any liw or any
order, but to agitate and bring pressure
on the Government of Madras to re-
move that wunlawful ban on Praja-
Shakti. Praja Shakti was a daily from
Vijayawada which the Madras Gov-
ernment banned and suppressed. Of
course, the fundamental rights give
us so many freedoms, freedom of ex-
pression, freedom of public speech and
al]l that, but when I spoke from a
public platform of which the whole
record was there with the Government,
they could have prosecuted me for any
unlawful statemenis I had made. But
at the public meeting, I exhorted for
the lifting of the ban.

Is there any time limit for the spe-
ech? I am speaking slowly owing to
the after-effects of detention. I am
feeling weak.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: What is it
that the hon. Member wants before he
proceeds?

Hon. Members: Is th time-
limit? ere any

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Let him go on
as he likes,

Dr. Rama Rao: I will read further:

“He organised a large procession
on ‘May Day' on 1st May, 1948
from Ventur to Ramachandra-
puram.”

In the first place, it is not a fact. It
is untrue. In the second place, it is
perfectly lawful. There is no section
144 or any other section banning that
Pprocession:

“The procession went about
shouting objectionable slogans like
‘Congress Government should he
overthrown'’, ‘Police should be
rooted out'.”

I do not know what is exactly meant
by “Police should be rooted out” and
whether the processionists sbouted
such slogans, and it does not say how
I was responsible for that:

“He instigated the workers to
defy orders under sectiomr 144
CrP.C. at Pandalapaka, Kurma-
puram and Ventur in Ramachandra-
puramy Tuluk™
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First, it is false. Secondly, the order
itself does not show that I defied the
order or any. such thing:

“Under his support, the Com-
munists openly announced that
they would open a conference at
the Taluk Ryots Assm. at Edida on
4/5th June, 1948 in spite of orders
under section 144 which were in
force in that village.”

Even .then, it does not show that
they defied the order. Again I repeat
I had nothing to do with any of these
meetings. Ewven till this date I have
not gone to that village Edida.

Here are certain statements made:
some of them are absolutely lawful

. activities, others absolutely false, but

my point here is that I had no oppor-
tunity to prove that any of the facts
were false, and there was no need for
the police to prove that any of these
statements was true.

Now, the preseni Bill before us
practically gives the same power to the
lrolice; and places me in the same help-
less position. You make certain state-
ments. Of course, these are al! vague,
and subsequent judgments of the High
Court showed it and according to those
judgments I could have been set at
liberty. But till now, if they make a
specific statement that on such and
such a date this Dr. Ramma Rao did
certain things, I am helpless to prove
it is false.

I will give one instance. In 1941 I
returned from the General Hospital,
Visakhapatnam, after a major gastric
operation. There was a conversation
between the local medical officer and
the sub-divisional magisirate. People
sometimes become famous by the
operations they have to undergo.
During the conversation, the doctor
mentioned to the sub-divisional magis-
trate that T had undergone such and
such an operation. The sub-divisional
magistrate was surprised. He said:
“What. was he not in town?” “No, he
returned only three days ago” “Itis
gnod you told me. I was about to sign
a detention order against him on the
ground that he received an under-
ground Communist 20 days ago at such
and such a playground”. And for
two months before that I had been in
the General Hospital. Thic happenea
by accident. The sub-divisional mags-
trate told him: "I received informa-
tion that he received . . ..

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Is the hon.
l\t'I:rr:#er feeling feeble or too weak to
stan
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Dr. Rama Rao: I shall just manage.
After this I may not have this irouble
again.

Mr. Peputy-Speaker: In which case
1 would allow him to sit and speak.

Dr. Rama Rao: Thank you very
much, Sir.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Or he can come
to one of the front benches.

Dr. Rama Rao: I am very much
-obliged.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: On that ac-
count, it need not be too long.

Dr. Rama Rao: I will be very brief
‘if not for your sake, at least for my
-own sake.

I was mentioning a case in which I
escaped detention very narrowly by
.almost an accident. If thet doctor had
mot met that sub-divisional magistrate
on that date, probably in another four
or five days I would have been de-

. tained. And I had absolutely no
chance of proving the fact that on
such and such a date I was lying as a
patient in the General Hospita! after
-4 major gastric operation.

_ Shri B. Shiva Rao: May I ask what
" -was the date of this particular incident?

Dr. Rama Rao: This refers to 1941.
My point is not that Dr. Katju sent me
1o prison at that time. The funda-
mental fact is there. I had no uppor-
tunity of disproving a statement made
against me on which I was likely to
be sent to prison. In fact; this deten-
tion order in which the only fact is
about the u v :

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: What is the
date of particular detention order re-
ferred to?

Dr. Rama Rao: There are a number
of detention orders. I was first de-
tained on 24th June, 1948, Subse-
quently. so many orders have been
issued, but the fact remains that I
was in prison on the same grounds, for
more than three years.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: That is re-
moved by the recommendations of the
Select Committee. On the same
grounds no further "detention order
can be served.

Dr. Rama Rao: 1 am a man who
has suffered, and I know how these
ihings are carried out in practice. It
is true the same grounds will not be
supplied. I may bz released and one
week or ten days after that, they may
glve me a number of other grounds.
1nat I handed over an atom bomb to
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some body—if not so suppose thev
say: “Three days ag», he harded
over ten revolvers to such and such a
person”. There is absolutely no chance
for me to prove that it is a downright,
lie, My point is that you are going_to
use, you have used, both the Congress
Government and the British Govern-
ment have used the law for certain
political purposes At least the
British had this saving grace that they
used it during wer time. during a
great emergency. But now there is no
emergency in the country, and yet you
are still using the same Act, and you
are now seeking to extend it.

I am not for a moment going to
believe that after two years this Act
is going to stop. It is going to
continue as long as this Government
is in power. And they are going to
use it not merely against any possible
revolution, but against all opposition,
and are going to use it as a blanket
power. They are creating an atmos-
phere of lawlessness and irresponsi-
bility amongst the officers so that they

_ need not satisfy any rules of procedure,

they need not satisfy any law, and
that they can arrest and detain a per-
sonr and send him 1o prison as to the
Bastille, during their pleasure. Of
course, all the other rules practically
do not count for anything. It is not
only the district magistrate that can
do so, but even the lowest police officer
may send a person to prison if he is
pleased.

I can quote you a number of instances
where people have been sent to prisonr
for reasons other than political ones
also. For instance in Vizianagaram,
there was an advocate who was a
Congressman. But he did the mistake
of appearing on behalf of labour
unions on payment before labour
tribunals and boards, and unfortunate-
ly he won every case against the
mill-owners, and so naturally the
mill-owners got angry with him and
did something by which he was sent
to prison. Though he was a kmown
Congressman, and was well-known to
several Congress people, it took four
to six months to get him out of the jail,
just because he was detained under
certain charges which were absolutely
false but which he had no chance of
disproving. In my own place, one
advocate appeared on behalf of people
who were kept in prison under section
151 of the Indian Police Act, and be-
rause he was able to bring out those
people from jail on bail, the police
authorities, the local Hitlers got angry
with him and sent him to prison with
a number of false charges for which
he had to be in jail for nearly two
years. I know of a large number - or



5041 Preventive Detention

rases, where far reasons connecied
with village factions, village parties
were sent to prison because one parti-
cular party was in the good books of
the local police officer who could there-
fore send the other party to jail on any
number of charges.

My submission is that we must pro-
test against the sense of lawlessness
that has been created among the police
and local authorities. In Andhra for
instance, there was absolutely no rule
of law during 1949, 1950 and part of
1951, because the police officers had
the freedom to arrest any one, and
send him to jail. Not only that. it led
to the further freedom of harassing
people, torturing persons and even
murdering them. I know of a number
of such cases also. In Pithapuram two
Communists were arrested in a certain
village four to five miles east of Pitha-
puram and were taken away and
hundreds of people had seen them and
thousands knew that on thal- parti-
cular evering these twop Communists
were arrested, but the next morning
they were killed on'a road west of
Pithapuram. Then the usual state-
ment came that an exchange of fire
took place between the armed Com-
munists and the police, two Com-
munists died while the others escaped.
This sort of statement you will find
dozens of times in the old copies of
The Hindu and The Indian Express:
“Exchange of fire between armed Com-
munists and the police--two Com-
munists died., others escaped”. and
never a policeman injured. Of course,
sometimes it is not in a mango-
garden, but in a forest .

Shri Thanu Pillai (Tirunelveli)):
this all relevant to discussion of the
Bill now?

Dr. Rama Rao: Yes. Sir, my submis-
sion is that it is perfectly relevant, be-
cause there is a feeling of lawlessness
among the police officers, because they

?eed not satisfy the rules of ordinary
aw.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: What the hon.
Member evidently has meant is this.
He might as well have wanted to say
that the scope of the present discuss
sion is only this much. The Bill has
emerged from the Select Committee,
and the Committee has done wiat it
ought to have done. So we should not
Zo into any other matters of policy or
general matters concerning the law-

lessness of police officers, etc. except _

in so far as they have a bearing on
what the Select Committee has done
‘or must have done.
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Shri A, K, Gopalan: My submission
is that......

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon. Mem-
ber knows how to bring them in.

Shri A. K. Gopalan: What I wanted
to say was this, Though these things
are mentioned, they are not unconnect-
ed because lhere are so many amend-
ments which have been given notice
of, and which seek to say that there
must be some principie behind all this
detention, and it is as the basis for
these amendments, that the hon. Mem-
ber is now trying to bring out all these
cases.

Mr, Deputy-Speaker: But hon. Mem-
bers who speak, must have an idea of
relevancy too. Other hen. Members
can certainly try to bring them to-
gether and interpret in a dif¥erent way.
Of course, I do ° not attribute any
motives to anybody.

Shri B. Shiva Rao: My submission
is that even if you permit references of
this kind, you will kindly ask the hom.
Member to give the dates of these
alleged occurrences.

Dr. Rama Rao: I give this offer to
Mr. B. Shiva Rao. . . -

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: There is no
question of challenging anybody here.
Whenever any statement is made by
any hon. Member on one side, the other
side must be able to answer that.

Br. Rama Rao: If I cannot give the
exact dates, these are there on record,
and I will give the further offer for Mr.
Shiva Rag to come to Pithapuram and
see. . .

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: We have been
accustomed to this kind of challenge
and offer. Whatever is said here on
tHe one side or the other must, as far
as possible, be definite and specifie, so
that it can be answered by the other
side. A general statement of policy is
a different matter, the guestion of law
is a different matter, but so far as
particular facts are concerned, and
specific allegations are concerned, the
time, placed date, district, persons ete.
must be given, so that the other side
may be able to refute them or admit
them.

Shri B. Shiva Rao: DMay I make
une observation here, Sir? 1 am not
asking for the precise date of any
occurrence, but I think it is necessary
that the hon. Member should specify
the year in which it occurred,
cause only a few minutes ago, he
mentioned an incident, which on un
inquiry from myself, he said hadk

occurred in 1941,
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Mr. Deputy-Speaker? As Tar as
possible these facts should relate to
the period after 1947.

Dr. Rama Rao: This ha&pened in
1950, and I may submit that I do
not ask for any inquiry, judicial or
E:i;llic. into  this, If the hon.

ber Mr. Shiva Rao himself goes
to Pithapuram and inquires from
Congressmen themselves and then he
says that “I do not find any proof of
these things”, and if he is satisfled
dhat my statements are substantially
wrong, 1 am prepared to resign from
this House. Not only this, I am
going to give you further instances
also, and I shalb place the whole list
of cases before the hon. Member, and
let him go to Pithapuram and satisfy
himself. He need not satisfy me or
the House, but if he is satisfied that
my statements here are substantially
incorrect, my resignation will be in
his hands.

Why I am saying all this is be-
cause instead of establishing a rule
‘of law, you are establishing a rule of
lawless law. Not ‘only ‘are people
detained without any trial, but an
atmosphere is eredted of ldwlessness.
In 1948, one Mr. Mayurat Shankaran
was arrested in Malabar, and the next
day he was hantled over to 'the jail
authorities in a hopeless condition of
lhjurles, -and in a day or so he died.
It ‘'was the hon. Mettiber Mr. Kelappan
who ‘“was at that time a very

important an, who made a
ltltement to The Hindu ‘bringing out
all ‘these facts. The detenu was
tortured in jail w'hi]e in police custo-
dy, 'and as a result in a day he died.
How did the police get the courage
to behave in this lawless manner?
Because there was this lawless law.

‘Mr. ‘Deputy-Speaker : I am efraid
the hon. member is going into the
principle of the Bill. The Bil is
there with the principle having been
accepted. It was sent to the Select
Committee, and it has emerged now
from the Select Committee. The
scope of the Bill is therefore narrow.
if the hon. Member wants to say that
an opportunity should be given to the
detenu to go before t Advisory
Boards and make these complaints,
then that is one matter, and if argu-
ments are advanced, they must have
a relevancy. But if any suggestions
are to be made that this Bill may be
amended or that such and such a
thing was not done by the Select
Committee, that is another matter.
But all this talk about the general
question of lawlessness etc,
the root of the matter that the Blll is
not to -be there. The hon. Member
may reserve all this at this stage.
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Dr, Bama Rao: This should be
used only in an emergency and should
not be used as a normal law. The
suggestion that only when the Presi-
dent or the Government declare a
state of emergency this should be
used was rejected by the Select Com-
mittee. I was in Cuddalore Jail
detained on what I consider to be
absolutely false and unlawful grounds.
I was there beaten, robbed of my
articles. I was shot at and my health
was broken. AN these because I
had addressed a public meeting ask-
ing people to agitate against the ban

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: In what year?

Dr. Rama Rao: 1949. Now,
several false statements were made
against us, that we went to the jail
offices with certain demands, that we
refused to go, we used sticks and
stones and all that. If the hon.
Member, Mr. Shiva Rao, would go to
the Cuddalore Central Jail and see
the place of flring and beating where
two of our comrades died on the spot
and one lost an eye and another
became permanently lame and see
mark made by the shot which was
aimed at me, on an electric pole there
and if he then says that my state-
meht is untrue, I am prepared to
resign. We were helpless in deten-
tion; we could not do anything.

Pandit Thakur Das Bhargava: Gur-

gaon): Was any enquiry made?

Dr. Rama Rao: Certainly not. Two
hundred of my, comrades, went on
hunger strike for 27 days askmg for
an inquiry. No inguiry was made,
unless you call ‘it an inquiry when
the district magistrate came there and
asked the man who was guilty of this
murder and went away, without see-
ing us or our memorandum. We
definitely asked for an inquiry, though
we did send the memorandum to the
Government, and naturally it must
have found its way to the wastepaper
basket. Two hundred of us were om
hunger strike for 27 days just asking
for an inquiry. I think I must give
some facts to the House.

Dr. Lanka Sondaram: Was it
published?

Dr,.Rama Rao: Not at!all d"[?;re-
was # inguiry, no report an se
staﬂ-"!gntq 4 were published. One
thing more. On the previous day onm
some lame excuse, our interviews were
stopped and our letters were cut off
for one month, so much so that for
one month we could not see any
our relatives or send letters. We
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could not give any publicity to this.
The next day we were going in a
procession.  Processions were then
quite lawful and common. Proces-
pions were usual and the jaid autho-
rities never objected to them, not
even to that procession on that day.
We practically completed it. When
we came to the last stage, the super-
intendent was outside the gate—of
course most of the hon. Members
know about jail except one or two
who spoke as if they did not know.
It was a double gate. Warders with
arms, rifles and lathis were kept in-
side the gate. Only the superinten-
-dent was outside. If we had seen
them with arms and lathis, there, we
would have stopped the procession. 1f
we had received a word that they did
not want the procession to

we would have stopped, because we
knew in what temper the superinten-
dent was. On the previous day he
was thrusting his revolver on the
chest of my leader, Mr. Gopalan. We
knew he was out to shoot us. So
we would not have gone there; we
want to achieve Communism. not to
die in jail like rats. So the next
day, when we were going in proces-
sion, without warning, without even
giving us an inkling that they were
ready for some mischief, he pounced
upcn us. About 100 yards from the

Shri B. Shiva Bao: I am reluctant
to interrupt the 'hon. ‘Member on a
point of order. May I know if all
these details are, strictly speaking, in
order at 'this atnge of the discussion
of the -Bill.

Shri A. K.:Gopalan: The hon. Home
Minister explained the joMy and
happy conditions inside the jail when
he went to see some friends _in jail
when he was Governor. He said
they were ‘happy, they had news-
papers and all other things were
supplied and so on, The hon.
Member is only explaining the other
sidte that the hon. Home Minister did
not see.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: It is not that
every statement made by the Minister
ought to be replied to, unless there is a
positive suggestion either for amend-
ment of this Bill or that the matter
was not coasidered by the Select
Committee. Every hon. Member may
have his own experience in jail—
both on this side and on that side,
under one Government or another

Government. Therefore, it will be
endless, Let the hon. Member come
to the point.

-Dr. Rama Rao: Since they are not
likely to suffer under this Bill and
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since we have suffered, I must telk
them. I am just reminded of an in-
cident when Pandit Motilal Nehru
went to consult a physician and then.
he was telling a story; the physician.
was getting restless and finally asked'
Pandit Motilal Nehru: “What is

present trouble” and Pandit Mot:lal.
Nehru replied: “My present trouble -
is that I have a physician who has no .
patience to hear me”. Of course, L
cannot say the same thing to this.
House.

Shri C. R. Narasimhan: Can the-
jail administration be discussed here? °

Dr. Rama Rao: It is this lawless-.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I do not want -
to keep the debate prolonged by such
statements. Some of the hon
friends in the Select Committee
wanted wvarious kinds of concessions
in the jail administration, their
allowances and so many conveniences,
comforts etc. inside the jails. It is
possibl2 for them to say that so far
as a man is put into a jail, he ought .
not to be forgotten. When such .
serious inecidents occur in jail affeeting .
some of the detenus, there must be -
some safeguards. It is not wrong .
for him to went out his feelings here -
and then say such and such a thing
ought to be done, It is the duty and .
‘responsibility of -every Government—
‘State or Central—before ‘it exercises .
‘its powers under this Detention Act
‘to -see that ‘the man is safe and
healthy and that every precaution ‘'is
taken inside the jail. I do not want .
to shut it out. Hon. Members will
bear with that. But I would not like
repetition of all those sorrowful and .
sickening stories. One incident is -
enough.

Dr. Rama Rao: [ would only add
that this is the sort of terror regime -

in jails. It broke down our health .
completely.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: What is the
remedy?

. Dr. Rama Rao: The remedy is that
it must be used only as an emergency -
and not as normal law which now
the present Bill wants.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker : So in an emer- .
gency these murders in jail are allow-
ed? I am not able to follow the -
argument of the hon. Member.

Dr. Rama Rao: At least it will be
limited and that is all I want to sub-
mit. So this lawless behaviour of -
the police, where they looted and
hundreds of women......
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Mr. Deputy-Speaker: We are now
.going into another story. It is true.
I did not expect every hon. Member
1o know the details. I would only
arge upon hon. Members to bear this
-constantly in mind: What is the
_Bill that was referred to the Select
Committee? How has it emerged
drom the Select Committee? What
are the points in the minutes of
+dissent which require consideration?
These are the points on which the hon.
Member must concentrate.

Shrimati Sucheta Kripalaai (New
"Delhi): If he makes a constructive
suggestion...... :

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I do not know
how far the case 15......

Dr. Rama Rao: I will not trouble
you, Sir.

‘Mr, Deputy-Speaker: There is no
-guestion of troubling. I must regulate
‘the debate in the House. I am
anxious to hear the hon. Member as
:much as possible; only he must be rele-
-vant.

Dr. Rama Rao : Coming to the point,
this authority to detain a person
.should not be left to an executive
-officer like a district magistrate who
4n the ultimate analysis is the police
.inspector, but it must be restricted, at
least as a brake, as suggested in the
.minutes of dissent, to the Home
Ministers at the Centre and in the
.States. Otherwise, what happens is
that the freedom given to the sub-
inspector is misused.  This lawless-
ness on the part of the police creates
.a situation where the people are
.compelled to take law and order in
their own hands. Just because there
was no 'aw and order in the country
and custodians of law and order went
.about raping and m.l.:rderm_g1 several
.incidents happened wherein people
took law and order in their own
hands. But the Party in Opposition
has been blamed for so many unlaw-
ful and violent acts. This black
Act—about which our friends are
very sensitive—this black Act gives
4hat power of lawlessness into the
hands of the lower executive. There-
fore, I submit it must be restricted at
every stage. It should be used only
in an emergency, and it must be used
-only by the Home Ministers at least
whom we can expect to use it with
.caution and care. It should also be
used very sparingly.

Shri B. Shiva Rao: So many emi-
nent lawyers have taken part in this
jebate, both for and against this
‘measure, that I felt the point of view
>f a layman would not be out of

-Committee said a

place, especially of one who served
on the Select Committee, who listened
very carefully and attentively to all

‘the discussions that took place in the

Select Committee and weighed each
proposal made for the amendment of
the Bill by various members of that
Committee. I must say I was greatly
disappointed with the speech of my
hon. friend, Mr. Chatterjee. He first
said that the majority in the Select

"peremptor.‘r mu
to every proposal that emanated from
members of the other groups. That
that is an unfounded allegation is
borne out by the report of the Select
Committee itself. Later he modified
this statement, and he grudgingly
acknowledged. ridiculing them at the
same time, that “some small changes”
had been introduced. Speaking this
morning, the Home Minister explained
the main changes that have been in-
corporated in the Bil: as a result of
the labours of the Select Committee,
and incidentally referred to the pro-
visions of the principal Act in order
to indicate the nature and the magni-
tude of the advance made. In view
of the speech made by the last
speaker, I think it would be relevant
to refer very briefly to the changes
that have been made in the applica-
tion of the principle of preventive
detenticn during the last four years.
The Home Minister made certain
casual references to that aspect of
the case, and I propose to go into a
little more detail than he did.

11 A M.

Broadly speaking, preventive deten-
tion has passed through four stages
during the last four years; and I
maintain that at each successive
stage there has been, on the onk side,
increasing restraints placed on the
discretion of the executive, and,

on the other, increasing safe-
guards provided for the detenu.
Most of the criticisms that have

been levelled against the princi-
pal Act and the report of the Select
Committee might have been wvalid
during 1948 and 1949. The last speaker
misunderstood the point of my inter-
ventions and he seemed to think that
I challenged the accuracy of his
statements. That was not my object.
I wanted to point out that many of
the things to which he objected, and
very rightly objected, took place, some
of them before 1948. and all of them
in either 1948 or 1949. I labour the
point because it was only in 1950
that Sardar Patel brought the Central
Government intothe picture so far as
the principle of preventive detention
is concerned.

It is easy, sitting in this House, or
even outside, in 1952 to be critical of
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various acts of ihe administration in
1948 and 1949. ‘1948, nead I remind
the House, was the year in which the
great tragedy took place in Birla
House? We know there was a good
«eal of searching of hearts at various
levels of the executive, both at the
Centre and in the States, whether that
‘tragedy could have been averted by
.nore vigorous action, by greater
vigilance on the part of the execu-
Live. In 1948, as an independent
Republic we were a few months old,
and inevitably the administration haci
‘to face the serious dislocation caused
by partition, Many States, because
of large-scale retirement of senior
-officers, were compelled to put junior
and even inexperienced officers in
charge of districts; and I have no
doubt, not only from statements made
‘here, but from judgments of the High
«Courts and even of the Supreme
Court, that in a number of cases ex-
ecutive officers acted hastily or on
insufficient grounds. But let us not
forget the other side of the picture:
where junior officers placed in respon-
#ibility, because there was no one else
1o take their palce, were faced with
issue like this, were they to err on the
side of the security of the State or on
‘the side of the liberty of the citizen?
They took the safer course and ‘resort-
«<d to policies and actions which later,
in some cases at any rate, did not bear
the scrutiny of the High Courts. And
‘who can blame them for acting in that
manner in a very difficult situation?
“That, as I said, was th® first phase, in
1948 and 1949. when cases of preventive
detention were not referred to Adwvi-
:sory Boards.

It was in 1950, in the early part of
1950, that Sardar Pate brought this
‘measure in this House in the light of
experience gained in the previous two
vears. At that stage Sardar Patel felt
‘that he could not go further than he
did in providing more safeguards for
detenus. The Home Minister referred
‘to the fact that at that time. under the
principal Act of 1950, though Advisory
Boards were constituted. only in a
very limited number of cases was
reference made to those Boards: Cases
vonnected either with the maintenance
of supplies or essential services or of
detention of a foreigner. I have taken
the trouble to find out vrecisely what
was the prooortion of cases that were
Teferred to the Advisory Houzrds under
Sardar Patel's Act of 1950. and the
answer I have got is very significant.
Not more than two or three per cent. of
lhose cases were referred to the Ad-
Visory Boards. In cases where a de-
tention order was made for reasons
connected either with the defence of
India or the security of India, or the

1 AUGUST 1952

(Second Amendment) 5060
Bill.

maintenance of public order, there was
no provision in_that Act for reference
to an Advisory Board. It was open fo
the Government to review such cases
in consultation with a Judge, or one
qualified to be a Judge, of the High
Court. But even there Mr. Chatterjee
complained that the Home Minister
gave no facts and figures to support the
proposition that in 1950 the executive
acted with a certain measure of
restraint and circumspection. I have
figures here before me, also obtained
from official sources, which are of
iptemst and relevancy in this connec-
100.

It was in July 1948 that the Central
Government made an attempt for the
first time to obtain the figures of de-
tenus from all States, but until a
month or two later they could not
obtain the figures from many of the
Part B and some of the Part C States.
Mr. Gopalan said in his speech on an
earlier occasion that according to his
information there were 15,000 cases of
detention at the peak of the moment.
That figure is wide of the mark. The
highest was about 8,000 at any time.

Shri A. K. Gopalan: Including
Hyderabad or excluding Hyderabad?

Shri B. Shiva Rao: 8090 on {hé 15th
to my information which is
an, official statement all States, Part A,
B and C. Anyhow, I will have that
point checked. ' :

Shri Nambiar (Mayuram): I want
to know the total number so far dealt

"April 1950 and this includes accérding
on

with under the Preventive Detention
Jd\ctt. not the figure on a particular
ate.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: This is not
question hour and the hon. Member is
not giving replies’ to questions. Ac-
cording to his own data, he is giving
the figures. ) -

Shri Nambiar: But the clarification
must be correct.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: There is no
harm in his stating his figures. Mr.
Gopalan said it was 15,000 and the hon.
;;-vf';eurgber is saying that it is

Shri B. Shiva Rao: In the first haif
of 1948, I may repeat, these were the
fieures available with the Government
of India, but in the second half of
i94R the highest was 4.800 detentions
in September of that year. In April
1949 the number rose to 5.400. Later
it rose to 8090 and then there was a
eradual policy of release, although
there was no reference to Advisory
Boards. The number dropped to 7,500



L Preventive Detention

[8hri B. Shiva Rao]

In November 1949 anddthen ‘;here 1%
again a slight rise and in i
the figure was over 8,000. ut after
the summer of 1950 the number of
detenus diminished considerably .and
at the end of 1950 it had dropped from
8,000 to 3,200. That was the second
pﬁase of the application of the princi-

of preventive detention immediate-
geon the Central Government coming
into the picture.

Sardar Patel’s successor, Shri Raja-
gopalachari, introduced an amending
Bill in February of last year, and the
result of that amending Bill was that
the working of the prinicipal Act was
considerably liberalised so as to require
the reference of all cases of detention
1o three-member Advisory Boards.
That_point is of particular significance,
and I repeat it because Mr. Chatterjee
was not here a few minutes agﬂ, but
he has now come into the House.
Under the principal Act of 1950, 98 per
cent. of the cases of detention were
not referred to Advisory Boards, but
after the amendment of the Act in
1951 all cases were to be referred to
three-member Advisory Boards. Mr.
* Chatterjee made the point that as a
result of such reference to Advisory
Boards over 1,200 oases of detention
were found to be on inadeguate

and these detenus were Te-
ased. I must confess that I am not
able to .grasp the significance of that
statement. On the other hand, I should
have thought that a fair-minded
seritic weuld have given credit to.the
Government of India for having had
the fairness to refer all those cases,
which previously had not been so
referred, to Advisory Boards and for
acting so promptly and so generously
on the advice of these Boards.
was also provided in the amending
Bill that in any case where the
detenu so desired he could be heard
in person. There was further an
express provision enabling the
Goverpment to rtelease delenus on
parole.

Again, let me come to the other
aspect ef facts and figures. I said
@ minute or two ago that the number
of detenus at the end of 1950 stood at
3.200. By the end of May 1951 the
number had dropped to 2,100. At the
end of August 1951 it was below 1.900.
Figures were given by the Home
Minister at an earlier stage of the
debate, detailing monfh by month
the releases of detenus since the
beginning of this year, and at the end
of May 1952 the number of detenus
wag 990 in the whole of India. This
background is necessary to appreciate
what I said at the beginning, namely,
that many changes have been incor-
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porated in the Bill as a result of the
labours of the Select Committee and
the first thing that any fair-minded
person would readily concede is that
the Bil% has been considerably im-
proved by the Select Committee.

There has been a good deal of com-
plaint. Mr. Chatterjee said that un-
fettered discretion has been placed in
the executive officer who passes the
order of detention in the first place.
He did not choose to point out that
that officer hereafter must place all
particulars bearing on any detention
order before the State Government
for its final approval and obtain that
approval within twelve days. Under
the old Act, he was expected to sub-
mit to the State Government only
those materials which bore on the
necessity of the order, in other
words, materials whick in his opinion
justified the passing of the order.

Another important step taken as a
result of the labours of the Select Com-
mittee is that the State Government,
after giving its approval to a detentiom
order, should communicate it as soon as
may beto the Central Government for
information. I would like to point out to
the House (hat taking this amendment
with rection 13 which authorises the
Central Government to revoke 'a
detention order. the amended measure
as it is now before the House gives
the Central Government a much
larger ‘measure of authority and ia-
fluence to ensure that the provisions
of the Act are applied with due ciz-
cumspection and restraint,

Another new clause that has beem
added ensures that the Chairman of
every Advisory Board should be a
rerson who is or has been a judge of
a High Court. The period within
which the reference to an Advisory
Board should be made has been
Eeduced from six weeks to thirty
ays.

Another point of importance—and
this Mr. Chatterjee was candid enough
to acknowledge—is that once a per-
son has detained and has served
his period of detention a fresh order
can be passed against him only on the
basis of fresh facts. Therefore, I
maintain that the result of the work
of the Select Committee, taking In one
sweep as it were the various Acts that
have been in operation, both Centrak
and Stete, has been a very consider-
able advance in favour of the detenus.
This Bill, if placed on the statute book
would, I submit, fcr all practical pur-
poses be both fool-proof and knave-
proof. 1 make this point because
critics of this measure have indulged
in a good deal of criticism and have



5053 Prepentive Detention

poinied out many unsatisfactory
features in the administration of this
Act, practically all of which relate
to the first period of 1945 and 1948,
since which time this measure has
been changed beyond recognition.
"They have been flogging not only a
dead horse, but a horse which died
more than two years ago and they
thave had te exhume the bones of that
dead horse in order to flog them on
the floor of this House.

I have another complaint against
the Members of the Opposition who
thave been indulging in - criticism
against the various provisions of, the
Act and the manner in which it has
been administered. Mr. Gopalan
read out, when he made a long speech,
from this wvolume Civil Liberties in
India. Unconsciouslky I hope, he gave
the impression to the House that he
was quoting from the actual texts of
the wvarious detention orders which
were passed by the Madras Govern-
ment under the Maintenance of Public
Order Act. I took the trouble of
obtaining a copy of that volume. It
is a very interesting volume, and it is
also very interesting to observe what
use Mr. Gopalan made of this volume.
Appendix No. I from which he re
does not contain the actual texts o
any of the detention orders. It is
in many cases a summary in three or
four words prepared by Mr. S.
Krishnameorthy, Secretary of the
Madras Civil Liberties Union, indi-
cating the nature of the charges under
the Maintenance of Public Order Act.

I will read just two or three of the
summaries which were prepared by
this gentleman to indicate the one-
sided and the thoroughly mischievous
mature of these summaries. One
man is supposed to have been detain-
ed: for participating in a mill strike;
another man, ause he appears in a
red uniform; a third man is supposed
1o have been detained because he
attacks Government's food po!lcy,
fourth man because he s
time read'ng Communist ﬁentatul..
And then, Sir. may I come to Mr.
‘Gopalan himself,

Shri A. K. Gopalan: I resd out the
whole thing about the man who was
arrested for wearing a red shirt and a
white pyjama.

Shri B. Shiva Rao: 1 will have
-something more to tell Mr. Gopalan
before I finish. I now come to Mr.
‘Gopalan himself. I am prepared to
place abundant material before the
House to indicate the utterly irres-
ponsible and mischievous nature of
this sort of thing which has been
bandied about on the floor of the

1 AUGUST 1952

(Second Amendment) 5054
Bill.

House and my hon, friend has given
the impression that these are tex
reproductions of detention orders.

Shri A. K. Gopalan: I had the book
with me and I clearly stated that it
was a summary of the detention
orders. [ did not say that I was
reading from the actual detention
orders.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon.
Member, Mr. Shiva evidently
wants to remove any doubt or mis-
apprehension that might have been
created in the minds of hon. Members.
The impression that was left in the
mind of several hon. Members was
that wearing a red shirt and .white
trousers was all the charge against
the detenu; whereas Mr. iva Rao
wants to say that it was only one of
the several other charges.

He may be allowed to proceed.

Shri A. K. Gopalan: Even if it was
only one of the several other charges,
that charge™alone, wearing a red shirt
and a white pyjama, makes the other
charges illegal.

-
Shri B. Shiva Rao: I can see my
hon. friend becoming very uneasy....

Shri A. K. Gopalan: I am not at
all uneasy. I have
detention orders whic
out to you.

Shri B. Shiva Rao: May I seek the
protection of the Chair, Sir? We
listen to hon. Members opposite
patiently.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker : Let me regulate
the debate. It is not unparliamentary
if an hon. Member aks with force
and emotion. According to Mr. Shiva
Rao the hon. Member is feeling
upeasy—that is his reading.

Shri B. Shiva Rao: Let me den!
with my hon. friend himself.
caid he had a copy of his own dﬂen-
tion order in front of him, but
chose to read the summa
reading from the report o r{the pro-
ceedings of the House on that day:

“Mr. Gopalan: The main
grounds of detention are: 1947:
ex-President of the Kerala
Congress Committee; Resigned
from the Congress Party; stood as
a Cornmunist candidate in

Calicut; collected Rs. 8,000 for
Communist party funds; demand-
ed an enquiry into the conduet
of corrupt officials and black-
marketeers; condemned the Cong-
ress people for running after joba,
snd so on.”
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[Shri B. Shiva Rao] .
‘There is one little sentence which
he did not want to read.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Is the order
against Mr. Gopalan wholly extracted
there? -

Shri B. Shiva Rao: I am reading a
passage from Mr. Gopalan's speech in
which he has indicated the grounds of
bis detention. After all he knows
his own grothds of detention very
much better than anyone else. He
created impression in the House
that what he was reading from this
volume ted a fair summary of
the mﬂ?z‘" detention given to him
by the Madras Government.

Shri A. K. Gopalan rose—

Shri B. Shiva Rao: Let me proceed ;
I protest against this sort of inter-
ruption.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker : So far as facts
are concerned, if an hon. Mem
says that is not what he said, I think
be must be given an opportunity to
explain.

Shri B. Slpiva Rao: I am coming to
the explanation. My hon. l'nd is
80 uneasy that he does not want me
to proceed.

is
bhe read in extenso,
yo

Shri B. Shiva Rao: I will satisty
a minute, Sir, because I have
here the full text of the detention

bhow far the summary that he read out
and which he wanted the House to
understand as a fair summary is
I am reading from Mr.
Gopalan’s own detention order issued
by the Chief Secretary to the Madras
Government, on the 9th of December
1948. I hope you will allow me a
few minutes, because it is a point of
some importance:

i

“Mr. Gopalan is one of the
accredited leaders of the Commu-
nist Party in Malabar. The
Communist Party has of late
launched a campaign of utter law-
lessness in Malabar, committing
dacoities in out of the way places,
assaulting innocent persons, for-
cibly snatching fire arms from
licence-holders and intimidating
the public in many ways.

In 1946 Mr. Gopatan incited the
Mapalas of Eranad.”—yeu and I
know very well what exvlosive
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atmosphere can be ecreated in
Malabar and particularly in
Eranad—"“Mr. Gopalan incited the
" Mapalas of Malabar to precipitate
a communal revolt in furtherance
of the party’s plan to create wide-
spread unrest and was arrested
and proceeded against under
section 107. He exhorted the
Police to go on strike and to dis-
obey the orders of their superiors
when deah‘rg with strikes sponsor-
ed by the Communist Party.”

I have not the least objection to-
place the whole of the document oo
the Table of the House. I do not.
want to take the time of the House..
(Interruption).

“Speaking at Alathur on 3rd
November, 1947......

Shri A. K. Gopalan: If the whole-
charge-sheet is placed on the Table-
of the House, I am not against it, Sir.

Mr. Depuiy-Speaker: The hon.
Member himself is giving way. Various
extracts were read by the hon.-
Member, Mr. Gopalan, on this side'
from wvarious detention orders trying
to make it appear that the grounds of
detention were so absurd that any
honourable man could be arrested and:
detained. So far as I can under-
stand, the intention of the hon.
Member, Mr. Shiva Rao, is to show
ihat the grounds are not such harm-
less things as have been made to-
appear but more serious things. Iff
he wants to refer to them, let him do
£0. I find that hon. Members start
something and then collapse and put:
it to the Chair to intervene between
the troubles here! I allowed Mr.
Gopalan to read certain things. I
have no objection to Mr. Shiva Rao-
reading certain other things. If I find:
that it is irrelevant I will tell him so.

Shri A. K. Gopalan: I am not
against his reading the extracts. The-
whole charge-sheet may be read. T
am not against it.

Shri Feroze Gandhi (P:atapgarh
Distt.—West cum Rae Bareli Distt—
East): On a point of information, Sir.
When Members of the Opposition are-
soeaking, tha2 Speaker does not allow
any of us to make any interruption.
We have to keep our mouths shut.
May I know -vhether you intend to
follow the same practice? When
Members on this side speak, all the
fime there is interruption.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Certainly I
will not allow any hon. Member to-
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interrupt. But the hon. Member him-
self ought not to invite interruptions!

Shri B. Shiva Rao: Sir, if truth in-
vites interruptions I cannot help it.
But I must in all fairness place the
facts before the House, the actual
grounds of detentior in the words in
which the order was communicated to
the hon. Member.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Let him read.
Shri B. Shiva Rao:

“Speaking at Alathur on 3rd
November 1947 he incited disaffec-
tion amongst the - ranks of the
Police suggesting that the police-
men should do only six hours
duty. * *

Speaking at Mannarghat on
10th November, 1947, he said that
.Sub-Inspector”—Sir, I shall omit
the name—"so-and-so was going
to create Hindu-Muslim riots and
that the Collector and the Deputy
Superintendent of Police had
made use of this Sub-Inspector to
prepare the scene for British rule
to come back.

On 16th November 1947 at
Talikkara he held out a threat
that if the Sub-Inspector of Nada-
puram was to continue his ways
he would have to face the same
fate as Sub-Inspector Kutti
Krishna Menon who was killed in
El;ekcqurse of a rioting a few years

ck.”

Dr. Katju: That is soft language!
Shri, B. Shiva Rao:

“‘Speaking at Tellicherry on
18th November, 1947, he incited
the public against the Malabar
Special Police by alleging that
they were responsible for several
_atrocities and threatened them
with dire consequences when the
Communists came into power at
a future date”

I am sorry that my hon. friend Dr.
Syama Prasad Mookerjee is not here.
Oh, he has®rome.

“Speaking on “th December,
- 1947, he incited the public against
Head Constable Ananda Kurup,
advacatnqg that he should be
killed like Sub-Inspector Kutti
Krishna Menon.”

My friend comes in at a very con-
Venient moment.

“He (Mr. Gopalan) spoke in
contemptuous terms of  the
Government of India and said
that it consisted of reactionaries
like Syama Prasad Mukerjee,
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R. K. Shanmukham Chetty and
Baldev Singh who were responsi-
ble for the communal riots in
the country.” .

These are the actual grounds of
detention communicated to Mr.
Gopalan by the Madras Government
from which he sought to create the-
impression in the House that he was -
giving a fair summary. It may be-
of passing interest... :

Dr. S. P. Mookerjee: Please read .
the whole of it.

Shri A. K. Gopalan: The matter-
was decided by a court and I was
acquitted in ald the three cases to-
which he referred. 'When a case has--
been decided upon in court, is it in_

. order...

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: We are going-.
into what followed.

Shri A. K. Gopalan: I was acquitted.. .

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The hon. .
Member, Mr. Gopalan, said that many
of the charges were apparently 50
absurd that no charges could be made.
It is another thing for the courts to -
come to the conclusion that particular
charges have not been proved. We -
are in the initial stage now. Possi~
bly the hon. Member may come to -
some more cases decided by the courts.
There is a saying in my part of the
country. 'As soon as a Reddy or patil .
comes, once again the purana must
be started”. Merely because Dr.
Syama Prasad Mookerjee has come in,
should it be repeated once again?

Shri B. Shiva Rao: Sir, I will not
start the puragna once again—not the -
whole of it.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Yes, not the
whole of it.

Shri B. Shiva Rao: It will interest
the House to know that when Mr.
Gopalan read out this summary from
this volume regarding himself, he -
omitted one little sentence. The-
House will be interested to know the
manner in which the summary was
made, that Mr. Gopalan objected to
the appointment of Mr. R. K.
Shanmukham Chetty and Dr. Syama
Prasad Mookerjee. That one sentence
he did not read out to the House
when he read out the summary. -
course I can understand...

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: What is the
objection?

Shri B. Shiva Rao: ... the idea being -
that Dr. Syama Prasad Mookerjee has
passed through a certain reformatiom .
and is a good litthe boy.
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Dr, S, P. Mookerjee: What is the
point? The police said that Mr.
‘Gopalan said that Syama Prasad
Mookerjee was an undesirable person
din the Cabinet.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: There is un-
. fortunately some unnecessary mis-
-understanding created. The hon.
Member evidently was reading, be-
Hfore Dr. Syama Prasad Mookerjee
+=came in, from the authentic copy that
was obtained from the Madras Govern-
Tnent regarding the grounds of deten-
tion of Mr. Gopalan. Then he said
~ithat a reference was made even to
such hon. Members like Dr. Syama
. Prasad Mookerjee as reactionaries in
-the Government.

Dr. S. P. Mookerjee: So far as I
-.could gather, in the grounds of deten-
tion which were supplied it was men-
tioned that the police said that Mr.
Gopalan said that so-and-so-was
v reactionary. Mr. Gopalan said he
«did not say it, and that was proved.
"That is the sort of grounds on which
people are detained.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker : The hon.
Member is now reading the grounds
~that were submitted to the detenu.
“He has not yet come to the next stage
+of the decision of the court.

Shri B. Shiva Rao:

“In one of the speeches Mr.
' Gopalan said that if the present
. state of affairs continued, many
incidents like the Jallianwala
Bagh would be repeated in the
history of the country. He also
stated in one of his speeches that
" he told the Collector (of Malabar)
once that if the Communists were
to come to power they would dig
a trench and bury those belonging
to the Malabar Special Police”.

This is the kind of...

Shri Nambiar: Cock and bull
: stories.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I have repeat-
--edly asked hon. Members not to be so
impatient, They lose their case by
showing such impatience. It does
- not give them an advantage, I shall
see to the best of my ability that there
is no interruption unnecessarily, so
- far as hon. Members on either side are
concerned. Let not the thread of it
: be disturbed. It applies to both sides.

Shri B. Shiva Rao: Sir. 1 shall leave

" Mr. Gopalan alone with the statement
on the grounds of order given to him

by the Madras Government. My

only purpose was to indicate that in

:giving this House summaries of such
~orders, they should at least be fair and

1 AUGUST 1952

(Second Amendment) 5060
Bill

indicate what were the grounds which
were communicated to them.

In the course of the debate the
Home Minister put a straight question
to hon. Members sitting opposite and
said: Will you give a categorical
assurance that you will abjure
violence, then there will be no need
for an Act of this kind on the statute
book. And Mr. Hiren Mukerjee
went into a long and very eloguent
passage about people- rising up
arms, people suppressed for genera—
tions and so on, and he said: If
there is murder. if there is some blood-
shed, after all it is like the prick of a
thorn on a rose bush.

The other day Mr. Gopalan read a
certain extract from the judgment of
Justice Mack of the Madras High
Court and he referred to it with
approval. I too will quote a judﬁ-
ment given by Justice Mack and it
was on a bail application case before
the appellate side of the Madras High
Court. It is dated the J4rd of
November 1951. Mr. M. V. Sundaram
and 42 other Communists in the
Ramanathapuram conspiracy case
appealed to the High Court for bail
and this is what Justice Mack said on
bel!;alt of his brother judge and him-
self:

“The accused were charged with
conspiracy with the object of over-
awing the Government by crimi-
nal force and acts of violence bet-
ween January 1949 and June

1950...".

Shri Nambiar: On a point of order,
may I say that this case is sub-judice
as the case is pending in the
Court and any reference to that is
not justified.

Shri B. Shiva Rao: The bail appli-
cation is complete.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Su far as the
bail application is concerned, the sub-
ject has been disposed of. .

Shri B. Shiva Rao : The first accused,
Mr. Sundaram had filed an affidavit
before their Lordships end in
judgment Justice Mack observed:

“This application for bail has
been supported by an affidavit by
Sundaram, the first accused”—

I am quoting the words of the Judge:

“With rather an astonishing
attempt to explain and justify
throwi of bombs included in

the o acts alle, in pursuance
of the conspirac SEd
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“One paragraph in_the affidavit stated
the following and I am quoting from
the judgment:

“The ungrecedented repression
let loose y the Government on
the members of the Communist
Party had resulted in_ the
members of the party resorting to
these acts.”

His Lordship said that this was an as-
tonishing line of defence for the user
of country-bombs ang explosives in
self-preservation—whether of the indi-
vidual or party is not clear.

He added and again I am quoting
from the judgment:

“l{ was -a very oisturbing
feature of this application. It
could be regarded in fact as an
invitation to the courts them-
selves to uphold and justify the
use of bombs by a pohﬁcal party
or its members which under no
circumstances whatsoever could

ssibly be tolerated or justified.

he affidavit reveals the existence
of a most subversive doctrine
seeking to justify resort to the use
of bombs, explosives and all kinds
of violence as self-defence against
the alleged repression of the
Government.”

The last speaker complained that in

hereas the armed Commu-
nists were- killed by the police, the
police would not ob!igi:&y stand in
the way of the bullets ased by the
Communists; and that is another act
of repression - on the part of the
Government, I suppose!

~ Let me-go back
judgment:

“A further disturbing feature
mainfest in the present trial is the
facility with ch the members
of the Communist Party abscond
when .wanted in connection with
cases against them and successfully
evade arrest for long periods.
The modus operandi plays fast and
loose with the entire criminal
machinery of the law, holding up
cases indefinitely and results in
absconding accused having to be
tried over and over again in
separate trials. It is extremely
difficult to absolve the Communist
Party organisation from responsi-
pility for this technique. It is a
reasonable inference that the or-
fanisation is aware where the
accused absconding in the present
case are,”

I do not want to take more time of
the House, but Mr, Chatterjee in the
124 PS.D.

to Justice Mack’s
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concluding portions of his speech said
“Parliament is on its trial”. I entirely
agree with him that Farliament is on
its trial. Whether the Bill should be
put on the statute book, what should
be its provisions, what should be its
duration—these are not questions
which are answered by the FPrime
Minister or the Members of his Govern-
ment. .These are guestions which can
be answered satisfactorily only by
Members sitting opposite.

Dr. S. P. Mookerjee in one of his
most eloquent passages in his last
speech dramatized a certain incident
in this House more than 20 years ago:
that Pandit Motilal Nehru was sitting
where Shri Gopalan was sitting and
Vithalbhai Patel was sitting where you
are sitting at present and he said that
Pandit Motjlal Nehru denounced the
principle of preventive detention with
all the vigour of which he was capable.
That is perfectly true. At that time
may 1 suggest to Dr. Mookerjee that
the method of the ballot box was not
open to the Swarajist Party. Entren-
ched on these Benches was insolenee
in all its might. The slogan at that
time was: “Let the dogs bark but the
caravan marches on”. 1ls that the
situation at the present moment?

Mr. H. N. Mukerjee threw a
challenge at us and said: Why does
not the Prime Minister or any member
of the Congress Party contest the
election in any part of the country?
Why did we miss that opportunity six
or eight months ago? They
glibly of the millions of India, but for
whom they speak? Dr. Mookerjee
spoke of the millions whose views he
reflects on the floor of the House. I
looked at the results of the General
Elections. There are not many
millions. Dr. Mookerjee’s party
represents not even one million; not
even half a million; it is 268,000, The "
Congress Party got 38 million votes
out of the 52 million and that is the
support behind this measure. If Mr.
Chaiterjee asks: How long is this
law going tc be on the statute book, I
apain repeat, the answer can be fur-
nished not by Members of the Govern-
ment sitting here but by the Members
sitting oppesite.

Shri Sarangadhar Das (Dhenkanal—
West Cuttack): On this occasion I have
no desire to go into the details of the
Bill. As I said on a previous occasion,
I as well as my partv were opposed
io the very principle of it. I went into
the Select Committee to_see if the pro-
visions of the Bill as well as the parent
Act could be moderated and brought
nearer to the fundamental principles
of democracy, namely, personal liberty.
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As my colleagues have already stated,
we failed to convince the majority.
It has been mentioned that certain
improvements have been made and it
has been said in such a way as if we
were the beggars and our friends
opposite were generous enough to give
ue something.

I wish to peint out particularly
about other couniries where democracy
is of & longer duration. Take, for
instance, the United States of America,
where I happened to live three decades

and I lived there for over a decade.
At that time, the Communist Party
was not born, but the anarchists were
bug-bears for the Americans. They
had, in their immigration law, which
may have been changed now, =0t
mentioned the Communist Party. But,
every immigrant who went from
foralgn countries had to say on »Jath
that did not believe in anarchism.
In that way they were screening the
anarchists and keeping them out of the
eoimfry. In spite of that, some people
bncnrnf anarchists. There was a good
desl 8 propaganda by their lsaders all
ovér the counfry and they preached
anarchism end said that the Govern-
ment shotld be changed by force.
But, you will be surprised to know
that there was no acfion taken. Their
audiences were few. No action was
taken in initiating proposals for a pre-
ventlve detention law because that is
absolutely against the fundamental
rights of freedom of speech, and free-
dom of asgociation snunciated in their
Constitution. The principles of their
Constifution are so sacred even to the
ordimary man in the street that no
Govarnment ever dares to encroach
upon these rights. Yet, ' anarchism
would not spread there.

Since then, things have changed.
From the reports that I read in the
papers and books coming from that
eountry, I find that to every American
whether he is in the Government or a
private citizen, Communism is like a
red rag to a bull, Communists and
Communism will subvert the American
wey of life. That is why they see red
everywhere. Yet, as wvou know, Sir,
there is no Preventive Detantion Act.
Latelv, there have been Communists
who, as spies for Russia. have delved
into atomic secrets. Some of them
wire caught selling them tfo Russia.
¥ven then America has not initinted
any Preventive Detention Act. Thev
have other laws by the due process of
=rhich thev punish them. In that way
Coummunism does not spread. The

ple who are anxious to protect their
eivil liberties are in such a position
that Communism does not grow there.
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Similarly, recently in Japan, the
Constitution that was promulgated, I
bezlieve it is after the American pattern,
because American occupation forces
under General MacArthur were doing
everything to introduce American
democracy into Japan that had gone
through all kinds of authoritarian rule.
In that Constitution, there is no pro-
vision for a Preventive Detention Act.
Recently there were riots against
Americans. Some Japanese friends
who came to India, only a few days
ago. assured me that those riots were
engineered by the Communists and
perhaps some North Koreans resident
in Japan. But, there is no preventive
detention. Under the ordinary law, the
leaders of such disruptive forces aire
taken in hand, they go to the law
courts and there they are suitably
punished.

So it iz in the United Kingdom and
T do not think it necessary for me to
repeat all that, because the provisions
and judgments in the United Kingdom
have been often quoted here and I
rannect improve on them.

In our counrty, if we go into the
genesis of the Preventive Detention
Act, we find that in Hyderabad, after
the Police Action and after the defeat
of the Razakars, trouble was created
there by certain elements, which, I am
bold to say, owed allegiance to another
an extra-territorial power. However
that may be, because of that trouble
and because of the disturbances in the
neighbouring Andhra country, the Pre-
ventive Detention Act was rushed
through by the late Sardar Patel when
he was the Home Minister. The im-
pression was given at that time that
it was a temporary measure. When
our friends opposite say that the pre-
sent Bill has many improvements that
the original Act did not have, and that
the number of detentions has been
decreasing from 1950, I wish to pre-
sent another aspect of this decrease.
Does it not show that the trouble that
was started, that was rampant in
Hvderabad and the Andhra country In
1949-50 hasg suheided? All over the
country, barring Hvderabad—the *case
of Saurashira is mentioned now—
barring these twn places, there Is no
case for this Act to handle any dis-
ruption. There is no disruntion.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I am afraid the
kan. Member is going hack to the
sacond reading stage. Ths House has
accepted the principle that this Bill is
necessary and also sent to the Select
Committee. Is it necessary to touch
upon the parent Act now? What the
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Select Committee has done, what the
Select Committee has not done, that
would be the subject matter at this
stage.

Shri Sarangadhar Das: May I sub-
mit, Sir, that just now Mr. Shiva Rao
went back to the past. I am trying to
prove that the Act is not necessary and
then I shall come to the second stage to
show how the Act has been abused
and so I will have to go back.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Mr. Shiva Rao
referred to the cases of detention and
grounds, etc. It had been alleged that
the Act had been abused, that there
must be something like a judicial
tribunal. He said that the Act nad
not been abused, these were the
grounds, the grounds had been quoted
in part, that al the grounds had not
been tully placed beiore Li:e riouse,
that only a portion had been placed
and so on. That is gquite relevant.
There is no good going back to ihe
parent Act now.

Shri Sarangadhar Das: 1 am going
back only to this extent, about
the beginning of the Act in 1You.
I am not going back any further
than that. What [ mean to say
is  this that although the Home
Minister and the speakers on the other
side have always repeated in their
speeches that this Act is not intended
against any political party, but from
all the speeches here as well as else-
where, it is evident that the Com-
munust Party is the target (An hon.
Memoer : No, 10.) bul i also agres
with you that it is not the Communist
Party alone but all political parties
that oppose the Congress that are the
targets. This is my point. I will give

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I am not going
to allow ims, waatever the hon. wem-
ber_may teel. ‘Ihis is going back once
again to the principle o1 the Bill. Whe-
ther it was to be accepted or not was
discussed at length at the cousideration
stage, and if it was not acceptable, it
could have been thrown out. The
House has accepted the principle. All
that the hon. Member can now say is
that some of the rigours of the Bill may

removed, some other amendments
may be made, or some improvements
effected. That is all that is open to
any hon. Member at this stage.

Shri Saran ar Das: omi
to that. gadhar Das: £ am coming

gwbél'oc ullepuls;-Spgakﬁr: There 1s no
ming to that i ’ -
ner like thft_ at in a dilatory man

Shri Sarangadhar Das:

. It is not a
dilatory manner,

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I will not allow
any relerence to the principles.

Shri Sarangadhar Das: On a pre-
vivus oOctasion L was not aulowed to
speak, and now atier giving me a
coance...

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: [ am sorry on
the previvus occasion he had no cnance
to speak. He cannot refer to all that
nuow,

Shri Sarangadhar Das: I am not
reterring w nac wncident. I am com-
ing to the pownt where the Jsct sull
needs some improvement, particularly
that the Act should not be applied all
over tne couniry. It 15 LOt Lecessary.
In order to prove that I have w gve
some of ine incidents that have not
been mentioned here.

About two years ago, this Act wes
appied in Assaim m convection with a
bye-election to the seat of the Chief
Minister Shri Bardoloi when he died.
Because the Socialist Party was con-
tesing there, some four or five days
beiore poiling, there was a raid to arrest
tne H.C.P.I. people who were taking
shelter in Assam. It was my rarty
that had informed the Assam Govera-
meant that the R.CP.I were forming
pockets in different places in Assam,
and they should be watched, but
nothing was done, but the Act was
used 1 rounaing up Socialists and
Socialist sympathisers in that const-
tuency due to which the Socialist Party
lost and the Congress won.

Some Hon. Members: Absolutely
false.

Shri Beli Ram Das (Barpeta): Abse-
lutely talse. I come 1Irom that
vonstituency. 1 was member of that
constituency for 15 years. There was
not a single arrest of any Socialist.

Shri Sarangadhar Das: I do not want
to be disturbed. I am here to speak.
You can speak afterwarde.

An, Hon. Member: He iz uneasy
now,

-Shrl Sarangadhar Das: Talk about
uneasiness here, there is uneasiness on
the other side rather.

12 Noox

The same way it is being applied
against inconvenient men in the trade
union movement. In Bombay today
there are about filve or six trade uninn
leaders under detention. There is one
De Mello, a very powerful man and
now Secretary of the Bombay
Dack Workers’ Union. He was named
by mv party as a candidate in’' that
dock area, and in the month
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of August before nomination papers
were  to be ed, he was
spirited away. He 15 still un-
der detention in Bombay jails. If
a man orgamses trade umons, and it
there is a rival trade wunion try-
ing 10 monopolise, then if
the subedars of the Central Govern-
ment, the Chief Ministers, find the
man inconvenient, they clap him in
jail under the Preventive Detention
Act. Many a time challenges nave
been given and it was discussed in the
Bombay Council lately, but the Chief
Minister said that he is a dangerous
man. Well I ask, if he is a dangerous
man, if his Union demands that he
should be tried in a law court, why
18 he not tried? That is why I say
this Act is being used in order to op-
pose all Opposition whether it is Com-
munist, Hindu Maha Sabha, Socialist
or any other party. Any party ‘hat
is. opposed to the Congress 15 persona
non-grate to my friends opposile and
consequently the Act has to be used,
because in the law courts, the cases
cannot be won.

. There is another instance in Orissa.
Although the Preventive Detention Act
was not on the statute book then, the
Public Maintenance of Order Act
which was in existence in some of the
States was used against a Socialist
worker who had gone among the tribal
people. His movements were restrict-

. He was given notice to appear
before the superiniendent or tiue
deputy superintendent of police and
give his programme of tour. If he
changed that programme, he must go
back to the superintendent or deputy
superintendent of police, although he
might be 15 or 20 miles away, inform
him, get his sanction znd then alone
could he start his new programme.

This is another Act in _ line
with the Preventive Deten-
tion Act that came later,

which was used to stifle opposition.
Fortunately for me. I was in that area
when this order was passed on this
Socialist worker. It was said the
Adivasis, the tribal people, are excit-
able, and there should be no party pro-
paganda among them. I went all over
that area, many of the tribes that
live in the Keonjhar district, and
found them the most peaceable people.
I saw one case in a village where this
Socialist worker had helped the vil-
lagers to initiate a school. As our
Governments do not establish any
schoqls. a public organisation goes
and initiates a school there, and they
were building a little mud-house
which was stopped by the police saying
that the Government orders were such
that they could not build this school
for the ignorant village people. On

the one hand, we have ignorance ali
over the country. Our Education Minis-
try says we must remove this ignor-
ance within ten years or twenty years,
whatever their Five Year Plan Iis,
and when we go to the State Govern-
ments, there ig no money to establish
schools, and when some public organi-
sation with a little bit of money wants
to put up a school, it becomes the
Socialist Party’s school, conseguently
it must be stopped, prevented. That
was done in the district of Keonjhar.
I know of other instances which I do
not want to say because they are
similar.

Shri Syamnandan .Sahaya (Muzai-
farpur Central): Was the school closed
under the Preventive Detention order?

Shri Sarangadhar Das: It was under
the Orissa Public Maintenance Order,
similar to the Preventive Detention
Act, the elder brother, that was born
before.

Pandit Thakur Das Bhargava: In
what year?

Shri Sarangadhar Das: Although 1
have said that I do not see the neces-
sity for this Act, it is being enacted
this time for a longer period up 1o
the end of 1954, We tried to have a
shorter duration for the Act, so that
Parliament may get facts and figures
if necessary and review it from time
io time. and then decide whether to
prolong it or to stop it. But that also
failed. My contention is that in the
name of suppressing Communism and
the Communist Party in India, the
party that is now in power, and which
is now well-known to be the sup-
porters of vested interests, the sup-
porters of the status quo of Indian
Society...

Shri Syamnandan Sahaya: Where
are the vested interests? They have
been completely abolished.

Shri Sarangadhar Das: To maintain
the status quo of our society, that
party says to us “We know every-
thing well. Whatever we say you
must carry out, so that there cannot
be al:y change in the structure of our
society.” It is not law and crder, it
is not peace and tranquillity that is
really behind the mind of the mover
of this Bill,

When you take into consideration
the way It has been abused, I also
have to point out another thing. If
the Communist Party in the Telen-
gana and in the Andhra areas created
these troubles and these disruptions.
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. ask what was ovur police and magis-
wacy uouig were:  During the last
tour or five years, our police and our
magistracy aill over the country have
vetcome 1ncompatent and inefficient. 1
suould like to ask tnis question today.
now 1s it ien nac although Laik Ali
was put under house arrest instead ol
in jad, ana how is 1f that although a
very high officer oi the police, such as
e wepuly inspector-General — of
rolice or some otner high officer was
guarding the House, he did not know
sbout the escape of Laik Ali till two
aays aiter he had departed? That is
why 1 say, our police, and our C.LD.
are not watchtul. [ may recall here
what an American writer, Mr. John
Gunther who wrow a book on Asia
said in this connecion. He said that
last time he was going through India,
the Home Member or the Home Secre-
vary of the British Government had
s2 a: “Tms time wien Congress wants
o do anything or wants to have
salycgraha or cause any trouble dur-
myg the war. we have their auwnabers.
We have the "number of every leader,
evey sub-leader, znd every sub-sub-
ivader, and every village-worker, and
we will nab ihem in 24 hours” 1
eed that when I was in Jail under
detention, and I felt that
the British at that time were very
efficient, in getting at everybody.
But what is our police doing
wday? When there is some trouble
in any place in Orissa or in any otner
State, and when it comes to the top,
they get st those people who have
sheltered these disrupters and harass
them and put them under detention.
Inctead of improving the efficiency of
the police. and getting at the proper
officers in the proper places, what is
Government doing? What the Gov-
ernments in the States are doing is
simply to cover up their inefficiency and
incompetency through this Preventive
Detention Act so0 that any one who
criticizes Government and becomes a
little inconvenient in any place where
the Opposition Party begins to grow
and the Congress begins to wane,
may be hauled wup under this Act
which could be applied to him or
against any party to which that person
belongs.

1 have aiso other cases that have
happened recently. Dr. Syama Prasad
Mookerjee had mentioned a case in
Ajmer. I lhove here signed declara-
tions by M.L.As,, M.Ps., many muni-
cipal commissioners etc. who have
pleaded for him and said that he is
not guilty of the charges that have
moen framed against him. A large
mumber of journalists also had signed

_ *taere, because the person concerned
was a journalist himself. (Interrup-
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tion) The hon. Member can ssy what
he wants to say alter L have rinisnea.

They have all pleaded for him...

Shri Jwala Prashaa (:A)mer North):
lay L KnDow tne names ol wie ML.Es.?

Dl sarangdaar Das: ‘i'wo M.L.As.
Mr., Arjun was, W, rarasuradal, oue
AVl WD, WL L. Ddeg, @illld Uil pel-
s005, MUILCIPAL CUNLLISSI0Ners, auvo-
cales, medical practliioners, journalsis
etc.,... -

shri R. K. Chaudhury (Goubali):
May 1 know whether py M.YF., medical
practitioners are meant?

Siri Chatwpadhyaya (Vijayavaaa):
Or does it mean ‘Major Foet?

Shri Sarangadhar Das: It is some
poutical  jeaiwousy under wnich ine
party has kept unaer delenuon iueg
people from the Opposition. WwWaoea
lame conadltions prevaied n Hissar,
in Punjab, my party was asking the
people to protest against it, ‘anu w go
w the district - magistrate or the
deputy commissioner to represent their
grievances, But there two people
nave been detained just a few days
ago.  (Ineerrupaon) rrom  all  thas,
you will see that it is the Communist
Party which is using violence. 1 know
m%t. But the Socialist Party docs
not.

Ch. Ranbir Singh (Kohtak): Will
the hon. Member cite the names ot
the persons who have been detained?

Shri Sarangadhar Das: The Sociaiist
Party believes in constitutional agita-
tion, in pertormung satyagrana to nght
any evil that is before us. It is all
peacetul. (inierruption) By fasting
they do not take the liberty of others.
They are free to fast as they please,
That is a personal matter.

Under these circumstances, how is it
possible that these men who do not
belong to the Communist Party are de
tajned'.f‘ It is just simply detaining
every inconvenient man or woman who
happens to belong to some Opposition
party. And finally I put it before the
House that although in the Select
Committee we had given our notes of
dissent, the amendments were reject-
ed by the majority, that is, the
Congress Party—about 30 of them. You
must consider, Sir, whether there is
such a necessity now to have this Act
to cover the whole country. Barring
Hyderabad and Saurashtra, there Iis
no trouble anywhere. (An Hon.
Member : Rajasthan) In Rajasthan
it was ircompetency. Since Rajasthan
was formed, I remember the way the
villagers killed a magistrate and some
police officials in Karauli, when Sardar
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Vallabhbhai was living. That sort of
thing you cannot throw at us without
looking inwards and finding out what
they have been doing. Because these
disruptive elements are abroad and
they can kill a magistrate, a law that
was never known is being introduced.
I know Rajasthan politics, I know
what was happening in Rajasthan be-
fore the elections, I know some of my
friends in Rajasthan, very dea:
friends, who were wanting to dis-
franchise the rulers. I was one whou
was unwilling to subscribe to it. 1
satid I have not worked for the Rajas
or Maharajas. I worked for ten years
after giving up my industrial career
to end feudal rule. Feudal rule is now
ended. But the Raja or Maharaja 1s
just as much a citizen as [ am, How-
ever, my friends from Rajasthan were
trying to win over the people by dis-
franchising the Rajas and Maharajas.
That is not the way of democracy.
What happened in Rajasthan? It 1s
no use my telling here now, but I
can say in short that with most of the
States that were merged or formed
into Unions, Congress organisations
began to peter out from that time.
There was no Congress work among
the masses and consequently, the
vacuum was filled by any other party
that happened to be there. So my
friends cannot give the instance nf
Rajasthan. I say no other State, ex-
*ept Hyderabad and Saurashtra, is
disturbed and the Act should be ap-
plicable only to those two States and
nowhere else until there is apprehen-
sion of imminent danger and the Cen-
tral Government or the President de-
clares that there is a disturbed condi-
tion in a certain area, and then only
can Government take action,

Swami Ramapanda Tirtha (Gul-
berga): I have to participate in the
discussions at a stage where the
principle of this enactment has been
agreed to. I, therefore, do not want to
B0 inko the merits or otherwise of the
necessily of enacting this legislation.
I have been listening to the speeches
of some of the Members and I thought
it was necessary for me to say what I
feel in the present context.

Do not consider us to be so mean as
to feel that no Opposition should be
allowed under a  democratic regime.
That is not at all the intention. We
are wise enough to know that demo-
cracy cannot flourish except under the
eriticisms of the Opposition. It would
be uncharitable on the part of the
Czepvosiﬂon to say that this measure is
directed nfa.lm‘t the Communists. Not
wt all. It is only directed against
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b0y
those elements, sections, individuals,
Wno resort 10 violence, Wwno resur.
to certain acts which are directed

against the very fundamentals ol e
Constitution, 1 am not atraid of ihe
Communists. Why shoula 1 Because

it 1s arter all people who will de-

cide whether they would like a paru-
cular order, economic or otherwise. 1
need not be afraid of any school ol
thought. Enough tor us that we be-
lieve in a particular ideology, preacn
it and we shall convert the people tu
our own point of view, Thereiore, the
law that is being promulgated should
not be construed to be a hit against
the Communist Party.

My friend, Mr.
has quoted certain instances. I have
had the pleasure of working with him
some years back, and I teel if there is
any genuine grievance against the use
or mususe ot a parucular law, i1t has
to be voiced. But to feel that this law
is being promulgated to crush the
Socialist Party: I think it woull be
the greatest error on the part of any
democratic Government to try to sup-
press any political party with the force
and strength of the bayonet. We know
Communism cannot be ecrushed by

Sarangadhar Das, '

bayonets. We know that, but it is aiso -

clear that no society, no social order,
no economic order can be ushered in
or allowed to be ushered in at the
point of the bayonet, That is all the
purpose ot this Act. I, theretore, appeal
to my friends who differ from us not
to cast aspersions and say that we
want to crush you. Who are we to
crush you? It is not bayonets that
crush  1deologies, as I have said.
After all this democratic regime
I do call it a democratic regime in spite
of all the objections raised against it;
it is a ‘democratic regime—if at all
this democratic regime is to survive,
we know it is by bettering the lot of
the people and not by promulgating
such an Act. That we do realise. But
I say we are passing through a period
of transition and looking to the past.
I have the boldness and the courage
to say that the situation is still Auid.
I do not know what situation may
arise a two months hence. I am not a
poet and I am not going to quote any
verses here, but [ can say that certain
developments are taking place, certain
incidents are being fostersd. and we
do not know where this is going to end.

Something has been said about
Hyderabad. I do not want to dilatz
upon that subject. I do not want to
say anything about Telengana also be-
cause the past is unhappy, and let us
bury the past, There were atrocities
on the part of the police in a parti-
cular context which was also atrocious.
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let us forget that. But today why
Eﬁo-fld we not feel reassured that
there will be no recurrence of violence?
Is it too much to expect this of any
political party? The right of vote is
there and I do not think that those of
us who are sitting on the Treasury
Benches feel that for all times, as the
‘Froverb goes—H1AT FE faarFg —
we are going to occupy these Benches.
Well, democracy works through jolts
and changes, let it take its own course.
But when a mentality ig being created
that it is the bayonet and the sten gun
2~d recourse to violence that will
change the social or the economic
order, it is our duty to tell the people
that it is not going to pay. I believe
“the purpose of this Act is not to hit
~&ny political party. I would humbly
submit that in Hyderabad so far as I
know no such hit has been given
under a popular regime. and it
*will not be given in future. I
can assure my friends about that. But
there are certain democratic practices
and conventions, methods angl ways.
If they are followed I do not think that
the Home Minister of this Governmant
would ever feel the necessity of put-
ting into execution any of the provi-
sions of this Preventive Detention Act.
An argument has been advanced that
this Act should be applied to parti-
cular parts of India only. I do not
know what parts are entitled to its ap-
plication. My friend. Mr, Saranga-
dhar Das said that Hyderabad may
be considered as a suitable place, My
friends of the opposite section who
differ from Mr. Sarangadhar uJhs
would say that it is not at all neces-
sary in Hyderabad. So. it is the whole
sitvation that you wisualise and the
country as a whole that vou consider,
nd when you feel that it is necessary
"o prevent recurrence of such sub—
¢ versive and violent activities, the Aect
i becomes_applicable to all the parts of
% Tndia. In what parts it will actually
t «erate depends upon the situation.

]
%i I would humbly submit to the
:ITome  Minister that the misgivings
bLering entertained by friends on the
ther side are because there were cer-
Main misuses, wrong uses to which
tmh Acts were directed, and it is no=
guty to remnve those misgivings. to
0 awav with them, and to reassure
bur friends that this Aet is not direct-
1 against any political party, be it the
ammunicte. the Hindn Mahasabha
he Socialists or anv others. I would
n all humility submit that as Ae-
anocrats we have to see that ever
gﬂﬂ“‘ has the freedom to provagate
s idras democraticallv and that no
ch liberty is suppressed.

: One word mere and 1 shall have
nivhed. T know that India is passing
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through a critical period. is a
clash of ideologies and it is bound to
be there because the world is in such
a stormy atmosphere. But it is also
equally true that the storm and the
excitement and the turmoil can be
pacified only by bettering the lot of
the people. That is a positive ap-
proach and with that positive ap-
proach if we proceed I am sure the
day will not be far off when this Pre-
ventive Detention Act will not be
found necessary in this land of ours..

I hope I have put before the House
what we on this side feel about this
enactment, It is an extr
legislation, no doubt, but it is neces-
sary, and the sooner the necessity for
such an enactment goes the better for
all of us because then we shall feel
that in India there is not any activity
which may go against the very funda-
mentals of the Constitution.

Shri Rao: 1 wil] not speak
on the principle of the Bill beeaus:
hon. Members who ed me have
spoken on it at length. There are
four fundamental rights that hzve
been conferred under the Constitutipn
of India on the detenus, namely, first-
ly. the right of enquiry before an
Advisory Board, secondly, that the
detenu must be able to get the grounds
of his detention “as soon as may ba”,
thirdly, that he must be given the
earliest opportunity to make a repre-
sentation, and, fourthly and more im-
portant than all these, that the maxi-
mum period of detantion should be
given in the Act. The peculiar feature
of this Preventive Detention Aect i&
that it contains verbatim the exact
words that are in the Constltu-
tion. Article 22(5) ef the Censtitu-
tion says:

. “When any person is detained

in pursuance of an order made

under any law providing for pre-

. ventive detention, the authority
making the order shall, as soon as
may be, communicate to such per-
son the grounds on whirh the
order has been made and shall af-
ford him the earliest opportunitv
of making a representation against
the order.”

How far these two mandatory pro-
visions have been followed in this Bill
is an important point. In section 7
of the Act it says:

“When a person is detained in
pursuance of a detention order.
the authority making the order
nicate to him the grounds om
shall, as soon as may be, commu-
which the order has been made and
shall afford to him the earliest op-
tzprtunity t;f making a representa-

L0 ¢ PRI
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Vallabhbhai was living. That sort of
thing you cannot throw at us without
looking inwards and finding out what
they have been doing. Because these
disruptive elements are abroad and
Llhey can kill a magistrate, a law that
was never known is being introduced.
I know Rajasthan politics, I know
what was happening in Rajasthan be-
fore the elections, I know some of my
friends in Rajasthan, very dea:
friends, who were wanting to dis-
franchise the rulers. I was one who
was unwilling to subscribe to it. I
said I have not worked for the Rajas
or Maharajas. 1 worked for ten years
after giving up my industrial career
to end feudal rule. Feudal rule is now
ended. But the Raja or Maharaja 1s
just as much a citizen as I am, How-
ever, my friends from Rajasthan were
trying to win over the people by die-
franchising the Rajas and Maharajas.
That is not the way of democracy.
What happened in Rajasthan? It is
no use my telling here now, but I
can say in short that with most of the
States that were merged or formed
into Unions, Congress organisations
began to peter out from that time.
There was no Congress work among
the masses and consequently, the
vacuum was filled by any other pariy
that happened to be there. So my
friends cannot give the instance nf
Rajasthan. I say no other State, ex-
ept Hyderabad and Saurashtra, is
disturbed and the Act should be ap-
plicable only to those two States and
nowhere else until there is apprehen-
sion of imminent danger and the Cen-
tral Government or the President de-
clares that there is a disturbed condi-
tion in a certzin area, and then only
can Government take action.

Swami Ramapanda Tirtha (Gul-
berga): I have to patticipate in the
discussions at a stage where the
principle of this enactment has been
agreed to. I, therefore, do not want to
g0 inko the merits or otherwise of the
necessily of enacting this legislation.
I have been listening to the speeches
of some of the Members and I thought
it was necessary for me to say what I
feel in the present context.

Do not consider us to be so mean as
to feel that no Opposition should be
allowed under a  democratic regime.
That is not at all the intention. We
are wise enough to know that demo-
craty cannot flourish except under the
criticisms of the Opposition. It would
be uncharitable on the part of the

position to say that this measure is
directed against the Communists. Not
wt all. It is only directed against

those elements, sections, individuals,
Wno resort 10 violence, WO IesUle
to certain acts which are directzd
against the very tundamentals ol wie
Consutution, 1 am not atraid ot the
Communists. Why should 1r Becuause
it 1s aiter all people who will de-
cide whether they would ke a paru-
cular order, economic or otherwise. 1
need not be afraid of any school ol
thought. Enough for us that we be-
lieve in a parlicular ideology, preacn
it and we shall convert the people tu
our own point of view. Theretore, the
law that is being promulgated should
not be construed to be a hit against
the Communist Party.

My friend, Mr. Sarangadhar Das,
has quoted certain instances. [ hLave
had the pleasure of working with him
some Yyears back, and I teel if there is
any genuine grievance against the use
or mususe of a parucular law, it has
to be voiced. But to feel that this law
is being promulgated to crush the
Socialist Party: I think it woull be
the greatest error on the part of any
democratic Government to try to sup-
press any political party with the force
and strength of the bayonet. We knuw
Communism cannot be crushed by
bayonets. We know that, but it is alsv "
clear that no society, no social order,
no economic order can be ushered in
or allowed to be ushered in at the
point of the bayonet., That is all wne
purpose ot this Act. I, theretore, appeal
to my friends who differ from us not
to cast aspersions and say that we
want to crush you, Who are we w
crush you? It is not bayonets that
crush deologies, as I have said.
After all this democratic regime
I do call it a demoeratic regime in spite
of all the objections raised against it;
it is a ‘democratic regime—if at all
this democratic regime is to survive,
we know it is by bettering the lot of
the people and not by promulgating
such an Act. That we do realise. But
I say we are passing through a period
of transition and looking to the past.
I have the boldness and the courage
to say that the situation is still fluid.
I do not know what situation may
arise a two months hence. T am not a '
poet and I am not going to quote any
verses here, but [ can say that certain
developments are taking place, certain
incidents are being fosterad. and we
do not know where this is going to end.

Something has been said about
Hyderabad. I do not want to dilate
upon that subject. I do not want to
say anything about Telengana also be-
cause the past is unhappy, and let us
bury the past. There were atrocities
on the part of the police in a parti-
cular context which was also atroclous.
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let us forget that. But today why
i’ﬁwm we not feel reassured that
there will be no recurrence of violence?
Is it too much to expect this of any
political party? The right of vote is
there and I do not think that those of
us who are sitting on_ the Treasury
Benches feel that for all times, as the
Broverb goes—1a1 % faareza —
we are going to occupy these Benches.
Well, democracy works through jolts
and changes, let it take its own course
But when a mentality is being created
that it is the bayonet and the sten gun
:nd recourss to violence that will
change the social or the economic
nrder, it is our duty to tell the people
‘hat it is not going to pay. I believe
“{ne purpose of this Act is not to hit
-any political party. I would humbly
submit that in Hyderabad so far as I
know no such hit hag been given
urnder a popular regime- and it
*will not be given in future. I
can assure my friends about that. But
there are certain democratic practices
and conventions, methods and ways.
If they are followed I do not think that
the Home Minister of this Governmant
would ever feel the necessity of put-
ting into execution any of the provi-
sions of this Preventive Detention Act.
An argument has been advanced that
this Act should be applied to parfi-
cular parts of India only. 1 do not
know what parts are entitled to its ap-
plication. My friend. Mr. Saranga-
dhar Das said that Hyderabad may
be considered as a suitable place. My
friends of the opposite section who
differ from Mr. Sarangadhar uJas
would say that it is not at all neces-
sary in Hyderabad. So. it is the whole
situation that you wvisualise and the
country as a whole that vou consider,
jnd when you feel that it is necessary
‘0 prevent recurrence of snch sub-—
versive and violent activities, the Aet
beromes applicable to all the narts of
India. In what narts it will actually
~~orate depends upon the situation.

I would humbly submit to the
Home  Minister that the misgivings
being entertained by friends on the
other side are because there were cer-
tain misuses. wrong uses to whirh
spch Acts were directed. and it is no-
duty to remove those misgivings. to
do awav with them, and to reassure
cur friends that this Act is not direct-
ed against any political party, be it the
Comrnniets,  the Hindu Mahasabha
the Socialists or anv others. I would
in all humility submit that as Ae-
mocrats we have to see that ever~
varty has the freedom to propagate
its id~ac demopecratically and that no
-such liberty is suppressed.

One word more and I shall have
finivhed. T know that India is passing
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through a critical period. There is a
clash of ideologies and it is bound to
be there because the world is in such
a stormy atmosphere. But it is 2

excitement
pacified only by bettering the lot of
the people. That is a positive ap-
proach and with that positive ap~
proach if we proceed I am sure the
day will not be far off when this Pre-
ventive Detention Act will not be
found necessary in this land of ours.

I hope I have put before the House
what we on this side feel about this
enactment. It is an extraordinary
legislation, no doubt, but it is neces-
sary, and the sooner the necessity for
such an enactment goes the better for
all of us because then we shall feel
that in India there is mot any activity
which may &o against the very funda-
mentals of the Constitution.

Shri Ses Rao: I wil] not speak
on the principle of the Bill beecause
hon. Members whe preceded me have
spoken on it at length. There are
four fundamental rights that hgve
been conferred under the Constitutipn
of India on the detenus, namely, first-
ly. the right of enquiry before an
Advisory Board, secondly, that the
detenu must be able to get the grounds
of his detention “as soon as may ba”,
thirdly, that he must be given the
earliest opportunity to make a repre-
sentation, and, fourthly and more im-
portant than all these, that the maxi-
mum period of detantion should be
given in the Act. The peculiar feature
of this Preventive Detentlon Aet i
that it contains verbatim the exact
words that are foynd in the Censtltu-
tion. Artiele 22(5) of the Constifu-
tion says:

“When any person is detained
in pursuance of an order made
under any law providing for pre-
ventive detention, the authority
making the order shall, as soon as
may be, communicate to such per-
son the grounds on whirh the
order has been made and shall af-
ford him the earliest opportunitv
of making a representation against
the order.”

How far these two mandatory pro-
visions have been followed in this Bill
is an important peint. In section 7
of the Act it says:

“When a person is detained in
nursuance of a detention order.
the authority making the order
nicate to him the grounds om
shall, as soon as may be, commu-
which the order has been made and
shall afford to him the earliest op-
n;)rtunity r.:'f making a representa.
tion.........
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They are the same words, ‘‘as 5000
as may be", as are found in the Con-
stitution. What is intended in the
Constitution is that a certain time-
limit should be given so that the
authorities may not say that the
reasonable time is a month or two
months, The Select Committee has
rightly come to the conclusion that
not more than five eéays at the 1§.test
should be given. The time-limit is
important because the detenu must
have the earliest opportunity to make
the representation. What is the op-
portunity that is going to be given?
The important point is that within @
week or three or four days the de-
tenu must be taken to the State Gov-
ernment so that he may make the Te-
presentation. What is the earliest
opportunity? Is it only giving him
some pencil and paper? - Or is he go-
ing to be taken to the State Govern-
ment? Under the Constitution, the
only important right _ which
a detenu has is of making e
nresentations to Government and also
ihe right of enquiry by the Advisory
Board. This is not clearly defined in
Seetion 7 and the same phrase
“earliest opportunity” is used. Is it
ome month or two months? Especially
when the order is going to be follow-
ed by a reference within twelve days,
he must be given the earliest op-
portunity to appear before the State
Government and express his case,

I am not inclined to support the re-
presentation of 3 detenu ‘by a legal
nractitioner. Article 22 (1) says:

“No person Wwho is arrested
shall be detained in custody with-
out being informed, as soon as
may be, of the .grounds for such
arrest nor shall hre be denied the
right to consult, and to be defend-
ed by, a legal practitioner of his

choice.”

But 22 (3) says:
“Nothing in clauses (1) and (2)
ghall apply—

(a) to any person who for the
time being is an cnemy alien; or

(b) to any person who is arrested
or detained under any law provid-
ing for preventive detention.”

Therefore, as long as the Constitu-
tion remains as it is and is not amend-
ed, representation by legal practi-
tioners is not possible. It would be
:gainst the Constitution. But I want
1o know whether by liberalising the
provisions this right can be conferred
upon the detenu.

1 AUGUST 1852
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One new provision that has bteen .
made is that a {resh detention can
only be made if ccrlain fresh facts
are brought to light. But what would

the position if certain facts are
brought to light when the man is in
detention? Could he be detained
again on the basis oi thosz faets? i
want to have clarification on this
point.

Shri Altekar (No:th Satara): As a
legal practitioner io:e the lest thirty
years and also as a siudent oi iaw
and the philosophy of law, 1 woull
like to state that the ecivil law of 2
free nation is the reflection of the be-
naviour and culture of tho society end
the sections of socicty in that nation,
and the criminal law is the reaction
of the State - towards the behaviour
and culture of the =ociety or sections
of society in that nation. When it
is said that we are enacting a black
'aw or that this Preventive Detention
Act is an unusual Act, we have to
take into consideration the objective
~onditions in the country. ff you
simply sit in a room lize a philosepher
or a professor of lavw and lay down
hpv_.r the law should bhe, what the in-
dividual rights shou!d be and how
they should be protected. without any
relation whatsoever to the behaviour
of the sections of the society in the
nation, then you will be doing a thing
which is entirely unconnected with
the objective conditions in.that natlom.
I beg to point out that whe=a we cre
enacting this Preventive Detention
Bill and certain provisions are made
therein, we do so usz of the naces-
sity imposed by conditions that obtain
at present. When it is stated that in
the Select Committee certain oro-
posals were made and that they were
not accepted, I beg to submit that the
whole attention to thie Rill has been

given by tsking into consideration the
conditions that obtain in the country -
and, as a matter of fact. the utmos!
concessions have been given and the
clauses that are now before the House
after return of the Bill from the Sclec!
itated

Committee are such as are necess
by the circumstances th~! «! o
day. When various deminds are m

by the Opposition that 'he dotenr
should have the help of a legal mra:ii
tioner when the case cuomo: vn e
fore the Advisory Board or that a!!
the facts available to the Governmenl
should be given to the detenu. it ul‘i
mately comes to this that there should
be a regular trial and nothing more
and nothing less. The only question
is whether the circumstances ‘hat
obtain today can permit such a faci-
lity, that is, whether we can rule ac-
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cording to the normal law. I beg to
submit that the provisions are such
as are necessitated by the circum-
stances of the time.

here is a great obsession in the
m;ﬁd of the Opposition that this Act
1s intended to crush political op-
ponents. There is nothing of the kind.
If you look at the various parts of
the country during the last few years,
you will find that a sort of technigue,
a mechanism, a’ method has been em-
ployed by some anti-social elements
ihat makes it almost impossible to
bring the culprits to book. It is im-
possible to maintain peace and order
and tranquillity through the ordinary
iaw of the land and the provisions en-
visaged here are necessary for this
purpose.

in certain districts of Bombay State,
the villagers come and say that there
is no regular rule by the Government
in their area, because crimes and
murders are committed; arson and
looting are indulged in. An ordinary
person finds it difficult to lead a
peaceful life. The difficulty is felt
when it is stated that there should be
witnesses; there should be cross-
examination; there should be the help
of a pleader and so on. For, these
villagers are living under such ter-
rorisrn that they are unable to come
forward and state what is actually
happening. They come to you and
say: “These acts have been per-
petrated. Please do not mention ur
names, but somehow or other bring
the offenders to book.” When the
people concerned are themse}ves_so
much terror-stricken, you can imagine
how difficult it would be for witnesses
to come and state what has happened.
I shall just state how these people be-
have. I have nothing to say with res-
pect to any political party. I only
speak of certain anti-social elements
who want to thrive, by preying upon
the common man. They have got un-
licensed arms; they form themselves
into a gang; and the victims are so
terrorised that when the police come
they are afraid of giving any informa-
tion. The witnesses too are afraid of
coming forward and giving evidence.

Another technique which is usually
resorted to by these culprits is to efface
altogether any trace of evidence that
may be available, I will just cite a
few cases that happened after the
elections. In a certain village there
was a person, a patil, who was said to

a Communist. He was kidnapped.
No one knows where he is. There was
another person who stood as a candi-
date on the Socialist ticket. He was
kidnapped by three persons with un-
licensed arms. They are known to be
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criminals. No one knows where the
kidnapped person is. A friend of
mine who also happens to be a iriend
of that Socialist says that both these
persons have been done away with
and as a matter of fact they will never
see the light of the world again.

The technique that is usually fol-
lowed by these persons is this. Taoevy
take the victims to a very distant, re-
mote and secluded place. They cut
him to pieces and these pieces are
thrown into the deep waters of a river
where great fishes eat them away. 3o,
there will not be any trace of the
victims, Such persons we have to
deal with; such persons have to he
brought to book. The poor villagers
are not in a position to raise their little
finger, or even their voice, against
these persons. They are very much
afraid on account of the atrocities
committed by them They are afraid
to seek the help of the police and the
magistracy. They say: if we seek the
aid of the police or the magistracy.
the next day our houses will not he
there; we do not know where we our-
selves would be.

We have, therefore, to root out these
unsocial elements who, as a matter ot
fact, are having a rule of no law in
several villages. Here in this House
we hear sermons on civil liberties aona
individual rights, and the protection
of rights of a detenu. It was said that
the detenus should be given legal aid,
that he should be allowed to lead evi-
dence and also that he should have the
right to cross-examine witnesses, J
submit that on account of the rule of
terror that obtains in several of the
villages, no witnesses would come w
give evidence. In these circumstances
we have to see whether the rights g
such persons who are a menace to
society, and who, as a matter of fac.
if I may use a strong word, are preying
upon society as ferocious animals, are
to be protected. If we give legal help
and the right of cross-examination to
such detenus who are behaving in this
manner, no witness would come foc-
ward to give evidence.

Shri B, S. Murthy (Eluru): On a
point of order, Sir. The hon. Member
used the words “ferocious animale"
and immediately refeired to detenus.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: So long as he
has not referred to any hon. Member
here, he is in order., He thinks they
are all in the nature of animals, We
have not evolved from that stage.

Shri Nambiar: There are ex-detenus
here.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: The ex-detenu
is an hon. Member of this House now.
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he is no longer a detenu. Many hon.
Members on the other side of the
House too are ex-detenus.

Shri Altekar: I myself am an ex-
detenu.

I am only speaking of persons who
are a menage to any civilised socisty.
I do not at all refer to any politica
party, or persons holding particaias
ideologies. I am only pointing out
that such pr-cautions and such
measures are necessary for the pur-
pose of maintaining peace and
tranquillity in the country. If there
is no such measure it will be aksolutely
impossible to catch hold of such
persons and bring them to book. That
is what we are actually expcriencing
in the Bombay Presidency for so many
years. Here are the figures 1 have
with regard to Bombay Presidency.

On the 28th February i951 there
were only 21 political detenus and 66
eriminal detenus; on the 2lst August
1951 30 political detenus and 94
criminal detenus; on 29th February
1952, 34 political detenus and 146
criminal detenus; on 30'h June 1952,
29 political detenus and ?14 criminal
detenus.

An Hon. Member :
9y criminal detenus.

What iz meant

Shri Altekar: Persons who have
been detained for comritting criminal
acts like arson, murder, duccity, etc,
and whose previous histury shows
that they have indvlged in  such
crimes.

I submit that unless there is surh
a measure, there will not be any peace
and tranquillity in the rountry. What
people actually say is not that there
should not be such an Act, but that
it is not being used properly and
sufficiently. They ask: why are you
so0 much restrained in using it against
such persons.

So far as these persons are con-
cerned, I may say that many of them
are persons who are not connected
with any political par!y or opinion.
They are anti-social elemen:s and
their activities have got to be curbed
in an effective manner so that such
crimes may not take place again.
When afflicted persons come to us they
say : unless you are ia a position to
bring these persons to book you have
no right to rule the country. When
we ask them who thkese people are
they say that they come near you;
some times move rourd you. But jou
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do not know them. You go only by
their outward appearance. They are
not like the Rakshasas of Ramayana.
They appear to be osdinary persons,
but as a matter of fact we know
exactly how they bpehave and what
they do. I am reminded here of an
incident in Ramayand. Rama, after
Sita was kidnapped, was going in
search of her and was moving
towards the BSouth. He then came
near 1fke Pampa. Having come there
he saw a white bird with tall legs,
a long beak and white feather
(An Hon. Member : Not a white cap?)
and he said to Lakshmana: *“Oh,
Lakshmana, see on the bank cf this
Pampa this white bird ; he appears to
be a saintly one—

957 SEAM G914t 9 qIadiEE: |
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He lifts his toe genily and paces
forward very slowly so that no insect
may die underneath.” When these
words of Rama were heard by a fish
in the lake, that fish is reported to
have said :

wgary fawmafy aganfe fafses
a5 T awis an dang fesgfesd: 0

“Only an associate knows the
behaviour of his comrade, Rama, what
praise are you bestowing upon this
white bird who has totally annihilated
my family!”

So, when such sort ot persons are
there moving in soviety and the
ordinary law is not suffizient to catch
hold of them, to curb their aclivities
and to bring them to book, we have
to enact measures that will as a matter
of fact enable the Government to
prevent such sort of crimes happening,
to prevent such atrocities being com-
mitted. And we can do this by the
measure that is before the House. I
submit that the measure that is before
us and that is being enacted by us has
given almost all the concessions that
could be given so that the individual
liberty of the detenu or his rights may
be protected to the extent that they
can be protected. The other alter-
native before us w23 to drop the
measure altogether and to have
recourse to the ordinary laws and say
let there be any sort of chaos 1n
society and let the lLives of millions oz
people be subjected to the atrocites
and tortuers of some anti-social
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elements. Are we going to do that?
That is the guestion before us. If we
are to maintain peace and tranquillity
in the country, if we are to maintain
the civil liberties nf millivns of pecple
in thjs country, if we are Lo maintain
that the social life of the vast nunber
of villagers that are dwelling in the
lakhs of villages in this country
should go on smoothly and peacefully,
then such a measure as is being
enacted here is absolutely neressary,
and we have enaclted only such
provisions as are necessary for the
1p;t):{l;gose of bringing these persons to

I submit that if we look at the Bill
as it has emerged frum the Select
Committee it can be scen that we
have, as a matter of fact, while
considering the inain Adl, given four
~ncessions to  the  Opposition's
demands. Originally, section 7 was
not in any way sought to be amended.
But when a demand wus made by the
Opposition we agr:ed to make an
amendment. What was originally
provided in section 7 was that the
grounds may be made known to the
detenu as soom as msy be. When
there was a demand that a specific
time should be put in there, we agreed
and we have put in * as soon as may
be, but not later than five days from
the date of detention”. That was the
concession that nas bsen given.

1 pm.

Then in section 8 it was asked what
should be the composition of the
Advisory Board.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Is the hon.
Member concluding? -

Shri Altekar: No. Sir, I shall
require another fifteen our twenty
minutes.

. Mr. Deputy-Speaker: Then he may
continue in the sfternoon.

MESSAGES FROM THE COUNCIL OF
STATES

Secretary: Sir, I have to report
the following two messages receg.?ed
fsl;.g?e the Secretary of the Council of

L

(i) “In accordance with the
provisions of ruie 125 of the Rules
of Procedure and Conduct of
Business in the Council of States,
I am directed to inform the
House of the People that the
Council of States ai its sitling
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held on the 31st July 1632, agreed
without any amendment to the
State Armed Poiice Forces
(Extension of Laws) Bill, 1952,
which was passed by the House
of the People at iis sitting held
on the 15th July, 1952."

(ii) “I am directed to inform the
House of the People that the Code
of Criminal Procedure (Second
Amendment) Bill, 1452, which was
passed by the House of the People
at its sitting held on the 11th July.
1952, has been passed by the

- Council of States at jits sitting
held on the 31st July, 1952, with
the following amendment :

‘That in clause 7 of the Bill at
the end of clause (a) of the
proposad  section 132A of the
principal Act, the words “so
operating™ shall be added.”

I am, therefore, to return here-
with the said Bill in arcurdence
with the provisions of rule 126 of
the Rules of Procvedure and Con-
duct of Business in the Couneil
of States with the request {hat the
concurrence of the Houss of the
People to the :aid émendment be
communicated to the Council.”

CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
(SECOND AMENDMENT) BILL

Secretary: Sir, I beg to lay on
the Table of the House the Code of
the Criminal Procedurs _fSec'm;d
Amendment) Bill, 1952, which has
been returned by the Council of States
with an amendment.

RESERVE AND AJNILTARY AIR
FORCES BILL

PRESENTATION OF REPORT OF JOINT
COMMITTEE

The Minister of Defence (Shri
Gopalaswami) : 1 beg tu present 1he
Report of the Joint Committee on ihe
Bill to provide for the constitution
and regulation of certain Air Force
Reserves and also an Auxiliary Air
Force and for matters connected
therewith.

The House then adjourned till Half
Past Three of the Clock.
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The House re-assembled at Half Past
Three of the Clock.

[MR. SPEAKER in the Chair]

PREVENTIVE DETENTION (SECOND
AMENDMENT) BILL.—contd.

Shri Altekar: T was dealing with
the question of the amendmenis that
were effected in the sections of the
original Aect =and which were not
previously amended in any way by
the original Bill that is here before
us. I dealt with the amendment that
is effected in section 7 of the original
Act and that now...

Shri Feroze Gandhi: There is no
one there on the Treasury Benches,

Shri Gadgil (Ponna Central) : I am
representing for the t{ime being.........

Mr. Speaker: I do not think I could
permit a private Member to represent
the Government. (Interruption) It is
not a question of a point of order. It
is a point of propriety.

Babu Ramnarayan Singh (Hazari-
bagh West) : They do not deserve to
be there.

Shri Altekar: In the original section
7 of the Preventive Detention Act the
words were “as soon as may be”, but
the Select Committee have substituted
the words “as soon as may be but not
later than five days from the date of
detention”. There is only a period
of five days that is given to supply the
grounds to the detenu from the time
that he is detained.

Further in section 8 wherein the
composition of the Advisory Board is
given, the present amendment reads
us follows:

“The appropriate Government
shall appoint one of the members
nf the Advisory Board who is or
has been a Judge of a High Court,
to be its Chairman, and in the
case of a Part C State, the
appointment to the Advisory
Board, of any person who is a
Judge of the High Court of a
Part A State or a Part B State
shall be with the previous
approval of the State Government
con Ed

Mr. Speaker: Order, order.

shri A, K. Gopalan: As we are
giscussing a very important Bill, I
suggest the House may be adjourned
for two minutes till somebody from
the other side is present in the House.
We fear that the absence of Members
un the Treasury Benches Is an
indication that they do not want to
hear even what we want to say. We
feel that this discusslon s a very
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important one. It is taken for granted
that the Bill will be passed and that
what ever we say is something thar
is not to be heard.

Shri G. H. Deshpande (Nasik—
Central) : On a point of information,
Sir. Is it the privilege of the
Opposition to criticise and then to
remain absent when one is being
replied to?

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. Such
repartees will not help a proper
discussion. I myself wanted to say
that whatever the business outside
which any individual Minister or the
Minister responsible may have, it is
necessary to remember that no
engagement outside can be higher or
of greater importance than  his
presence in this House. It is no excuse,
as the hon. Member Mr. Gadgil
suggested that there is a Select Com-
mittee, that there is this Committee
and that Committee. At least, I
personally feel that the absence from
the House of the responsible Minister
is perhaps not giving the House the
attention and the respect that it is
entitled 1o. I can understand reasons
for absence in case of illness or
sudden . difficulties, but certainly not
any other engagement.

As regards the point which the hon.
Member is making, I do not think we
need go to the length of attributing
that they do not want to hear. I do
not think that the matter is so serious
as that. It is the usual way in which
affairs are carried on unfortunately
in our country. Nothing beyond that.
Of course, we have now one hon.
Minister from the Government who
will be taking notes. I do stress the
point that the Minister must be
present in the House.

Dr. Katju: I am very sorry, Sir.
1 was just detained by two minutes.

An Hon. Member : Better late than
never.

Mr. Speaker: During the absence
of the hon. Minister—his absence may
have been quite accidental—a suspi-
cion crept in, in the minds of the
Opposition particularly, that it was
not the desire of the Government to
hear what they had to say. Of course,
I have disillusioned them so far as
I ecould. 1 also expressed the view
that whatever other engagements the
Ministers may have outside, their
presence in the House is an engage-
ment of the highest type. There may
be causes such as an accidental fall or
the motor-car not working and al
that is excusable but otherwise it is
in a sense, though not Intended,
slighting the House. '
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Dr. Eatju: On a point of personal
explanation, there was a very valid
excuse and so far as my anxiety to
hear the speeches of the other side is
concerned, it is intense, though I
anticipate what they will say.

Mr. Speaker: I do not want to go
into that chapter. I may say that I
made that remark because Mr. Gadgil
pleaded there was a Select Commitlee
in which the hon. Minister was present
and perhaps his case was rather
judged adversely because of the
pleading of his advocate...

The Minister of Works, Housing and
Supply (Sardar Swaran Singh) : That
is why in the preventive detention
advocates are prevented.

Shri Altekar: I am dealing with
the amendments that are made in the
sections of the original Act and which
were not sought to be amended by
tha Bill that is placed before us.

As regards section 8 in the original
Bill there is no such provision that
there should be any Chairman and
that Chairman should be a High Court
Judge or who has been a High Court
Judge, so that he will be a man of
great judicial experience and he will
bring to bear his mind upon that
question and would give all possible
legal facilities and all possible judicial
consideration to the subject. That is
the reason why this important amend-
ment has been made and it has been
accepted. I may say that in pursuance
of the Prime Minister’s statement that
the whole Act may be reconsidered,
this important proyision has been
inade in this section. That no
important ehange has been made in
the original Act is rather a statement
which, of course, is beside the mark.
That is the least I can say about it.
Fven in the case of Part C States
where there are no High Courts, the
Chairman to be appointed will be a
High Court Judge from either a Part
A or Part B State and then in a small
State like Coorg it will have a
Board which will have as its Chairman
a High Court Judge from a Part A
or B State., So this is a very important
amendment that has been made and
cannot be so ligh!ly overlooked.

Then we have aluo made an amend-
ment in section 9:

“In every (ase where a
detention order hkas been made
under this Act, the appropriate
Government shall, within thirty
days m the date of detention
under the order, place before the
Advisory Board constituted by it
under section 8 the grounds on
Which the order has been made
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and the representation, if any,
made by the person affected by
the order and in case where the
order has been made by an officer,
also the report by such officer
31|'r|1der sub-se~tion (3) of section

So far as the other sections are
concerned, formerly the time that was
given was six weeks; now that has
been reduced to 30 days. The whole
procedure has been expedited. An-
other change that has been effected
is_that along with the report of ihe
officer, he has to send certain papers
that were formerly not necessary to
be produced. The exact wording of
the amendment is: for the words
“have a bearing on the necessity for
the order” the words to be substituted
are : “have a bearing on the matter”.
That is a very important change. The
sub-section says:

“When any order is made under
this section by a district magis-
trate,...... he shall forthwith report
the fact to the State Government
to which he is subordinate
together with the grounds on
which the order has been made
and such other particulars as in
his opinion have a bearing on the
matter......"

That is the present amendment
Formerly, the words were: “in his
opinion have a bearing on the necessity
for the order”. So that, if, according
to the opinion of the district magis-
trate or officer who had made that
order it was not necessary to send
those papers, he could withhold ‘hem.
Now, by this amendment, all the
papers and all the documents that
may be in his possession which relate
to that matter, which have a bearing
on that matter have to be sent
irrespective of the fact whether he
thinks them to be necessary or not.
This is a very important point. Much
criticism was levelled by the Oppo-
sition that some papers may be
withheld and that the Board will not
be in a position...

Mr. Speaker: I may invite the
attention of the hon. Member that all
these points were made by hon.
Minister while moving the Bil: and
now the hon. Member is practically
repeating the same thing. I mav also
further remind him that though in
matters of legislation, there is mnot
strictly any {ime limit, I believe the
House is practically of the view that
speeches should not exceed 15 to 20
minutes. Otherwise, a large pumber
of hon. Members will never get a
chance of speaking or glving their
views on this Bill. The hon. Member
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[Mr. Speaker]
has already taken 20 minutes. He
may now conclude his remarks with
just such things as are necessary for
the conclusion.

Shri Altekar: I shall only point cut
one important point that was not
referred. That is in connection with

section 10, sub-section (3). Formerly
the wording was: “or to appear by
any legal representative”. Now, the

amendment is, for the words “legal
representative” the words “legal
practitioner” shall be substituted. So
that, what he is prevented from doing
is, he cannot have a legal practitioner
to support him ; but, if in the cpinion
of the Advisory Board, it seems
necessary that he should have some
legal aid, possibly he would be given
the legal aid of a person who is not
a legal practitioner; but possibly of
a rétired Judge or some other person
who could help the detenu on legal
points. This is an important change.

I shall now conclude by saying that
in case of emergency, the district
magistrate alone can act, and if he
is not so allowed to act, possibly there
will be a frustration of the whole Act.
Therefore, the power has to be given
to him and as a matter of fact, his
order has to be approved by the
Government afterwards. All these
amendments have been effected in
such a way that under the circum-
stances, the detenu is given the fullest
possible opportunity to have as much
aid as possible and a sort of summary
trial is provided. That is the farthest
extent to which we can go and that
has been done. The difficult conditions
obtaining in various parts of the
country have rendered this Act
necessary. To call this a black Act
or a stinking Act is to take into
consideration only the Act and not the
deeds that are behind or the melhods
which are being followed by the
anti-social elements. The thing is
that they feel the stink of the halter
of the assassin. They feel the stink
of the idoform and iodine but not of
of the executioner, but not of the axe
the lacerating and the putrefying
wound that is there. They feel the
stink in the hall of the surgeon, but
not that in the den of the marauder.
They feel the stink of the measures
that are being taken against the most
anti-social elements, but not that of
the hundreds of murders and the
corpses that are putrefying all over
the country for so long a time. What
is needed is an all-round effort,
a co-operative effort of all the sections
in the country; and if they all
co-operate, this lawlessness can be
put an end to. But, if instead of
condemning the black

1 AUGUST 1952

(§econd Amendment) G0R
Bill

stinking acts, we only condemn the
measures that have been rendered
necessary today, that is not a proper
way of approaching this problem.

Shri Nambiar: This Bill which has
been discussed for so many days here,
has now come from the Select Com-
mittee. We first hoped that the Bill
would be withdrawn and we
demanded or rather requested the
majority party to withdraw it becavse
it is an obnoxious law which can
never find a place on the statute buok
of any democratic country in this
world. But, unfortunately, the hon.
Minister and the majority party
refused to take that stand. Then, they
said that they would try their best
to see that the parent Act itself is
allowed to be discussed if any
considerable improvements could be
made. Unfortunately, from the
minutes of dissent we understand that
the parent Act was no! greatly
touched, but only véry small improve-
ments were made, with regard to
certain items such as reference to the
Advisory Board within 30 days instead
of 42 days and so on. Practically,
no improvement worth mentioning
has been made in the Act. Therefore,
we certainly oppose the Bill totally.
You may say, here is a Bill before
the House. how can you oppose. We
once again request the houn. Mirister
to withdraw the Bill and the hon.
Members to request him, io persuade
him to withdraw the Bill. That is my
attempt. Why I say so Is this. In
thed parent Act, in section 3, it is
said :

“The Central Government or
the State Government may—

(a) if satisfied with respect to
any person that with a view to
preventing him from actmg in any
manner prejudicial to...” That is
very vague.

“(i) the defence of India...™

Anything can be brought under
this. Any speech made about the
foreign policy of this Government
by any Member outside can be
said to be prejudicial to the
defence of India or that “it is
prejudicial to the relations with
foreign countries”. Anything can
be brought under that.

It goes on: “relations with foreign
powers or the security of India™.
“Security of India” is a very vague
term. I need mnot emphasize t,
because anybody can understand that
any act can be said to be detrimental
to the security of India, however,
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small it may look, because in the
various detention orders passed, I can
quote that very small, flimsy reasons
are advanced to detain persons. This
morning, when the question was
discussed, the hon. Shri B. Shiva Rao
said there are certain allegations
against Mr. A. K. Gopalan. He said
* that that portion was not read out
by Mr. Gopalan whereas the other
portions which looked very light were
only gone into. I can quote you cises
where if you go through the enlire

# detention order, there is no justification
whatscever to detain the person under
the reasons given there. But that is
being done. Therefore,"what I submit
is that “security of India” is a very
wide and vague term ; anything under
the sun can be brought under it, and
it can be said “this is against the
security of India, and therefore he Las
to be detained.”

Again, it says “maintenance of
supplies and services essential to the
community”. I can speak with some
authority on this matter because I
was connected with the Railway
labour movement in the South. From
1947 onwards whenever any action
was contemplated by the Railwayman,
1 was the first fellow to be detained.
There was a strike in Golden Rock
in the South Indian Railway in 1946,
As Secretary of the labour union I
had something to do with it. I
organised the strike. I have got the
right to do it under the Constitution.
Ever since 1046. if any action is
contemplated by the Railwaymen
threughout India. if I am available,
I will be booked and kept under
detention, but I was not available for

some time, therefore they could not
do it.

An Hon. Member: “U. G.”, under-
Eround.

Shri Nambiar: That is a quite
different issue. If I am available, I will
be the first person to go to jail. If it
S0 happens that a strike is contempla-

in the north west frontier
°r in East Punjab or West Bengal
or anywhere in India, the first man
{o be booked would be myself. That
Is the position. I can prove the facts
with the detention orders. And not
only was I detained several times, to
show what happened inside the jails,
I want to demonstrate to you how my
hand is bent today. In all humility
I say here you can see, Sir, this is the
hand which was fractured in
Vellore Central Jail while under
detention. You see the bend of the
and. I was a member of the Madras
{-eglslative‘ Assembly from 946 to
951, and in the course of five years
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of my membership, for 2} years I was
in the Vellore Central Jail as a detenu.
And during the period I got my hand
fractured for the simple reason that
I resisted, saying that I must be
given the allowance of Rs. three pro-
mised. First it was said: “you will
be given Rs. three allowance per day
so that you may live”. Then it was
reduced to Rs. 1/8/- by the Madras
Government, and so we prolested. We
said we wanted to go on a protest
strike, and while on hunger sirike, we
were forcibly put in lock-up. One day,
I said: “I cannot go to ihe lack-up
because during the lock-up period if

ing happens inside while on
hunger strike, I will die”. For that
reason I was lathi-charged and put
into the lock-up in which my hand was
broken. [ ask: Can the Government
deny it? So, I was lathi-charged inside
the Vellore Central Jail and my hand
was broken.

And today they want to pass the
same Act, the same obnoxious law,
under our very nose and they expect
us to be very quiet, peaceable, good-
talking boys. They cannot expect us
to be like that, because we are
ourselves the victims. We have paid,
I have paid them with my Llood and
they want to abuse this Act, and they
want to abuse not only this Act; they
want to say that they are justified
because the whole electorate is behind
them ; they are in a majority, the
majority is passing the Bill, therefore
the whole electorate agrees to it. But
I humbly submit today : Will eny hon.
Member of the Congress benches go to
the public today on the issue of
preventive detention? Will he resign?
I will resign my seat and challenge
him and defeat him. Let us then not
pass the Bill. Do not do it now. Tell
the people and go to the people outside
on the issue because we have every
grievance, This is an Act which eve;
one of the Opposition is afraid of,
because this Act is intended to stifle
Opposition political parties. Any party
other than the Congress they do not
want to tolerate, and they want to
take advantage of this situation saying
that in some part of the country there
is some calamity. Therefore, they
want everyone to be threatened with
action under this Act. That is the
reason why I submit that this is an
obnoxious law. The very =lause of it
says that anything can be brought
under it.

Not only that. While under detention
in the Vellore Central Jail as a
member of the Madras Legislative
Assembly, I wanted to communicate
with the hon. Speaker of the Assembly.
My letter addressed to the hon
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Speaker was withheld. They said:
“Under Rule 11 (4) of the rules framed
under section 4 of the Preventive
Detention Act, no detenu has got any
right to correspond if it is considered
to be harmful or objectionable to the
security of the State.” So, my letter
to the hon. Speaker of the Madras
Legislative Assembly requesting him
to take me to the Assembly to attend
it was considered to be objectionable
and the jail superintendent witbheld
the letter, So I had 1o goto the Madras
High Court and the Madras High Court
passed an order saying that this is
unheard of in any country and
immediately directed the jail superin-
tendent and the Chief Secretary to the
Government of Madras to send all my
correspondence to the hon. Speaker.
So they went to that extent. They
would not allow any representation to
Government for our maintenance.
They would not allow even this letter
addressed to the hon. Speaker while
I was in detention in the Vellore
Central Jail, and today when we speak
about the conditions of the detenus,
Dr. Katju says that_the life cf two
crores of people in Bengal is nothing
like that of the life of the su-cz lled
detenus—they are given Rs.

a day, they are well-treated. But 1
would request him that if it is so good,
let him go to detention for one month.
1 am prepared to go for one year.
Let him be detained for one munth.
He will be locked up at nine o'clock.
The warder will come, and willingly
and very humbly he will get into the
lock-up, and he will be locked up, and
the next morning he will come out,
and his letters to his wife and children
will also be withheld by the censor.
Let him undergo all that.

There is no use of thus talking
piously to us now when he is the
Home Minister sitting on the Treasury
Benches. He speaks so eloquently
about the life of the detenus, about
the money that they get and the
happiness, but we do not want that
happiness, nor do the people care to
have happiness inside the jails.. If
their happiness which he wants to
create inside the jail is a model one,
then the peace he is going to have in
this country will be the peace of the
graveyard. Of course, these two things
must have bearing and connection with
each other. Therefore, let us not talk
o; this vague and illusory happiness
of a d

Though we oppose the very idea of
detention tooth and mnail, we also
suggest that even with regard to the
treatment that you are going to give
to the detenus, you are so conservative.
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You will not give them even enough
food. You will not give them lock-up-
free nights, W in the Vellore
Central Jail, we made so many
applications that we might be allowed
to sleep outside in the summer days.
They would not allow. Even the bulbs
were removed from the rooms. That
is the position.

. Mr, Speaker: I do not want to
interfere. 1 can understand the
feelings of the hon. Member, but I
should like to invite his attention to
the fact that the subject under
discussion now is not the administra-
tion of the Vellore Central Jail, but
the Preventive Detention Act.

Shri Venkataraman (Tanjore) : Nor
even his biography.

Mr. Speaker: Order, order. I think
he has sufficiently illustrated by his
own case as to why people feel the
difficulties of the working of this Act,
What he said is quite relevant. I am
not prepared to say it is irrelevant.
But, as we have had a self-denying
ordinance of speaking within a certain
limit, I advise him to come to the
Preventive Detention Bill, rather than
go_into_the Vellore jail incident now.
Otherwise, he will not get the time.

4P
Shri Nambiar: The rule-framing

authority is handed over to the
executive. When it was suggested by

the Members of the Select Com-
mittee that some improvements on
the life of the detenus should

be made, even that was not
accepted. That is why I have been
saying that something should be done
towards them, Even granting that
there are some unfortunate men in
this country who are going to be
detained, give them at least better
food, and better living conditions inside
the jail. This point was raised by
some hon. Members of the Select
Committee, but it was not heeded to
by them.

‘The third point which I want to deal
with is about the right of delention
of a Member of a Legislature or
Parliament. This question was also
raised by me in the Madras Legis-
lature as also before the Madras
Government., 1 took the whole vase
before the Madras High Court. The
Judges of the Madras High Court said
that the immunity from arrest was a
point which has to be decided later on.
And that question was not pressed by
me at that time. My case was that
Members of Parliament or Legislatures
should be allowed to attend Parliament
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sessions even under detention, and that
they may be escorted from the jail
to the Parliament House where they
ecan exercise their legitimate functions
as the representatives of the people.
This point was driven home to them,
and the two hon. Judges, although they
differed on the question of immunity
of arrest, upheld my first point
that the case should have been referred
to the Privileges Committee of the
Madras Legislature. They said, “This
is wrong, this case should have been
referred to the Privileges Committee.”
On this point, both the Judges agreed,
but on the immunity guestion they did
not. Anyhow, the whole point was
settled, because I was released by the
High Court, and I could not press my
point any longer.

I have given an amendment also
which seeks to provide . that all
Members of Parliament should have
immunity from arrest, and even to

the Select Committee did not agree.
My second point was that even
granting that they should not have this
immunity and that they might be
detained under this Act. they should
at least be taken to Parliament House
while Parliament is in session. The
third point which I stressed was that
even if such arrest were to be made,
it should be done under the orders of
the concerned Home Minister. If he
is a Member of Madras Legislature
who is arrested, then the Home
Minister of the Madras Government,
and in the case of the Member of
Parliament, the concerned Home Minis-
ter. that is, the Union Home Minister
should pass the orders of detention
and the arrest should be made under
his instructions only. I suggested that
for the following reason. Supvposing
the Trichinopoly district magistrate
finds that I am doing something which
is harmful in the interests of the
security of the State, them he can
detain me within that district, but he
has no limits beyond that district, but
my being a Member of Parliament, my
duties and privileges inside Parliament
and my rights etc. cannot be decided
by the Trichinopoly district magistrate,
because he cannot think about them.
They can.be better understood only
by the Home Minister here. My sub-
mission is that only the THome Minister
has got the right to apply his mind to
the question of detaining a person and
considering the justice or otherwise of
doing such a thing. Therefore., I
submitted that in the case of a Member
of Parliament who is to be arrested
in the Madras State, let the Union
Home Minister issue the instructions
and let the Madras Government arrest
me under those instructions; and if it
is a Member of a State Legislature, let
that State Government arrest him
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under the orders of the State Home
Minister. Even my amendment to this
eflect was negatived in the Select
Committee. Why I requested was
because under Regulation 18B in
England, the procedure was that cnly
the Home Minister has got a right to
arrest a Member of Parliament. And
here in India according to article 105
of the Constitution, we are entitled to
have all the privileges and rights of
the Members of the House of Commons
of the United Kingdom. If it is =o,
then every right and privilege that an
hon. Member of the House of Commons
enjoys has been guaranteed to us, but
with regard to detention, it has been
provided that a district magistrate
can arrest me. I asked why have these
two things contradictory to each other?
The answer was that the rule in
England was that the arrest can be
ordered by the Home Secretary as
happened in Captain Ramsay’s case,
but here the rule is that the district
magistrate can arrest anybody,
that therefore I come under this
category. Then I said: “What about
my right and privilege as a Member
of the Legislature which has been
guaranteed under the Constitution in
article 105?" It has been provided
there in that article, and no district
magistrate can violate that right which
is given by that article. The answer
came: “One article provides also for
preventive detention ; therefore you
come in the category mentioned under
that article, Therefore, the other right
is gone.” 1 submit that on a reason-
able interpretation of these two
articles, any man will come to the
conclusion that we have not got the
rights and privileges guaranteed to the
Members of the House of Commons
because the preventive detention laws
are that anybody can be arrested by
the orders of a district magistrate.
Therefore, I say that this point may
be taken into consideration not only
in its technical and legal aspects, but
also from the wider political angle.

I have tabled an amendment which
seeks to give immunity to Members
of Legislatures and Parliament from
arrest. I have given my case also that
we have a right to that immunity. In
the United Kingdom Regulation 18B
was passed during an emergency,
during the war-time. It was therefore
a war-time legislation. But we are
not having a war-time Legislation here,
Captain Ramsay's case was considered
in the light of the whole situation, and
he was vonsidered to be a spy in the
camps of Oswald Mosley which was a
fascist organisation. therefore the
Privileges Committee did not go into
the whole question of the issue of
immunity of arrest, because he was
considered to be acting against the
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defence of the country. If it is so
here, let them say so. Let the hon.
Home Minister issue the order himself
and say, “Mr. Nambiar. or Mr. so and
so, who is a Member of Parliament
must  be arrested because he is
considered to be acting against the
defence of the country under such and
such a rule”, and arres! me or even
crucify me. That is then quite a
different issue. When there is no such
allegation against us, how can a district
magistrate simply arrest us and put
us in jail?

Even granting that there is the need
for a detenlion, why cannot we be
allowed to go and attend Parliament
session? When we were detenus we
were taken to the Supreme Court
under police escort—I myself had come
to the Supreme Court in this building
in connection with my case when I
was in detention—to appear before the
Judges, and inside the court. we were
not handcuffed, but outside the police
were waiting, and as soon as we came
out of the court, the police again
caught rpe and put me into their van.
Supposing a Member of Parliament
who is detained, goes inside Parliament
and speaks there his speeches ipside
the House cannot be considcred as a
breach of the security of the State or
the maintenance of law and order,
because we are privileged to f{alk
here ; and we can speak anything here
within the rules, because we are
privileged. If an act of any Member
of Parliament is considered to be
prejudicial to the security of the State
or against the interests of the nation,
I submit that he may bz taken under
police escort up to the gates of
the Parliament Hall, and the police
can wait outside. while he may be
allowed to discharge inside his duties
which he owes to the electorates. It
is said even in the Preamble of the
Constitution, “We, the people of Iadia,
having solemnly resolved to constitute
India into a Sovereign Democratic
Republic and to secure 1o all its
citizens...” Actually the 35 crores of
people do not come and do ihe thing.
1t is their representatives that exercise
that right. How can that :overeignty
be exercised if the representatives are
not allowed to have their
Sovereignty of the neople cannot be
exercised except through the represen-
tatives through whom their right is
exercised. Therefore, if a Member of
Parliament can be detained, why
cannot he be allowed to attend
Parliament while it is in session
thus discharge his duties which he
owes to his electorate, and also the
sovereign right of the people which
is guaranteed to them by the very
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Preamble of the Constitution. The
Preventive Detention Act provides that
any citizen can be brought under that
Act, and be delained. 3ut 1 submit
that there must be a diflerence so far
as the Members of Legislaiures or
Parliament are concerned, because
they have got an extra responsibility
as representatives of the people and
they should be allowed to talk inside
the Legislatures or Parliament and take
part in the deliberations there, Other-
wise, the whole thing is wrong.

My humble submission that the
Members of Parliament should be
allowed to take part in the delibera-
tions of the House does not mean that
I allow or agree with this detention.
We demand that we should get
immunity from arrest and, granting
that that immunity is not allowed. we
should not be deprived of the right
to represent the people inside the
House. Therefore, I think I have made
out my case clearly, and considering
the rights and privileges conferred
under the article of tne Constitution
and considering the moral and legal
responsibility that the Government has
to discharge towards the electorate. we
must be allowed. the Members of
Parliament or Legislatures must be
allowed. even if they were to be
arrested under the provisions of the
Preventive Detention Act. to discharge
this duty. Why I am taking this
particular case is that Mr. Dechpande
was arrested and detained in the Delhi
jail when Parliament was sitting. 1
do not know whether Mr. Deshpande
wanted to come and attend the session;
I did not go through the whole case.
But if he so desired. granting that
there was a detention order. there 1nust
be a provision that he must be allowed
to take parl_in the proceedings of
Parliament. But that was not done
in Mr. Deshpande’s case. That is why
I have my own fear that in future we
are not going to get it. Therefore, I
make this humble submission and with
these observalions, with thcse appeals
and requests also I opoose the Bill
in toto and from the very beginning,
and if by the majority. by {he brute
majority they pass this Bill, let them
at least, in fairness to the people cnce
again think it over. This is my
appeal.

qfra gt T@ sameag (faer
saE-gF) : Wt fadww @ oEww
AT G SUFEaT § 99 & g F
I AT wet & afafem 5@
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F fagra @ fagg & (OTT F9 £
#t7 fEia w agw A oz &
fagrm & fagg Fr § s &
Ffafea @ waq @3=@ q 39
fawq 9¥ 9@ % T@ HIF & GEA Y
%3 0o far &, S99 § ogi a% 9w
i f,oF fm I g w1 E 1 A
@it geet 7 a7 &Y = R g
f& el 9% g fafreex #1 aeow &,
R A TR FEE ¥R &
ZH A 918 § w3 s A gl I A
g AT NG AT AT R oq FE
Tl a€t Todt w0 AT T@ SEA H
IEEM F40 AR g aF GsArgAd
&1¢ (Advisory Board ) 7 ey &
39 F fawa 7 ft qF o1 g1 F @)
smar f5 fest #1, =1 g9 9w & 4,
ag faver # &, felt geeq w1 w18
Hait farra g1 A< 'wa § Gearsad
S & @ § ar &8 W faswrae @
gnit 1 ar Fema oY & @g wig:
faor afweel & a1 979 & amaw fasn
wfoede &Y 819 &, 99 % gua" ¥ ar
LAY i AT Formm a1 @@ @ wEA
| qqmar AT &% N wEr gew &
o7 fF O A% # T F I T A
IO T A I FT RN FL A9
g 1 fored 3 (Cases) it gt
ama 4% 5 ™, 3 5= w1 oag
EHT § 2 3 U g AT g9 &Y 5
# a4 1@ g § rwEEA
AW I ATEA ® T AT .
T & fo % Fu o = & fod 9y
T Srefem W 2 1 At aet feafi
¥ fagiv w7 § om0 O S #
FfafEa-—% & ¥ qzs R femr st
fr fogra & faors & faeme 5@ §
T %W 5 W § 97 & afofaa —wa &
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€t Uy #r arg, 99 F9E i,
Y gt mifaai &1 gE & Ag A &
ATAIN F LT FA FA F R
&Y AFAT § ST qAwTS § AT AT |
¥ 58 ¥ faege qwgwa W g1 T A
akan & fe w1 FE  qewEw o &
A ag W ) a1 § fF ymwe &
TN g &1 | qa ¥ ¥ TOw
™, F|ITH I 41 W@ @l
T fo & SR F Aw . AT a9
#, stamafor & 79 fredy @m0, o
I8 F 7 S A FG A, 7
Y 19 AL JUT FT FF F a0 A
#X wresw  (grounds) = F
frewardr ffd s & AR o 4wt o,
I FT A T TqT FF AL 19 *1 (org
I9 § = gEL AT A AT oa
afeT A1 99 €1 3 70 9 g e
gl @ 9 g 5 IR O A A
FaoTs AT T A Al Af, 9 #
T 314 AET graT | g9 § BRI A AT AT
frd Q0 g o & o qgaT @
fis o ot 7@ aTg #1 g ATA gam §,
39 ¥ firewatfoai g€ €3 agan Toa ¥ |
TS AW TS W o§E ® gEe
R dmAImg Fama g 5
L AT TG AW I TS E, TS
& & 7 a1, At frelt 1 3 37w
¥ oam mgw A @ar wfed
T 3@ ag & o I o s
sFLER W1 T &, W faas g
e § AR fadere +9E ¥ 9w a1 A
Y I Y FioET WA E &, 9
FT ET AT AR A, I TS A
T Foi O IR Y FRA & A 7@
=T ot feer afamdz & avo an e
QY FTATE AT FART AFE F IR

&9 9T AT 9%AT §, 9§ el aF UL
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[dfexr qeieaz a@ I9ream)

F B Y T A A ¥ A
¥ F 9@ o1 aoiam A gt &
Tz ot fade $%& § @ wA F g¢
% 7wt & forw w91 Frew w0
T A amard, 99 # fer afrede
® q7 A9 AfaEe #1 w\r AfaEre
WTE | 3@ 39 A ¥4 @0 &
afesTc & f fodt oot & B+
AR frag T IsAafrar <
@ ag 39 ¥ faeg frcgrdt w1 g
frore wwar 8 1 frewardy w1 gEw
a1 TF O AR Y, A A9 AR
&, ol § o A AR F), 7w Aw
Tz Y A 77 Y AfeT g wwaT &
g U9 TF AE | T & A AN
forare ot it 8, 9% ag e g
5 ok wF gw feed & T
L0 & 9wt ok R g
g g fF ag o ficward
gt ¢ m fmfm § gofes
i 37 # fedww (detention) #
@I Tifgd, @ T ;iR AR
g fefgm wfosz & g & a9

st femr s

AT AT FX | AE=Ta 7AYo 7 sy
)t waman fr 22 e 91 e 31 & AR
A5 AT FT @A E | G H F
TR W @ T G e I
¥ A wwmar g5 R W gwr
fregardt &1 @Y wfoge oo, @ W
freeamd & gaw & 13 fom & ae
qE g9 TRAW G IO @I g
ST fgl A R Ry FER I
FY qréz FT § T Y T/ T @A
AR R TR/ qAHR I B
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wE AR @ A g A w
A 7g o o & T § qg g
§ WA IT T AF TR G
ga & &t g fircwaTT 7 faram s,
T L 78 FHagY T91 € & St
fe @1T faar s & 4@ wEA
frafrz st 13 fm A fm
fors i § i ag w3 forw Y oA
YT ot firewar FT F 7= T g &,
# v ¢ s 7 foege o T 2
Ry @ 7 g
o & w1} few @ wed
wife g A A F 13 fow & s
g g A A & A
fregame & & 4 &1 g A
FA F 9% g fowara Y et § =1
R fmmfiawama
oy wzg fem a= &

WA F AL T § ¥ aw
Tex o g aifedi ® fearé 2T @
Y waw Fag A foee T &
gt wwat fe A€ oft Qar v T A
g ot ag Tu fF 9@ qraw eIy
T AT § qgh & et whE
& w9 & @ #ré gae fafrex A
&Y §9d & TR 7€ N2 AT T ATHS
&Y a1 ¥ [ I Ay gt fafreT
gafeaa 7 &1 qwd | a8 F AT AT R
G AFEU & FT & FAAT ZRIT A
N ATaEFAT A &1 T AT W Y
S AFECA & FH FOAT § ar qre1 &
FFI AT I & FH T @, A
@y A g AT ¥ w9 G g
o feafr & o 38 A agy @A™
&t www W ww 6 swaTe fow &
Tu & 7g Afewrc s ww@wm = A A
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s g 6 ag @ S H &% |
§ guwmn g f ag samedt &1 A9 "
T & aga ver feqn mar § | @ w1 ow
AR AR gAY gy A9 )
Fifs R T ot a5 7 faar sy Ay
IO AETST YA R & 99 4R
AT F =T 7 qgIm A< 7 390 79
qT faue & g faar smwdm 0 &
e g % g @wa AT 99§
{ F9 WG9 ¥ g1 § 9w faan
& | AT WA F AT FY qg A ATEA-
¥ fear & fF 9 @ ™ yEw FG0
5 o 7@ ¥ AR w1 AT EY
a1 T g & FE 54T 3@ Y
G AT JT q_I; A FT Ar ar
SN R & UF HAl gTU 9§
ST W & A awwar  fe
AT FE aF g9 S A § A
Y T R A GA § 99 FI aWq 2y
TW A ¥ T IgT FI¢ @ T E |
wgr aF AP F1 a9 § § quEAn
f& =@ F99 FT T[T TEET A A
g EAT AR g 1

T & e TEarEad ¥ & aw
47 | feed g QEAmEd A% 4
Ao ¥ feom
s g faema AT | S A
AT dEET Y g AT A @
AT Foe #T qordi AT JAIT ATt
A A oY ag it QY 1 F A g
fr o 3@ ¥ Wt o=or F AT FRE
ar &€ 2 @ gFar § S @ ¥
Ffas ~ifaT s T g EFAT & |
st i ag Geary @ @ fan mr
g1

aga ¥ anfadi 3 ag awa  w§
FTT &7 g g § Ao qfew
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fewdiic § vw & wroed 9@ qEWNT
FEgl NRuEmd N 4 e
a1 gearde ( advocate ) & S
YW fwad e sgod T &)
FAYT 3 foreet Wl gew € 4 W g
#1 A § i ST gaman R dagE
( abuses ) 1 f% %z IFGl
AfFa g 4% Gagew @t 9@ FrA
F ool & & ot amdy @Y @
A = g & At fo foreg &t &
AT agw gt § 3K 97 F AT
#r  ferost of @R & ar el
Mg g 5wt = aem
R T § SR o Ty Y A AT E
T T THT TEATET F AT G IR AT
T a9 FAE @ I § R T
GiET T @ WY § 1 W@ FEAT
4fF ©F 99 I F A1 @ 9 T
# FA FT TRUART gAT §  T@ioA 7
79 g ifsgw 9= F1© (Indian
Penal Code) @@ s 7 fafus
sEa #1 (Criminal Proce-
dure Code)w&#, #a& aF 3%
grm & A gwemar fF oW
T T I 5 FEET T FH q@@G
T 3 2 FT 9T FG | 1A TG
g § fF I @wow ww =
e g § zafed g aw i
s R oA @ s AW
a1 7 ¢ fF gt o A #1 wa g
Al F AW A F A AN §
st § & N P AR AT DY
{1 wafod ag 78 & aFa v g faeg
& @ S T qF T T g
TR TG TF TN g GFAT § q@I
% T & T IR ALY

fere @it e firegae frar s
35 # freame @R ¥ aiw fam d o=
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[dfes A==z 28 3TeuTE]

99 1 qEEE T qar feg smad o
g ad ol s fm oawm g W
aie fa7 & i ar 91 @ AG A |
OF 9 & qgHA T Fawew
AT AR qEES T[ASTE AW ar A8
o ogf ¥ ¥ oEk @
S GeaArgedt A€ § 99 F 99 & H4
TE AU, B UT AhHeeias
(facts and circumstances) @@
ama § AT QeaAmedr a1 a0 fedwy
( detenu ) #t ToA FH W
AT 99 ¥ gETET F 1 AfaFE |
a1 yareE & AT &Y a8 g & o
TG 39  qIAA @ I & /A
FCHIZIGATAE ST T g FATOTT
FEAT Gearwd a1 & fq= €
a1 & 7S e fF O ged § R
I AT T A E |

A foraret aroit 59 ST | &
af g, WY S gEE A geE &
ACAF( e ¥ T T AT TF A &
FOa 709 GIX F q12 gA T W
A A AT T | HIT T AE GY
T F 12 TF TS AT F o g
g g fogr @ & 1§ 991 /7T
HEgH WL |

T F JOTT g I T 47 gAT
& fF ol @ B O FE N JE@ R
agl 3§ ®1 o0 fFar s 1 s dey
. gt f& i e gt § @l Frewardy
gt &, forer gt & g% @ g qw
frcwardl A9 gl @ oW I
EEFN BIET T AT G
FE STATIEFHGT AT ar ¥
avmar g 6w § €9 A R ¥
A Tg@ T A A

¥ uF gg aArg 1 Sgar av fa
T FA9 &1 framy 1eul aF & wr
T AT THAT WA PAWY qF FardT A
a1 3fFF ¢ gwiE &Y I w7
¥dadrsn = w Iz § 7 7%
T € o 5 e g w19 &1
|1% €8 AA9 | 147 AT g TS g Tl
&t 72 ) = ol aE) ssar g R
T # A a9 & fod agrr 919 0 T
fou & § 9o qger fa=me @i fam
T A OF 6T A AT g9 H H1E A2
femors 4Y | & gwea g 5 ag A=
FH1 W FW I T A A @ TR E
FET F FFAL I AT FE AT Y
aY 9 9rE g 1 GHT Al #1 Fg F
g Fe % a1 g Ao § ar 1§
# quzran _F ag wnfaa 7@ gem

WET A W FA & IEA A W
¥are g 9 #1 ®ew  (ruling) F
qT & 98 rawad T@0 qwaar 5 &
9 9T qga AR F€ | ¥ @
ar & fdma s & 3 e, T
w59 FA W foaAr wrawwar §
THIX WA T3%T A1 99 GG 45 §
g 99 F WEEH Agl wed | IAAY
o @1 @ A W
smAg gl # auwar g v ag
fa=Te 3 ®1 @i AT Aifgd F49ifF ag
WARFSM FAE Ag g, a8 Fit
et (Party) & fod adf &
T2 OF Il  fod & it aw) FrarEAt
gwmmﬁgﬁtdﬂﬁaw%w
T T E WIE GES S THEE
9gX | I qZ @AT G HE qE
s iar ¥ am ¥ faoet agw §
& foreefy a0 § 78 &0 B A4 ST
@ & F olt W g, aN TH
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AFHTT @2E9 19 T 9 1 99 98 0
w o 5 9 o € fF e g
T IE T AT § AT TEeT TN
fergeam & & g @ 9¢ a8 F
T | A 9 Wew 4% queaT & ag
& a® & Fiferw o fF ag Frm A
T e oEr w1 @ @ g |
g w9 09 @ ¥ fed & §
A AFE TS F faEEd &

4 T 9§ AT 7 Fg HT Th &7
AT N HEEH § I AT AEATE |
uw ot ag fF dsaswr 9 F ane
ST ARE A § At FAT A 0T
sy g1 Fifgg & desigad 9
F AR F AL TFAE =G s w0
I F O AT aFd @ m g
YT T FTAN FT 7% A AT s ag
gew @nw, et faww gz s
A Al TEET T A, TR S g6
AR e AE ¥ ag T fE R
AT 3 fF ag g vt AR @ W,
fr R @I T | T
Ay waeg 3@ | g7 9T Wfgd o faaA
FIFAT I & IEEI 98 99 99 Afwa
w13t fed o Wi 5w F weafEa § AR
WA H AR T oTEAE R AR
< ¥ F aife F1 99 T1wr T @ )

anfedy st # 9g g TEATH
f ot moza g o § w1 ST @
TEHS gHr aifed, 9O IR gEr
T fmygammar W F
e war AT § S W ag Twer
TTE | T TG g A A F g

ft 7 W T (dE):
T wfgd wE 7 T AT TaEd |
I wpETwE TAOSE S
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AT ey WRew F arad {qqdw
gufer § “frares flg” sem &
FoT fafre afufa & s & feg =@
froig &1 St gw @ s w7 9%
g1 T@ATH e F a1k WU AT 4R
FgaT § fF a7 A7 @ A e @
ST & I FY AGAT W G qET
fear mar § 7 wmer € fF wiEET
gl A ¥ AT el gAY q@aadn
HEAAE § IS0 d9d HIA ANT F
ag % & o 5 aaw wm e,
AT & AT & fod s g
| | 7 7 7 IF |1 AT T
T F I q@Sd ¥ fou a1 Qo
gfaar & 9@ 1 g a@ FE @
fF 2 a7 ¥ fasg I gt Ffre
it fre & FE @, WR g AR
fead & ooom I3 @, feT W
fra 7 T, U W T A AT A
HAST T T gAT F § |

oA |

R AT A ] AR AZET
T AT A AT &1 T & A1 FT TF
FRU § | forg TG & 9T W HFER
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[t ax =1 Taf)
T W T w5 oegfer o g
qg WA & fF st w7 g7 A feaw
qMw | FAw garw W § frafew
fedmm (Preventive detention) ¥,
forer are= %1 ard § fr 7 o fdt g
w1 ¥ 9o far, 9@ A e AR
(Court) % gru, =~maremw #*
s dfeq Aifvd @ ¥ = &, W
# dF A T@T A AT AL FAar
ST | AT W F AW Y YA (Frratan)
THO $ A H BT FT AT |
Mr. Speaker: He may address the
Chair. He need not mind the inter-
ruptions.

st 7 ®w wai: I am still
addressing the Chair. ¥ g
m= § F oW fagm &
freg 7 & g & g widE
[T Y AR Y ag 7 T 5 aiz
feamws difa w1 afm s=fee w3
& 91 g9 1 TH T F1E ATITEHAT T 3 |
# gaw g 5 afe F9 w1 & /@
W I A A FRfTE 0@
qF &3 1@ I AT arl & faoey =
s T #7 AT TE g | fFg
ggi AR @ ara A Foard 1 TR
WA FOTE A qlgd &1 fow guy
fre @ @t 9iR oF afo & fe
Faife, FgAfee (Communa-
lists) X =5F wreafeaq (Black
marketeers) 1

% WA GEET: HI AT |

ff 7% F1 Wi T AP I
wg #fefore (Capitalists) &
FRIAMAX G| AT IO W
e & ®7 7 4g A sforg § &
YIS O AT § ...

T WA SO SO 99T A |
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st A= @ gAi ;. owia § ga
foam 7t &1 W@ F #1€ gemafa
frqe &1 g W 9T A oA |
39 & ww e & st fF AT
HUTH AT AT THITT & waw § gyt
T @ o W R R T Wl
Tt | afen ¥ famamw & o ag
goR ST g afer fom #
AT {TET MERa A e fF OIR
Wi 71 7 Afew AT Tifgd 5 ag
ft & fag firemrdY w1 améx frre
&% | # wwan g 5 e aft fomfe
Fga A AT @ A ATIE
fF wgt 9X 4T ¥ § & i
T WA A AT ¥ O§ AR
g fau & %3¢ | W &, o F s
& S &1 gE7 AW Aowe § 1 9
g uF Af| 9 3 F ¥ ad, w9
Fgu d e far o &t e @
TH A FT FAT A1 F qFA 6 Py
& I 9 fFr oS FTOw
F § ! WA I W TR
FETUF G @ | g UEF F g ¥ afy
gwa % 2 faar omm & 7 99 T@

R % @1 0 i fog o e &
fr “g I% SFAAIT FT FATAEEAT

& &

W WA RiFEw
ara %1 faiT 3w fagra & 76 w7 fF
wegfee a1 felt @R &1 o FA
ot de A faar g | Faw faOw §
o § fF 9w & faar @ F
& 99 FY aod & faw 9w A
a w # frafa w1 s fa fes
gAG aF TE@T AT % | W q w7
AT & A A qEn g wited
™ HUE ATAEl FY WA
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w1 AR 70 § | A FEfre @
& ot AR & T FT AT w@RA
Wt & T o faw & ot fafea
fedam & ®r asg 8, WOFT H WAFT
A Afgd T ag EeaEH
Teg AE 9 qFar 1 WA Y 9T a8
fowrra & f5 sfe awsli f d9 A
Fadmaamawas T
TAARE NIGITTF ) F
frsr @, 3% (Cake) faexr g,
wosr faedt oY, wiw fasar 41, @k
st (Jersey) sk = F foa
afemr § afemr o fomr 4, s o=
# fo wrer #7091 w0 fRer @
g AR AT, # 7 qur fF o i
TaEn, ardad 9 & gmw oar
mwamag & fFr  afed
qE ¥ TEAHe F %O U |
#w gard ag femre (Demand)
g fegat 9 awi #1 ISew
(Allowance) &t | 39 @ #
q 9 @=w ¥ T AW - |
waut A fF qw oar swd s s
o g1, 9@ M AW gr 1 WO AR
frasifFarSsFs It T F
Y T TH FT TAE FT AT AR
fmar T WR WEEL § AEFL 9"
fFar 1 g A T FT A TEAHE
it #Hgftaw (Communism) %t
2T G AN | qgT TN Wk T
ag @9 g fF Fa@ araTR #1 AEaT
@A T #) faer fear om@ 1 @R
@THT TH a1 JgTaer 4 %@l 6
gara g fagra @ &€ fadw
8 g, WU Al FAe ;W F TAAT N,
T M AETAINE | TR W AW
F @ § f& o afiwen &1 g9 2T
mr 3 R oA ™
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@ wwer fer g s
agi fFam 1 Y agt a1 @ greE
¥feT agi X Ao 91, S© Al A
el ag FT faar ghm o

AT TEAT TEY 2T AW AT ¥
faz &, s 3399 ¥ o I R
wmAN IR ifFm e
NaD aTRIaAT | whgs #
IUENT qg FAIE 9 TE AGAT AT
sfafafedt & o @ 1 v F of-
ffa s2at & o2 w@F T o A
Mg A § T A A o
T 1 A e sfafaf g awa
fsfge afvwe w0 & w%ar 1 gw
fafreex 1 sfafafe @w fafaeex &
@ @war &, s FE e, fow a
AUSSCUEANE LU S G
afa &1 afe=ar o2 famamm @ § =
o ¥ 77 frdew § FF oy o3 s
1 ST FfE |

fore sms fs¥=  (Minute of
Dissent) & ST W& wwe %t
T § T F S99 ¥ FEE
f/d o9 Y 7d &% § 1 W
agi grew § faaw foomm agqr a1
fF awga: O F w=T AW A
Tl 9T " Iefera R o aa
I A R A @ A €9 $g aE
aFaT FEits faoee F9S & § ar qr
T #R 7w 9ar 7 5 agi | gan,
frg M F QA & a1 Swar g 6 I
goieAl 1 agl fFEr s wEw
) e 1w fod T fowm
foar 1 gr9 & W fwar 91
9 fagr=r #Y fadee w0 § o &
Fow Sfed ar | AR fadet =



5111 Preventive Detention 1 AUGUST 1952  (Second Amendment) sl12
Bill

[#h 7% =% i)

gra suferm fed W™ s
fagrl & dwtamt &1 7 & ¥ Tfed
a7 1 I® A fadweT Ozaad @
(Advisory Board) & srwer W=
T sgrmr 5 gd #€ 19
T TIfEd, g FIE W FE o9 AR
WS G A AW, AT RS &
#T W= 91 AW AT AT awd F
vt wEar &, fom w1 9d § fF
7@ 3§ &1 ufsew (Practice)
fog ez (Pleader) i g v
T I FT TzaATsEAr A1 F @A A
s fdt st &1 firafea fdam
TR A TN A T F G
qe ag | @ fadaw & 93 7 w8
qfesh T STGHT AT FFAT § | FAR
aeaEi 4 % a1 w for fF e
Fem @t @re 1 9 TeiqW § o047 §,
T &1 .49 & WqEH A
¥ Faeq § AL F g /AY wEEa W
ag F@e™n Wga § i aseaE
o arx ot faafea fedqaa 1 ad
AEFAFEF a=T 78 §2 §
T # Fe gu fE sw A ¥ aga
Hfqw ot Fgfeesiond #1131
a0 ardf gfeeFin 1 & ag g 7
awi ¥ @d e F afaww wHa FQ
F AR IZ SANT W F AR T AN
g 912 et 1 fooid § fom & g &
o fire we gwIR "G g WAT
g ¥ faerar, SWAFTY F9
ty wmefmal =1 fegw (detain)
fqar @ uE @ wFE  (ground)
@, #ulo 9@ F aEEEFfEE
FERNATTII STHRY TF @
afrdl & @ G691 91 9g gE we
Ig9 AA, TRA @1 9 FC AW

F1 & gfaww Frdw 0 Frefaar
aifedi & qw Gar A a1 e
FE F 9fF AT AW N FTWW
F for ¢ waw FE 0™
foa a7 ag A s fH4T wrmEE
F qre d|T g AY Ay grd A1 a% ogw
¢ gfasm 9w w7 ¥m, Sfer v
ATZHT At 9gT G AP | W ;T

| FH O FM ! A AR
(War times) & fod, ooy
ez (Emergency times) &
fod a7 snfz w3ai & s FAT a9
T4 9 ATETOT gIedl § AT ATeaad
§ 9o o1d qg g & g AW
gk # gx  aw fee W@
EHEL ST R E A I g @7 g |

Fagm g fmswar dwe s 3 &
98y wwer df a® £ fF e e
& 3T fawm, tfeqm T @
(Indian Penal Code) amar &t
iy T FET FWT A1 A9 UL Y
W FA & folr oy 9w &= fawm &1
T w41 &% fagw & E;ifea
FTIFAFAT 39 F @ (govern)

T & 9T F o7 W ¥ dmE
(section) @ fim & =@ | afg
g fdfes fedmm & am ¥ &
I T FEAT A8 § A1 F § F7 a3qar
F AWM I, IHaA F AW, AWM fquE
FIFH ¥ FH AW IS FT FEAT @A
F AT AT FT TAAT HIA FAT ACGH
fs @7 (detenue) # =™
AFEET 9 W A1 @ W, feg
I HT AT TH AT AEE A TG FEAF
T A AT F FA A AT FY
Iofeqq F T @G F | AT I
afes ¥ dfsm 7871 foaw awg amy

AT G
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“4dY T TR |
oF faaa waifa o &
Ffeat 1 gl &
fasg fram gm T

% qF ST AT FQ 4 &Y 79 -
g # afwag safs s 87 A
game o afwad sfs e A
qT A 7 A § T A WA A
gver T 919 WY T 9 J=1 9
ded AT AgAWTal & Iq @ Al
el 7t AT gAY g1 A ag A wwHy
& v wimw %1 Aifa F @rw & 51 gfa
9 W, AR 9| FHT F T=ww
# 31 wig o foelt gvaw d, sC g
Ug §HET & A ¥ AT § HOAL
Wi F g AT S F A H
&% fean oma AT fHT 37 &1 goars 7 g1
& s (anarchy) # & &
g ogw oW Al s
g W@ E 9% S @ wE grir %@

FT qar Adl |

wied 3T g § f5 & frar
FEIT FAT T FGNT 4T ALI F AT T0&AT
S AT g q FZA1 (6 qg T gHlAT
fFag a5 A%z qL A IHFM 1YY AF
@ qTAZ F19 FLTFAT, SIS JTH
Fod ¥ ARLE, U W AW F F:d F
TIETE, FIS AGT T AR WAATE
g fidfea fed.qa Faw sdr 9T &
R sxass@ st afmia &
fox e ¢ fr e g wfeed
qiffee & 9t vdr §7 F Mg W@
WE % fod 59 awl alaw
SR o | qw ™ A A AR g
W2 g & o sy wfe, FEGAfSE

(communalist), &% Aed #X
#fuifee (capitalist) #za & @1
JMF o FFTE? I oIE oY
uFF%:e fres (There is no ex-
cluded middle) #§ st a= 7§
arar 1 for® s e mE s
AF 99 HT AWGT ZR AT AT I BT
FHAfoTE Fg 0, I IH F1 T AT
AT AT W FT FEfes, AT
umfere w3 701 g6t ofdfefa
i w oam fmt W oaw
qifefesm  s@safer  (Political
blackmailing) & z.@ & #W &,
at ag Fgi aF Sfaa R gafaa g o
¥ fraea & 5 o oo @ aw A
ifefers Seafer & I8 =@ 1
FuT AIga gl ar ag Ifam § F o
99 &1 3ifq7 £ (open court)
# T FX gt 9 9 94 F faes e
g 1 A dTr gwE T |/ ST AR
99 ¥ A IW W 9N arfad g T
detq®T 9g si{ad Gl F qES 9T
a1 faar snar € /1 99 F e 7
FT ATHS Al T | H AT ¥ g
FAY, W FTNALITIHIH S
aw, faq 1 7 S goEr g T
T §, 99 A9 F A1, o9 F v
M A Hgl I SWAiAs  wFaw
AR SwaT W wE R fear
g T W ¥ I AT W AR W
#1, faw #1 &aF # 78 oo @ §,
e war § 5 9 ot @l
dfeq #37 & 9@ Iq B AT gwIE
¥ T ®1 FQEC &, G ar qg
ST 9T T FKEAAR FET § |
T TW §AE § UF A 0 A0’
wF T{E R O e #1652 #e
(food control) ¥ o N
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g g | WA qE dETar 9 g
oY frdly a8 sTRT ¥ fear R @
T 9g FOC § AT T A A § N
4gd, 99 99 & I TEA & foF
P UF IZ AT H A, IOA Fgr fw
TEmFiweR ST ag g fF
A A T A F AT IR AT, IR
wifrwmm AN ysF A
FT OF 9T FIT ¥ arfE ST O &
TEAT I5 &1 A FWIF IN W AE
¥ faifea fedam @ s i dar
F F AR A AT IWFF A AT A
from ) ¥ o wa E 5o
LTS T AT FAT gAT ¢ I J=TE AT
FAcH e mr) A oA
fyafza fdam G7e & 0 gara ad
o T T TST T 9T gars
@ Sy &, W WA g fF e o
T A fore S O 9§ A0 ¥ S
it fa & ol 99 T3 9% g7 A%
W, IFA A W H@ A A F,
I A AT AT 39 F 9w ¥ Hieai
372 FT G640 4, W THA 39 Gy
#t v ¥ fod fafea fedgw & o8
T, TH T G F TFa 4, 39 TH T
g AW F A = F 447 e

¥ g1 w1 oF Ao WWRJ

for aw SEFAGET {F TAFSHS
fg: 0 S F fou a9 &
Fgvag €Y, ag AR a1 99T AE 99
14t &1 FTERTCAT F WS § AT gHA A,
offr g afor &1 aferar w1
ofcan fear | @van & afoxr 5t afear

(Second Amendment) A8
Bill

1 ag aewr  Safeqa fear oY
o s fma & ave & AR e
T THEY FF $1 G916 Al &1F q9
T 9 9T A I S 1 § AR]
TH AT T FWE | g ag
TRUSY AT FgF AT FT JHET o
™ gaErwAl ¥ wgfafmdan é fF
TS T AT A Tgdar T &7
® 93 7 w3 g #7 smghr 2 4,
ag oW #Y foma F fgr o 7 @
FT AT T, 9T FTER F FAT 0
S aF Agr i

[MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER in the Chair]

# gaem &Y 9gan g fvosq @
frafes fedam & gro saw fadfaqy
T Hg T° F@ FT AqA T FL, 4§
AT AT A AEET AG G
¥ ag 7€l Fgan fF w0 AwAgEF T A
faara 7 &7, e fag &1 oy Efeq
FET A8 I F FIAT 0§ Iafeaq
FE F F3E T A 99 F a2 7f2
77 fag g sy T aas  ag g
g a T IW FRd WEFT ¥ WAT
g ¥, sud fedr 1 smafa a8 @
arar § 1 fe s ao g AEY
F@ A fom Y sy o @ &
I FT AFE I F F AIAL AG
B &Y FTT FT AT FHALFT T A
grm s e & swEm oft
geul ¥ I TEH I F W &F
W famafafrad srwrg, 3f
w oy amEaT g R s ™
Fofl AT w X fraa aw< g
aa A & uwr T Fgd gT o 4
wgaT s 1T & AT ot wreive Svferd
gU & 99 ¥ g W Guneel §7
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e w AT T F AT FAF
g ¥Ed dW FA W0 FIE A
gfaer wam %% 1 afk &9 g|r o
HF FT & a1 & gwwan § 5 a0 &
7g fadrdt g o WA A0 FT FHET
Fom AR 9T fadw #1331 I

Shri C. C. Shah (Gohilwad-Sorath) :
Before referring this Bill to the Joint
Select Committee we had a full debate
regarding the principle of the Biil and
the opposition to the Bill disclosed two
categories of persons: one who were
opposed to it in principle, that is to
say, who were not prepared to have a
measure of this nature under any
circumstances, whatever may be the
conditions prevailing in the country,
and another category of persons who
said that they were prepared to have a
measure of this nature if they were
satisfied that there was necessity for
it, and they asked for facts evi-
dence to prove the necessity. I will
deal principally with the second cate-
gory of persons, I do not wish to
argue with those who say that they
will not have a measure of this nature
under any circumstances, whatever the
conditions in the country. I think the
large majority of the Members in this
House are committed to the principle
that a measure of this nature can be
had and must be had if it is neces-
sary to have it. And that is our Con-
stitution.

When persons like Mr. Chatterjee
and Dr, Mookerjee asked “What is the
evidence on which you prove the
necessity for a measure of this nature”,
it appeared a very reasonable attitude
and a very legitimate ouestion to put.
But I am going to anaiyse whether
they really asked that question with
an open mind with a desire to be con-
vinced or was it another form of op-
position, a more subtle and a more
clever one, but nontheless an opposi-
tion, to this Bill root and branch.

The Home Minister in his opening
speech gave certain facts and in his
reply he gave more facts, particularly
the figures which Dr. Mookerjee had
asked for of the detentions and releases
after March, But some more facts and
irrefutable figures were given by my
hon. friend Mr. Nathwani regarding
ronditions in Saurashtra. @ What was
the reaction of these persons who ask-
ed for evidence and facts to be convine-
ed as to the necessity of a measure of
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this nature? Was it the reaction of pe--
sons wno had an open mind and who
were prepared to be convinced, or was
it the reaction of persons who were
annoyed that facts should be placed
before the House, irrefutuble facts for
which there is no answer? And they
were annoyed that they could not give
an answer to them.

I will deal with the nature of the re-
action that the evidence produced i
them andmtét}:e natt{hr.e of the am;.nd-

5w they ve suggested to
this Bill. Both go to show that tneir
opposition to the Bill is not
80  reasonable as it appears
to be or as they attempt tc
make it to be. What was the reac-
tion of Mr. Chatterjee to the facts
whigh Mr. Nathwani pointed out as
regards Saurashtra? Only abuse. This
is what he said: “You talk of a little
trouble here and there; what was
your Government doing in Saurashtra;
it was an inefficient and incapable Mi-
nistry: the Ministers were fighting
among themselves; they were absolute-
ly unfit; they ought to have been
thrown out of office. Was there no Pre-
ventive Detention Act and why was
it not applied?” .

5 PM

I do not know, but I believe there
are some persons who are really brave
and whose boldness of assertion seems
to be in the inverse ratio to their
ignorance of the subject they talk
about. Like some lawyers, they seem
to believe that the weakness of their
case must be made up by the wehem-
ence of their attack. Probably
that is the line which Mr. Chatterjee
wanted to follow. He is a great lawyer
himself. A shrewd judge however soon
finds out that when abuse takes the
place of argument, there is some thing
wrong with the case; and I am sure
that every reasonable man in this
House was convinced that the facts
which my hon. friend, Mr. Nathwani
had stated were such as had no answer

That is not all. Mr. Chatterjee may
have talked out of ignorance, but the
people of Saurashtra know it better;
they know their Ministry and they
knew their Government. I can speak
with some knowledge. I have been as-
sociated with that Ministry ever since
it was formed in 1948 and what are the
facts? If the Ministry was so ineffi-
cient or incompetent, the people of
Saurashtra had only a few months ago
opportunities to throw it out. But
what happened? Everyone of the Mi-
nisters was returned with an over-
whelming majority and out of the 60
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seats of the State Legislature the
Congress captured 55 seats and alb the

s1x seals to the House of the people. .

Is that a record of a Ministry which
was mncompetent or inefficient? Only
three days belore the date of polling in
the consutuency of the Chief Minister
Kr. Dhepar, eleven murders were com-
mitted within ten or 15 minutes with
a view to -terrorize the people and
prevent themn from going to the polls
anu voting. What was their reaction?
I was there personally myseif on the
day of polling and on the day that this
event happened. The Chief Minister
called the leaders of the people from
every village of his constituency and
told them: I am prepared to postpone
the elections if you like. The people
said: Nothing of the kind. We are
not going to be terrorized by such
tactics of feudal forces which are out
to terrorize us and prevent the land re-
forms of the Saurashtra Government
and on the day of the poll an over-
whelming number of people in every
village voted for the Chief Minister and
he was returned with an overwhelm-
ing majority. That is not the reaction
of the people who considered their
Ministry to be inefficient. I can say this,
of course. Such sweeping allegations
made without any regard for truth can
have only one answer and it is the
answer which I can give with know-
ledge that every one of them is totally
unfounded.

Now let us see what was the re-
action of Dr. Mookerjee? He made a
very eloquent and a very moving
speech. He made certain assertions; he
put certain questions and he hurled
certain accusations. [ will deal with
them wvery briefly during thg time at
my disposal.

Mr. Deputy-Speaker: I expect hon.
Members not only on the Treasury
Benches but other Members also who
were so seriously and vehemently argu-
ing here. to be present in their seats
when answers are being given to what
they have said on the floor of the
House. It ought not to be one sided
show like this. It is rather strange
that hon. Members are not in their
seats.

Shri C. C. Shah: This is what Dr,
Mookerjee said : “Who is this Bhupat?
I hear he was a police officer under the
Bombay Government. I hear he and
his gang were of great assistance to
Congress in capturing Junagadh a few
jears ago. He was a loyal citizen who
helped in a great cause. Now today
he has gone astray.” 1 do not know
where Dr. Mookerjee gathered his
facts from. (An Hon. Member: From
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the Communist side.) Bhupat was nei-
ther a police officer nor even a con-
stable in the Bombay Government or in
any other Government. As a matter of
fact Bhupat never helped or gave any
assistance 1o the Congress in captur-
ing Junagadh. My hon. friend. LIr.
Nathwani knows Bhupat. »r. Nathwani
was a member of the Arzi Hakumat
which captured Junagadh. Bhupat was
only a driver of a petty
jagirdar and onoly once he drove
the car of a Congress WOrk-
er because of his knowledge of
the countryside roads of that area.
That was the “great assistance” which
he was supposed to have rendered in
capturing Junagadh. After the Saura-
shtra Government took strong action
against those who were harbouring
Bhupat and assisted him, these
interests—they are very rich and
powerful and they count no cost—have
serupulous'y spread a story that Bhupat
was some patriot, that he was some
hero and that he had turned into =a
dacoit because of some misdeeds of the
Saurashtra Government or something
else. I am sorry that Dr. Mookerjee
fell a prey to such a propaganda.

What else did he say: “Was there
no Government functioning in Saurash-
tra? Was there no Preventive Delention
Act? Why were things allowed to go
to such an extent?” Relevant ques-
tions. I hope he will pause to think of
the answers to these questions. Who
wers the persons against whom actirn
had to be taken? Rulers and great
jagirdars. This had nothing to do with
any political party, I can assure vou.
The Rulers thought and stilk think that
they had some privileges and immuni-
ties, that they can never be arrested.
that no action can be taken against
them and they acted with impunity.
You can understand the difficulty of
collecting evidence against the Rulers
when they harbour dacoits in their
palaces, when they supply arms and
ammunition to dacoits. It is very diffi-
cult to get evidence against them. It
takes time to get that evidence and as
10 ards the arms and ammunition sup-

lied by the Rulers, they are immune
rom the Arms Act and like ordinary
citizens they are not bound to main-
tain a list if the arms which they pos-
sess nor are they bound to make a
report of the use they have made of
those arins; they can do whatever they
like. After all Saurashtra is a smnil
State and action had to be taken
against Rulers, a thing which was never
done in India; it was something un-
precedented. Great caution had to re
exercised before taking such action.
You cannot rush. You may have your
suspicions but you must have material
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at least tu justify detention under "the
Preventive Detention Act. | do nut
know, of course, and I presume that
betore taking action against the Rulers
even the Government of India had to
be consulled. It was setting up a pre-
cedent, something which was new.
Even the Government of India had to
be satisfied that prima facie there was
evidence enough to justify action
against the Ruiers who had certain
privileges and immunities under the
Constitution. It takes time. But that
is not all, All these activities of the
dacoits were intensified during the
election period.

Allegations have been made on the
floor of the House and elsewhere that
the Congress has used the Preventive
Detention Act to crush Opposition.
What would have been the condition of
the Saurashira Government and of the
Ministers who were standing for elec-

tion if they had then
taken action against political
opponents? You can imagine

the kind of allegations and the malici-
ous propaganda which would have gone
round. We knew what was going on
bul it had got to be endured and suf-
fered until the elections were over. It
was a great and trying task indeed and
1 ran assure Dr. Mookerjee that I
was there in Saurashtra for more than
three months during that period and
we were careful to see that the political
opponents should have no opportunity
of making any allegation against the
Congress and the result was over-
whelmingly in favour of the Congress.
What happened? Soon, following upon
the elections, after the people returned
a vote of confidence in the Government
and the Ministry, they took actiom;im-
mediately within a week of the elec-
tions. the Chief Minister made a speech
in Bombay that however highly placed
may be the persons who harboured
these dacoits and supplied them arms
and ammunitions, he will take stern
action and firm action was taken with
immediate results. T submit that irstead
of the Saurashtra Government and the
Mimistry of that small State being
abused by responsible Members of this
House, the Saurashira Government de-
serves to be congratulated by this
House. It was no small thing. I am
sorry to say that Dr. Mookerjee did
not stop at that. He said somethn"lg
more. I am really sorry that he sai

it: He said. “The other day one hon.
Member said that Bhupat was being
helped by police officers”. I do not
know which hon. Member of this House
said that. No hon. Member has said
that. Something more he said: “We
ere told he was helped by one section
of the Ministry. We are told that there
was a lot of conspiracy, party-split etc,
in the tiny little State”. I do not know
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who told Dr. Mookerjee but whoever
told him, I can assure him has not
served the cause of the country and Dr.
Mookerjee by his repeating that aliega-
tion in this House—I say with ulinust
humility and respect—has not enbhanc-
ed his reputation. It is an utterly un-
tounded allegation and it is totally
false. We, members of this House have
ceriain privileges, But. we owe aiso
a duty and a responsibility, while criti-
cising the State Governments who are
not here to answer our charges, to see
that we do not say anything which de-
tracts from our prestige.

As I said, we did not take action, or
the Government did not take action
against those people because it was
election time. Who were the persons
against vvhom action had to be taken?
‘iwo of iae persons against whom ac-
tion was subsequently taken were
actually candidates for the local As-
sembly. Action could not have been
taken against them. Even after action
was taken, one of the Rulers, who was
arrested under the Preventive Deten-
tion Act, made a petition for a writ of
habeas corpus to the Supreme Court
1 shall read to you the grounds of de-
tention which were given to him. It
will give you some idea of the diffi-
culties under which the Saurashtra
Govenment had to work:

“(1) You have supplied arms and
cartridges to outlaw Bhupat and
his gang from time to time dur-
ing the last 12 months ;

(2) You have met personally out-
law Bhupat in Rajkot in the month
of August 1950 and thereafter from
Lime to time; you have been send-
ing instructions to outlaw Bhupat
for arranging his activities for com-
mitting dacoities and murders; you
have remained in contact with him
and in that manner you have main-
tained your contact with Bhupat
up to January, 1952

The elections in Saurashtra ended in
January 1952. These are the grounds
of detention., What was the attackon
these grounds against preventive de-
tention? That this action was taken by
the Saurashtra Government mala fide
out of political antagonism, and that the
grounds were so vague that the detenu
or the person detained could not make
a proper representation to the Govern-
ment against the grounds. The Supreme
Court held—I have the judgment of
the Supreme Court before me; I do
not want to take the time of the House
hv reeding it in detail—on a review
of all the facts, that it was imwnesible
to infer that the order made under the
Preventive Detention Act was the out-
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come of feelings of animosity arising
out of strained relations due to political
antagonism, and that in their opinion
there was no substance in the charge
of mala fides. The Supreme Court also
held that the grounds were not vague
and that they gave the detenu sufficient
indication of the case against which he
had to make representation to the Gov-
ernment.

T am only mentioning this fact to
show that the Preventive Detention Act
was the only measure which could have
helped the Saurashtra Government to
meet a situation of this Character. All
kinds of forces, feudal, communal,
capitalistic and communistic all
combined to fight the forces of progress
which are represented by the Congress.
The result of the action taken under
this law was immediately seen.

Dr. Mookerjee put a gquestion, how
was it that Bhupat ran away? Well, the
story will be told some day with fuller
details. This is not the time to do so.
But, he could have as well asked, why
was it that Bhupat had to run away?
He ran away because his royal har-
bourers and those who  helped
him were behind the
prison  bars. Immediately  the
effect was seen of the action under the
Preventive Detention Act. Therefore,
I respectfully submit that this Act,
odious though it may be to many of us
according to our notions of liberty and
tlemocracy, is absolutely necessary
under the present conditions of our
country.

T do not want to deal with the amend-
ments which are suggested; but I shall
say a few words about them because I
have carefully studied them. What are
the principles by which we shall judge
the amendments? I submit that the
principle should be this. Any amend-
ment which is intended to prevent an
abuse of the powers conferred under
the Preventive Detention Act* should
be acceptable; but any amendment
which is intended to weaken the Act,
to dilute the Act, to take away powers
from the executive and make them use-
less or ineffective, is not one which we
can accept. I respectfully submit that
a majority of the amendments tabled
by the Opposition are of the second
category and therefore they are not ac-
ceptable. Let ug once for all recognise
that preventive detention Is an extra-
ordinary measure and it cannot be
measured by the ordinary canons of
jurisprudence which Mr. Chatterjee is
so fond of quoting. I have also read
those judgments. But, in the extra-
ordinary circumstances that we have to
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deal with in this country, let us see
to it that while we should be very
cautious in clothing the executive with
authority or power, which is likely to
be abused, we should not distrust the
authority of the executive to the ex-
tent of nominally conferring that power
and at the same time making them in-
effective. 1 would rather like that this
Preventive Detention Act were repeal-
ed and take risk, than incur the odium
of putting on the statute book an Act
which appears to allow preventive de-
tention, but which has no use and
which cannot be effective. Therefore, I
submit that every one of these changes
that have been accepted by the Govern-
ment—I do not want to go into each
one of these changes—has been accept-
ed with this intention, namely that no
injustice should be done to the detenu;
there should be no abuse of power; the
matter should be reported as quickly as
possible; it should be looked into by the
Advisory Board as quickly as possible;
the personnel of the Advisory Board
should be such as would command the
confidence of everybody. But let us
not, for heaven's sake, introduce iuto
this Bill amendments which will take
away and destroy its value and effect.
For example, there are amendments to
say that lawyers must be allowed to re-
present and cross examine. It sounds
very reasonable apparently. Even in
America of which we talk so much—I
am reading from the minutes of dissent
of Acharya Narendra Deva and
sthers—

“There is only one exception and
it is that the Attorney General is
not required to furnish information
the revealation of which would dis-
close the identity of the infor-
mant”.

What to talk of cross examination?
Take the case in Saurashtra itself.
Who will give evidence against the
Rulers of what they have done in their
palaces? Only their servants. Can
wou possibly disclose to them the
names of these people? Can you pos-
sibly produce them before the Advisory
Board for cross-examination? Their life
would not be safe. You can nrever do
that. I therefore submit that the amend-
ments which the Government have ac-
cepted are all amendments which mini-
mise—] do not say they completely
eliminate all chances of abuse; it ig im-
possible to eliminate completely all
abuse; some are bound to be there—
the chances of abuse of power. Any
other amendment would certainly
weaken and destroy its effect.
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it T (erfaer-faar) @ &
@ w1 fewmifes §09 (de-
mocratic countries) ¥ aifx art
TRl ¥ A% § wEwer fewr @ &
asr §um gan fe oy ® & ofar g
F A AT ZE AT AR ST S
wgreat § an any & forw & Qe afew
e qmaT | aMr S g fam ge fE
FATR 981 ¥ TF a3 WL ARHT TLETC
Tewew fag, W a@ W@ @
g F wegfaeel & § ag 97 & F:T
AW E | &Y IR I 9 S T w7
TFfifd| (experience) a1 a8 7Y
el eRI g danii 709 = f@m
U AT | A F 9 g F fed wer
T AT F FIT F A gAr
a1 & 737 g9 g 5 I | e
TEAEEI AT 1 A4 GE X AWK
39 7 gaar S ¥ S wra fwar
AT FqF qF F1 530 A1 qqv fav o
g 399 &7 7318 Fifas as 91 1
IEM 99 F ° &Y oF qgr Al amw
#HX FE A ag Famr & 99 7gH
F Rt I A e =wt FEw
(corruption) ar, €z (State) F
afaers fas qadz (movement)
g R W) aerd ag e
daggram a1 AAIFTlF
g g #4941 dqfgdw ar dur @-
v I & 9w a1 fr fow 7 dmr
w5 faar | R 9T A & o1
=t wer fr 1 =9 TR AR ¥ TS
U AT aY g s Arar g1 fae
T semr fa fiw § s gl
F Y frg @1 F QO [ T T AW
FTIA  F T FIA F A q@ S
frafea fedga toe gqragdEr AEf a1
fs &ride (temporarily) =¥

124 P.S.D.

#1 fedq (detain) s & afew
T W M ¥ I FT qOMCI
(permanently) fyifex fedam
9w W41 @t sw fafs
fedam 0w ¥ qfas o & amefiri
AT IT #Y qET & 7gd IO 9 G,
M A A #1 g gAMA HARY
@t 9 & fewex (Dictator)
A v & @gy 43 NWr 4, A9
TR AT F T AT TOTHT FAT
fRIAT AL, IR I F 9 I
§97 ¥ gzv (interview) =W
@ IR 9w FET F feey fFa av
I ¥ Far 5 oamw ww o qr F0
# 7 a1 @ e qet A dar Ay & @R
T A W AT WS AR F A
ot FY AA BT ATE g Y TR

TR I F = e fFoar
W W F AT At TEL 2 3, S
g g9 A T wATET A9 O
o 1§, W= aw qAT A E, W
TF AT Al #1 AT W SR
1 47w ¥ gl famme smw Y St
fr o7 awit W W= W fegw
TE F, A I FESEET
(completely) ag®z (uproot)
g A 1 IR A T|@ &R
FX #& AT WE & femr
T FTER TERe fag owgw A
*x f&r N 2 T WX oEEE
g TeYm TSI AR T F &
QF AT FTAT G § | F A 6y
qarars g fred gt s
FoETr # | gW SN gafwer
& weear et 7 g FT O O AW
gE IS &7 as & 4|
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(man of the peace) %, zfmar
#aug a2 O gweEm oE
fodlt sor% & AR TRl §, "9 & AT
MR g grd W F AN
ST R & At go Ao 3Hle
(U. N.0.) &®omt & i awd
dm@ (nation) # st fawx
st fawmmert dfew & @A

1  Efaw  feR {gciod-will

H

a1 # FW AT HadT § WK
g fegmm # ( anti-social )
Eﬁ?ﬁ"‘flﬁﬁ’ﬁ% wIfFR T, @7 AR
& g @ faor 72 T feomr
Y § & 7 W T @ AR
wh Tum § 4@ A fr 3 s
qF 99 7 0F @ &A@ & &
fogem @ ZE0 | T TWL AR
wed o 78 Niefers a9 & G 92
STE &3 IS A w2, @I AR
T FEY | TSI § e (riot) gam
T 133% ¥ AY agH G AT A HGAE
fafaeex o/ | S BRA AT
qaE N ALY A | AT
A, §EAEe 7 91 ¥ o1 fF sEh
s & gfea AR o @ A A
FT A F@ W gY AT TEi B T

g

fr oz w1 fidfea féam dwe g
0 ¥ I ;W oTEw &1 ogwar
qgen & wenR (follower)
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aﬂﬁ WA ST F e g,
ar zT, wet R G ¥ & g
AN E | qg ANAET AT
WA o F g g,
T™F €1 gg  SHar
aEy A g, T & awd
9 WERAT AEr FT 99 8,
WA O # 9F , g I
BEHET aFd g, EWAl 99 §9I3IT
g g o frafeq todmm G942 & o7
ar s w%a@ﬂ'o@'aaog
ST AT #T @ §, ®T SAAT &
mrFw ) fos sEiami ¥ f=a
gafF s F g 97 g o=
a7 = (opponent) Fr T
T ¥ SwEr ARl ¥ gLEr ar
I8 A O & S FT o fF IR
gRT 9 o gArdr qfEare &
qFAES WL 21 T, 7 A Fer,
@ ATA FT &Y, AT F AT A Qv
g ¥MEs AT 9 6, R a9
AT 21 9T 4, ofeT s g W
FWH T g ag g1 M E, a9 ddew
A ad A @ E ST & | oar
g w1 feafee & ag av gare AR
Y FE g5 E, W 99 F WERW §,
fom it § fammr 7 sgd 7 "uTe
& & W1 dIEHr 99 @l F,
I F GHAS F IT T T @7 G
ToAT &, ST IARHN ¥ A F T
w7 § &9 1 Awed ag ¢ 5 ag 9
TADTES fearm  (unlawful
design) @@ & @@ F§ WA
(crime) ¥ F1 TURT W &,
fsd gamr §, 9, ae
oW F W T g ar g
T AT g ¢

i’”
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o« 7g frafea fedmm fae avm
AT A7 99 9 W1 9gH g8 99 g9
qF Fe1g@ gar | W FfEl #Y oft
s ¥ SmeFmr g1 e gfm
ey S 7 A @ &, 3fF wr aE
g e (operation) Fw@T &
A AT N A F fod 7 F@
€ W anfadr spaet g ar fret AY
TFOIs § @1 JEar | ' ar Sear
g fF oo & faam 7 v Feffedy
(criminality) gaggmer @@
mifrgaomias i
=T MeTew 7 FEr “ars g U AR
o & Fvw, g aw fr Sfasw
o {2 3o Fw FnEr @R fR
W ! F99 F o § et fedam
G5z ¥ frga fear man, @ 9
FETg@ g =0 gA F 1  fae &y =
gigas of, ot g9 § Ofvse 4
T F1 =W A ¥ 3@ Wi faar @ ?
® ¥t Fw § mifge g, FO9 T4
w51 o0 7 fregae w3 ¥ fRfe
fed=m Gw & & @ om f5 @
FHE UF I FAeEEs  qEf
(unreliable party) & ? % o
uF T qISHT dIr 4T I§ 7w
gr ® q@wwm & w o o#’?
X gw W& @, 9 &
@ g # qwdr f T
T O F01, 99A T fF o=
@ & AT A A A ¥ &
gfed, sk W ¥ # f& =m
qZ W I FL LW AT FT GEOT
%, fr s v @1 I fomr
g, w dfmm @R @l W
ar{s (run-away wife) it s
afs ¥ ame FFH FT TE AR
AW IEAGEF TR WY

# FRTE 2Y T 1 AT o e T Aeed
T d fragsit One ¢ ag o1 wgfaed
S agi 3 woad A5 ar Ay
gfz & ied gza e, < a7z ¥ F
EdTwa ¥ awx £ Af fafrm e
& T aEw fog wEmer
SE A FT G| Y ATET 71 AW 9T q@H
Feagfrrm s do § =@
fadt ™ 1 aER e fag § gefeEe
& 1 = ATyl 7Y @1 9@ § o &
gafma= 3 w7 o g & &

Tg SAFALE | S e HIe
A F fod oY aiw &t wvar a1fgd, o

wifgd, 4z =ifed 39 2, e T
ot Tifeg | SfFa awe F1ET ST
g a7 99 &1 &1 49 &7 ST wiEd )
Ig 9% 993 Il A &% a
(black sheep) =it #7= &t Tz ™
A% o o7 @ A B T®
Fw & Tfge &Y 70 £ I8 a1 59
M aw  F@ O, W1 W
T §, W FUW FT AGAH T §
I F Fux ag fifes fesmm o=
ST AT I AT 0 TR O FGTE |
¥ uF S o Afeasr wET au
g @ wam =n fr it fedam
G ar ¥X IO AT @ ST o491
sff7 A% 9= AEf =1 @FT 1 &S
ot ? dswres  (underground)
¥ G AT AT 99T ST 1 a9 93
Afmr 1 el o F-
fre 9 fo &1 4 srgRs @ a7 93
TS F WEY 4, AT # A 9w
qT # AR | 99 982 &9 o at
dw fod mo@ @ g,
1 ST a0 g i fF A ad A
7 W | 7 fear e o i @

- m

I a2 %Y foar f o & 7¢ 919 a1
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F%1 Tar & fordy 1 7 & foum g,
IW F @ gi 99 wFh 1 gar gy e
9T WEH I AT YA P& A4S W
9 s o, o e AT HR T
o fam, @ W ow® o W
1 #T wiewl 1 a06 T &0 A1
FgA & 6 19 A ww A T Faw
T g F A agT gIAT WU g
AT I AT
fom sgwg & 1 3T Tow F@ &
g AT ;U ger fer SR w0 A7 gow
S T avg # fErd w7 Ay §
T miEd TR
AT AE WTER T F AT E

T H TF A AT FgA AT @ |
w1 oy gfn 7 2fed 6 a9 & @
o9 fergem & €, 9 g ¥EeR
(Secular Policy) # =z@x &1
HT & A qifEEH F SSTE
AT 9% @I A1 HfFq 99 & A A
AT FTEAT ! HTA SRR
F g% g dfFww o § 9w g
FEME oY & aag, 09 Iy &
g, fow v F §wg # Faw
g fF s e ol 7 gfera Y s
frfmnHiAsmad mom
TEET ARH AW &, S FEIGEW
{Memorandum) =g fegem
el A fear sw s wEc g
agmgwa}w&g FTSHT AT 3] av
Ffar 1 R fres e (Middle
East) # #tomr sga & #d
FT T R gAT TGS FEC
fif @ a0 a7a W@ ™ | Tg g%
Her aga AR dfsa o F T w7
T § & wm  wenrt e
R Ow ™ &1 &’ TAwiEr

W@ AT E, g ¥ 3 A e 9w 5T
Feagst ez ag, wgi meae A g,
o W TgEs AW T, (T qRw
NI e @fiv
fra ffrgmm A e g @
o & T FegeoT AR IS A=fead A
St fgg @k fow @i W ™ 99 A=
# oW a=wr ) feadr A Frady
& g "o W & fyfaws &1 oot
frar v st o feg o foe s &

HUd §U & ST a9 AT AEd 4§

A F AR JFdEA A G g
i e aefaax @ s }
da fer o fegel ok el &Y
THBEATE | TR I Yoo TATATT
gt a7 1 Sfea i o
IegeeT A IW F IE T FHA T B
T8 ORr | T WETHT ST F TR
X Ioa @ VI mE 7 faaen
1 foa & gt el 7 99 3 e
W I e @A
faret fomem =T gaEwr T AW Arfgd
¥ fogeam @1 sxgfree qref s o
goet aifeai 38 g€ & 99 ¥ FE §
fF g2 & T S I qF AT G
gwar | T a9 gfeat g 7 gf
ff ag Fraw T w1 deE ®
qfess  SHTHNT 0T IFIT FW §T T
ware A & & qrar N oE I A
o 95T T A1S 2 A\ A AR TAw
¥ et ¥ 3 oYY ST AW v
EIRE A RAT ST AR
TE AR A FN & 917 faaw
qr f5 o gafFF Wee &t
A # gfTd f T §, «qw
FE AN & 9% FAYF AT BT AT A9
=@ gl |
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T AT F 9T AT S HeEt
fRafF R ar i § 3f= 9
& o St F T A S e i
@t 3§ 9= fFam, ae oft &Y s
geoad fFar, a9 T a9 ST @ )
wwfed I Fgmanm ot dagd s
We appreciate your hurry
and even hurry takes some
time. We appreciate your
kindness but there should be
a limit to the kindness. =y
# Fwfe=i &1 wer, gEl enl &
WoT R /T F 99T § fF FA A
qET W@ ¥ FHfE o) ¥ afe
Fe {7 ¥t g AT 4T 1w A
71 g fggemm wmft wwd sraa
gfar Y sgEer 79 99 §, W
ddig U AT OF o § g W@
at F91 o 9T JEAT ) gW & &MY
soTi 7 & FoRet T 2T @ wifed
& gf § &% frd sk nfae
FT 919 3 U IWT FIAA & T TgAT
T afegd dR aws 1 JEeEEe
O #1 T fFer #1 9w R gee
a1 FTT AET TARHT FY T IO § |
# =g g o d9f% o fegendt &
gafod gn §K A arg § a1 =©
FT IS |

#Fft w0 (Ism ) &
faors 78 g, & @ 7T v ¥
e ( lot) ¥ dgax @ w & ol
ST oY T AN q™, 9 419§,
sffm A e deA A SR Al
FET AN g, 99 ¥ EwHfew
(tactics)®r & g= &wwal § T X
ST IO T AW A AE )
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A F q F &7 gEd & ™A1
HT TS FIT F2T FT G F7 faqa & FT
T@R T9 9, fFdg W s
TG 7 Y J77 Faz oA o @ FT
TRR 90 & | 19 ST J@F §
S B IR aE w9 8
T & a9 Ft aqeTs T W@ I E
fogiv 3 1 dgad A qenEr &
T R @&T A FUE €940
FY F9 AHE qEEH F AT IS
T @I FAET A SfE S T
AT W Fg T FT F AR gAQAAT
FLEH A TEIR BT FT AT FI
A& TET €, &9 ST B T awad 2
A & qeATAr @ ydA & g
g A9 &1 W1 5H, M T EErs
s anr femrd arfs aig s TEd
difs ik ww W} @ Wk
wr UEr afEw X O1 W@t
FRHT AT gIAT &, IW@ & qv FmAr
ST FFAr g, SfFA WX W I
gY T 41 T gu A § ¥R @
T 9T 7ET o7 A1 at foe sy v
ST qfeEe 1 qW @ & Fg T
AT T wH FIAT § AR W A
¥ A1 TAT AT WET AOHA [AES
gl, @t 99 & fod amr sgaT 1

Shri H, N. Mukerjee : In spite of the
picturesque banalities which have jusi
been indulged in by the hon. Member
who has sat down, I sense in the
House a kind of exhaustion. and this
exhaustion is not merely physical be-
cause we are sitting twice a day. but
it is due, I suppose, to an idex n the
minds of many Members of this House
that this Bill is as good 2s passed info
law, and that there is a certain amoumnt
of discussion going on, desuilory or
otherwise, and there is nothing for us
to take any notice of. Except cn that
supposition, I could not understand the
speech which was made this morning
by my hon. friend the Home Minister.
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I do not think—I may be wrong, but
I do not think he had even taken the
trouble to read the minutes of disseat
to the report which he presented to
us a few days sgo. If he had rezd
these minutes ot dissent, I am sure,
he would lLave tried to make out a
case for the report of the maijority of
the Joint Select Committee, He did
rothing of that sort; but what he did
was in the confidence, against wnich
I warn the Members of this IHouse,
that today for the time being for
certain fortuitous icircumstances he
enjoys a majority, a majority which
he is going to use as a steam-roller
against whatever Opposition there
might be in the House and in the
country. And that is why we find him
coming forward to azk tne House for
an extension of the life of the Freven-
tive Detentionn Act for as long as 27
months. The hon. the Home Minister
with whom I had associated all ideas
of humanity had the gumption to say,
“I am going to extend it up to the end
of December 1954, not even up to 30th
September 1954, because I do not weaat
Members of Parliament to be called
to Delhi in the humid heat of July and
August. I want them to come in more
propitious circumstances and in very
comfortable conditions—the aircondi-
tioned comfort to which we are getting
accustomed—when we shall pass legis-
latiop in order to extend such per-
nicious things as the Preventive De-
tention Act” And we are now get-
ting a 27 month extension of a most
mischievous piece nf legislation., and
the reasons put forward are really nil

Only sometime ago, an hon. Mem-
ber on that cide spoke about Saurash-
tra—Yes. whaot has happened in
Saurashtra? In spite of myself I
tried to listen {0 what he was saying,
and he tried to give an impression that

in Saurashtra there is an attempt by~

the Government of this country *o
bring about the abolition of the feudal
system, and there is an attack on the
faudal forces, an attack which is being
condurted with all the paraphernalia
of Government and Congress party
support, and that the feudal forces are
resisting it, and {therefore to put
down these faudal forces, you want
this preventive cdeteniion. What in
the name of the devil, are these feudal
forces against which the Congress
Government is fighting? I tried 1o
ransack my brain, and 1 remembered
a few names. There is the Jamsaheb
of Nawanagar who goes to ail soils
of conferences representing this
countrv, and I expect he is one of the
highlights of Saurashtra life, then
there is the Maharaja of Bhavanagar
who was the Governor of Madras
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State. There are other people alsa.
There is Major-General lgiimm.n&-
singhji who has been made Lieutenant~
Governor of Himachal Pradesh—he is
a very estimable man, and I have
nothing against him—only the other
day; then there is Prince Duleep-
singhji the great cricketer who is re-
presenting our country somewhere in
a diplomatic or a quasi-diplomatic
capacity. These wonderful representa=-
tives of the aristocracy are a part of...

Dr. Kaitju: Is it in order, Sir, to
criticise those gentlemen by name,

who are not here to defend them-
selves?

Dr. 8. P. Mookerjee: Fle is only
extolling them. 3

., Mr. Chairman: It would be better
il the hon. Member were not to bring
in the names of persons who are nut
here; I think this practice should be
adherad to and I would appeal to the
hon. Member, without giving any rul-
ing, to consider whether it is proper
to refer to them, and I think he will
agree with me that it is better to
Evmd the names of those who are not
ere.

Shri H, N. Mukerjee: The point
which was being made by me was not
at all contradicted. I was merely sag-
ing that these feudal gentlemen whom
I have named are representatives of
a feudal aristocracy of that region of
India which is being placarded today
as the only serious justification for
preventive  detention and who are
hand in glove with the ruling party
in this country. I have nothing to say
against them personally. If the
Congress Government is really serious
about the abolition of the feudal sys-
tem in Saurashtra, why is it afraid of
the people’'s movement in Saurashtra?
Why does it not join the commeon
people’s movement in Saurashtra and
elsewhere to bring about the abolition
of the feudal system? Why does it
not try to do something about the
basic and fundamental land problem?
Why does it tinker with the land and
with things like Bhoomidan Yagna
which is merely charity-mongering
acrobatics which do not work in the
conditions of the modern world today?
Saurashtra has been mentioned as an
illustration which shows that we
should have preventive detention. I
have heard nothing about any other
area of India. As the lasi rescrt, some
Lfembers who have submitied minutes
of dissent to the report of the Join*
Select Committee have sald that if
there were really and truly in India
certain reglons which are in chronls
disorder, for heaven’s sake, have them
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declared dangerous areas, where in a
limited sphere, you are going to apply
the minutes of dissent, there is a
preveniive detention. I say that in
reference to this sort of thing, but
Members of the other side of the House
<o not even have the courlesy 10 go
through the minuies of dissent wni:o
have been presenied.

I would say that if the minutes of
dissent were read by the hon. the
Home Minister and by sembers on *he
other  side, they would have done
something. ugae at least they
modify tae provisions of ihis
mely  pernicious measure which
no civiiised Government would touea
with a pair of tongs. I find, for ex-
ample, a very highly respected Mem»
ber of the Council of States, Pandit
Hirday Naih Kuazru, submitting a
note of dissent in which he says very
unequivocally—he is not a Communist
for whom the hen. the Home Minister
has so much affection!—absolutely
without equivoecation: “The Committee
discussed the Bill without any accurate
information of the working of the Ae_t"
because the Members of the Commit-
tee had suggested that we should have
at least some representatives of the
Advisory Beards which were working
in those Stlaies wherz you found the
Preventive Detention Act very neces-
sary, so that the Committee could
uanderstand how exactly the Advisory
Boards were working. Nothing was
done, berause this legislation had to
be rusned through Parliament. Noti-
ing was done becayse the Government
is sure of the majority which it has
got in this Housc and that is why
we find this sort of statement made.
‘These minutes of dissent go to the
country, ihe peodle will find out all
about it; they have already got fome
idea., Read the newspapers of I}jd.la
to find out what the public reactions
are. I read some Congress newspapers,
particularly from Calcutta. and I find
thal they have all rercted in @ manner
which does not redound any credit to
the policies which are Leing purzued by
the Government in this countrv. The
Government attach no importance
whatever to what has been said in
these minutes of dissent. Then they
come forward and sav: “Well, we have
made this Bill extremely zgcceptable,
It is a model niece of legislation”. That
is what the hon, the Home Minister
is trying to do.

But, the point remains, the fact re-
mains, as Mr. Chatteriee pointed opt
this morning, that if in England in
wartime certain provisions can be af-
forded, cerlain measures which assist
the detenu at least to present his case

4o the authority concerned, then why -
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should we in peace time have the kind
of legislation which is here suggested?
The detenu gets no adequate informa-
tion in regard to the case against him;
he has no {facilities for legal assis-
tance; he cannot call in evidence and
under the very expansive definition of
‘prejudicial acts” a situation is created
by which this legislation is bound to
be used agajnst the political parties, I
know it has been said over and over
again by the Home Minister that it is
meant only against anti-social ele-
ments, but then he goes on, almost in
the next breath, to say that the Come
munists are these anti-social elements.
And they go on talking about violence
etc. etec. Now. I personally am
absolutely fed up with this sort of
thing. They raise this bogey over and

» over again, T.ast time in the debate

over this very important measure I
had brought in the hallowed name of
Gandhiji and a very worthy disciple
of Gandhiji on the other side got up
and protested that the hallowed name
of Gandhiji had been brought in by a
very unhallowed person like me. We
have talked about it over and over
again, and I repeat it again. We have
charged the Government and the rul-
ing party in regard to the violence
which has been practised, particularly
in those regions which have been publi-
cised as the main regions of Com-
munist viclence. I am sorry to say I
was not here to listen to my hon. and
holy friend from Hyderabad who
spoke earlier. But our challenge
stands; this is the fifth time that this
challenge is made. If it is shown be-
fore an impartial tribunal that over
the question of violence it was not the
Congress Party but the movement of
Kisans in Hyderabad which was res-
ponsible, then we are prepared to ac-
cept the decision of that tribunal
No answer is given to this challenge.
I perscnally repeated it even in the
presence of the Prime Minister who
often so magnificently responds to that
Lind of thing. Buf nothing happened.
INothing happened, because the ruling
party today has not got the guts to
face an impartial tribunal. The boot
is on the other leg. I charge you over

and over  again. You talk of
violence. You  ask: “Do  you
believe in violence?"” Violence

as it is practised. is a fact of social
life: it is not a question of my belief
or disbelief in it. You are practising
violence and if you go on practising
violence against the people, then the
people in the righteous anger will take
certain steps—in spite of the fact that
they are completely disarmed in this
tountry—they will take certain steps
which you cannot run away from. Qur
Eeople arl;:l very dpatient. Our

ave certain traditions of gentleness
Theywmnoteasﬂymxhoﬂintnth!nn -
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which the friends on the other side
fear very much. But they will if you
Eo on at this rate: they will, I am
sure, if Government treats with im-
punity such very responsible expres-
sions of opinion as are found in the
minutes of dissent before us.

I have said, and reference has been
made particularly to the absolute
necessity of the detenus getting legal
assistance, an opportunity of arguing
their case and calling evidence, cross-
examining and all that sort of thing.
Reference was made by Mr, Chalterjee
to Mr. C. K. Allen who wrote a book,
a very well-known book Law and
Orders. 1 have had the pleasure of
knowing Mr. Allen when he came to
Calcutta as Tagore Law Professor. I
knew him at Oxford where he was the
Professor of Jurisprudence, not a
mere lecturer or tutor but the holder
of a Chair, and he was an undiluted
Conservative, a Conservative of the
bluest dye. And he says it is very
necessary for these people who are in
detention, who have not got the pro-
fessional equipment, it is very neces-
sary for them to have the kind of as-
sistance which has been asked for
in the minutes of dissent. But nothing
was done about it.

There are so many other points
which I could refer to, but I am
afraid I have not got the time. But I
do wish to say that the speech of the
Home Minister was extremely provo-
cative. 1 thought he was trying to
make a reasoned presentation of his
case. I thought he was trying to
argue that *“after all conditions are
improving. but in spite of the condi-
tions improving, I have these facts and
figures to show that still there are very
serious elements of danger”. He said
nothing of the kind. On the contrary,
as Mr. Chatterjee pointed out and as
the Home Minister himself admitted,
even in those conditions when the
Advisory Boards were working ia
such a fashion that the interests of the
detenus were not resnected. as much as
30 per cent. of the cases showed that
the Advisory Boards recommended
that the detenus should be released,
And almost every time—perhaps that
will be going a little too far—in the
overwhelming majority of cases when
matters have come up before the High
Courts for adjudication. they have said
that the grounds of detention have
been usually absolutely unacceptable,
But such moonshine and nonsense is
passed off as justification for clapping
people in jail, for keeping them in de-
tention in conditions which might ap-
pear to my hon. friend the Home
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Minister, to be extremely delectable,.
but which, as my friend, Mr. Nambiar,.
pointed out, are such that detenus
would certainly like to change places-
if the Minister chooses to accept the
proposition,

When the Minister was talking to-
wards the end of his speech about the-
conditions of the detenus, he referred,
for example, to the question of family
allowances and he said: “I have no
doubt that in needy cases, deserving
cases, something will be done”. Then
he said that he could not possibly lay
down any hard and fast rule. Weii,
I thought it was a humane man speak-
ing, and possibly he would give a
direction to the State Governments
that they should do something about
providing adequate family allowances
to detenus. After all even those who
were detained under Regulation 3 of
1818 used to get fairly lavish allow-
ances for themselves and for their
families. When I heard the Home Mi-
nister say that he could not lay down
any hard and fast rule, but that he
expected that discretion would oe
used in favour of the detenus, I
thought he was a humane man speak-
ing. But then he rushed on to say:
“While for convicts and under-triais’
families we have no sympathy, it 1s
only in regard to those who are held
up under the preventive detention law
that you say that the Government is
tyrannous and therefore that tyranny
should be softened by giving something.
to the dependants of the detenus them-
selves”. Then he went on to say:
“We have got these laws for the preven-
tion of crime and let there be no
sympathy for criminals”. What is the
idea behind it? Has the Government.
said goodbye to its senses? If you
say: “Look here, we are going to look
after the families of these detenus be-
cause they have not been tried in a
court of law. After all, they are here
on suspicion only and there may be
some mistake here or there, and there--
fore. at any rate. if they are to be
punished for their past records—
may be because. like Mr. Gopaian. he
was the President of a Provincial
Congress Committee or something— if
they are to be punished for their past
record. we do not punish their
families”. I could understand that
sort of thing. But he went on to say
that we coauld not have any sympalny
for these criminals it was only for the
prevention of crime and we were waul-
ing our sympathies and saying that the
Government was tyrannous and the
tyranny had to be softened by givirg:
something to the dependants of the
detenus  concerned. Then later he
went on fo say that in the last three
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* mnonths there has been the most in-
tensive review of the cases of these de-
tenus and very few of the old de-
tenus are left in custody and that so
far as these cases go such persons are
to be released by lst April, 1953. Now,
what does it indicate if very few of
the old detenus are in custody and
very few fresh detentions have been
ordered in the last three months or so?
What is the deduction to be made by
an intelligent person? He had begun
by saying that, of course, they did not
expect any vital change in the situa-
tion, there will be no great, material
change in the world position and in
India’s position in the next two years.
He hoped the situation would improve
but he said there were very black
clouds on the horizon, very big danger
signals. We should like to know the
evidence. Where are the danger
signais? You do not show those danger
signals—you only point out that you
need these powers. Why do you want
them? As I said the last time, why do
you want the apparatus of a police
State? And do you hope to abolish
feudalism, as you claim you do in
Saurashtra. by this kind of method?
If you are doing so, God bless you, all
power to your elbow, we are with you
if you are fighting feudalism. Certainly,
if you are fighting the battle for the
democratic rights of the common
people we are all with you. Why are
you ,arraid of popular opinion in that
case?

The hon. Minister went so far as to
make ironic references to conditions in
which the detenus live in jail. He said,
“I had been to Murshidabad jail and
there I saw they were living in great
comfort”. Comfort! If that is comfort
any day the detenus will exchange that
comfort with the comforts which any
of us have who are free. Have the
Members of the Government forgotten
altogether the histery of the past? I
remember on one occasion many years
ago the Government of India in the
British regime sent a few representa-
tives to go to the Andamans and re-
port. and thev came back with a re-
port that the conditions were like
paradise! I remember also a Congress-
man—TI think it was Lala Hansraj who
went there—who wrote a minute of
dissent to that report. That was all
they could do in these days. It is
exactly in line with thosz reports that
today Dr. Katju comes forward in this
House and says that these detenus
live in wonderful comfort—when the
people of West Bengal are living in
Ppenury! What should we do? Dn we
want to keep these detenus in jail and
do we want at the same time to in-
tensify the penury, the suffering, the
woes of the common people outside?

That is exactly what you are doing. If
you are fighting in order to eliminate -
and abolish the poverty and the suf--
fering which stalks our land today like
an ugly colassus, then you will find
you will mobilise people’s enthusiasm,
then you will find you will not need.
this kind of legislation. But today-
you want this kind of legislation. You
want to extend it for twenty-seven.
long months, you want even to deprive
the detenu of all facilities for legal
assistance and cross-examination and
tackling of the evidence. You want
altogether to deprive the detenu of
even the means of making his de-
pendents’ lot somewhat less unbearable -
than otherwise it could be, and that
is the kind of legislation that you.
have before you.

I would submit. therefore, that in-
view of the minutes of dissent which -
are here for all to read, I would make
a last minute appeal to the hon.
Minister really to go through the mi-
nutes of dissent to tind out what exact-
ly are the points that have been raised
in the minutes of dissent, and then after
that come to the House and say that in
spite of it all he wants an extension
of the Preventive Delention Act for
twenty-seven long months,

Dr. 8. N. Sinha (Saran East): T am
glad there is one subject on which I
can speak with some real authority
and justification, perhaps with a little
more justification than our Home Mi-
nister or the Leader of the House,
with all due respect to them. This sub-
ject is the subversive or the under-
ground world. the main target of the
Preventive Detention Act batteries
about which the hon. Members of the
Opposition are so much scared of.
Our leader himself said a few weeks
back that he never indulged in any
subversive or underground activities.
We have no reason to doubt it. But
my case is quite different. I know
that world thoroughly and I am
afraid unless you know a little about
that world you will not be able to
judge today what dangers are con-
fronting our country, where we are
standing today; what cases of emer-
gency exist today—you will not be akle
to imagine. Therefore., Sir, will you
allow me to take wyou along with this
House for a couple of minutes for a
stroll to the underground wurld? It
is a wvery fascinating world. I have
lived in that world. So long as the
British ruled our country I had never
a chance to walk overground without
being accompanied by a couple of de-
tectives. And those experiences were
very rich. And at that time I knew
a great many secrets—State secrets.
My activities were not confined tos-
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India only. I went to Centiral Europe
.and to many other countries of the
worlid. I went there as an emissary
of the underground world ¢f the poli-
tical party here to come in contact
with foreign organisations and to some
«xlent also with foreign Governments,
(Interruption) You will be surprised.
8ir, to know that there is a special
technique about which we hasve not
talked as yet in this House. It is. as
I have seen in many other countries,
‘that certain Governments are interest-
«d in subsidising underground move-
ments, or doing such acts #s may
weaken the countries in which they
are interested. It is very easy to meet
the Heads of State of those countries
if you work underground. If we come
‘here to meet the Head of our State
~it is very difficult. but there I have
found that it was very easy. At that
1ime we had a moral justiication for
such actions, because we needed help,
and we took that help from any Gov-
- ernment which assisted us to._drive the
British out of India. But after we
gained our independence things have
thuroughly changed. You willi find a
great many changes in th2 under-
ground too, The underground today
is no longer the same underground—
we could never go so low as it has

gone today. There is no greater -

crime for a man than to fight against
his cwn country, but today, we find
that being done. I have enough
material to- prove this fact because
during the last few years I have been
doing nothing but spending all my
money and all my energies to {ind out
the real dangers which coafrunt and
threaten our country. I have wander-
ed 2 lot during these years from the
Arctiz to the Adriatie, to Eurcpe and
many other countries—also to Tibet.
And for what? Not aimlessly, but just
to find ont how things stand tolay in
that world which fascinaizd me so
much, Today I find that the urnder-
ground  in our country is in cluser
contact with certain foreizn Govern-
ments than it was under- the British
rule. And there is one change, a
very significant change, that is, those
foreign Governments themselves ore
interested in fostering cnaos  and
anarchy in India. What I am saying
is from personal experience. There
are many things which you cannot
prove with documents. But if you
come along, I will drive you in my
car straight to that building on the
sixth floor, to room No. 632. where
those people chalk out plans for sub-
wversive activities in many countries of
the world. I will return to this in a
moment. Before doing so I must take
.¥you a little deeper, because you will
not understand this language of the
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underground unless I take you desper
and show you a brief picture of our
underground......

Shri A. K. Gopalan: On a point of
order, Sir. In the morning when some
of the Members were speaking about
preventive detention the Speawer said
that we have to talk about the amend-
ments, I want to know on what
amendment he is speaking now —whe-
ther he is speaking on the minuvtes of
dissent or on the amendments given
notice of.

Mr. Chairman: There is no point of
order. The hon. Member, Mr. Gopaian
will remember that there were so
many other Members who did not
strictly confine themselves to this rule
98, Now the same latitude may be
exdtended to another Member on this
side.

Shri A. K. Gopalan: I wanted to
know whether he was speaking on an
amendment.

6 P.M.

Dr. §. N. Sinha: The hon. Member
protests too much.

Mr, Chairman: Thes hon. Member
should proceed in his own way with-
out minding the interruption.

Dr. S. N. Sinha : I was going to chow
you a picture of the underground
which exists today in India. Very
unfortunately, our Home Minister has
not evolved such an apparatus, more
sensitive than the radar, which could
find out. detect and record the
whispers which go on in the uader-
ground world. Many other countries
have found such an apparatus. But
unfortunately in our country we have
not evolved one. Unless we study
those whispers. we will be nowhere,
because they affect our securily.

Now, I shall give you concrete
examples as to how foreign espionage
nets are spread out in India and how
they are operaied. Taking the isieign
spies, I shall give you proof in llack
and white to show that such activities
are going on quite openly. The monsk
recent fact that has emerged fcom the
underground—unfortunately I cianuoot
produce any documents—is this. I
ran tell you this with authority and
I had a good name in these matters
even during the British days. Lue to
all this knowledge which I have ubrut
these activities, once I landed during
the British days in Elysium Row. To-
day it is called Lord Sinha Road—not
yet Dr. Sinha Road. It may be so
some day, because I have greater justi-
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fication for it. I was tortured there
because they wanted to know a great
secret from me. That secret was the
liaison beiween the Indian political
underground and a foresign country.
They couid not know it, but that secret
is at your disposal today, and I am
£oing to explain it to you, so that
you will realise fully the dzngers
that are threatening our country to-
day.

The most recent whisper wnich has
come from the underground—ard it
4s again from that office in the sixth
floor—is that there have been some
changes in the underground world,
and a great underground warrior has
come into power again, a warricr who
used to create much violence in the
country, They say that he has been
put into power again and he is trying
his best and waiting for an oo-
portunity. What opportunity 1 shall
tell you. Before that, let us have a
look at his lieutenants in this under-
-ground world. As soon as you enter
the underground world, you see a
whole panorama of people. 1In the
first category come those fashionable
©Oxford and Cambridge educated
people, with  their melodramatic
speeches, talking of revolution and
.other things. They are quite harmiess
from the point of view of the under-
ground. They speak too much., In
the second category come those pecple
who indulge in our trade union move-
ments, in our factory strikes ete.
But they are also more or less harm-
less. You can ignore them. In the
third category come those people who
are a type of Moscowite partisans, and
their activities are alarming. You will
have proof of it. then ypu wiil realise
how alarming they are. But let us zo
a little deeper into the underground
10 see their activities.

You will find a few small arms and
@ few transmitters. and if you hawve
a gond memory and you are a con-
noisseur of arms. you will recognise
that those armaments are of the same
which are missing from our State
armouries. You will find a lot of them,
and such armaments in their hands
creat? a great danger to our country.
to our secusity. to our defences and
1o our foreign relations. Thesc arma=-
ments may be used some day. You
should not be afraid when you are
travelling with me. ause I am a
®ood shot myself! Their armament is
a bit rusty. They have to polish it.
They do not know how it should be
used, But they might come to know.
"T'he most recent whisper is—my ears
are very sensitive to the underground
-whispers—that a few of their techni~
wians are on their march towards
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Uttarapath,—towards Kailash, for deli~
berations, meditations and collection
of new arms. In the Mahabharatha
days people used to go to Himalayas.
Teday we see some more interesting
things. These people are proceeding
furtner north. The news which I have
received only this morning is irom a
Chinese newspaper. It says that
whereas so far there were schools for
subversive activities only in Central
Europe, now there is also one in
Canton. The Red net is being spread
over South East Asia. Some Indiaus
who have been in Canton and have
received training in espionage are om
their way to India.

Shri Raghavaiah (Ongole) : Is this

all relevant? .

Shri K. K. Basu (Diamond Harbour):
The hon, Speaker has ruled that
whenever any reference is made to a
publication, the da:e and the author
should be mentioned. My hon. friend
is only saying, “I am going to give you
proof.” He has produced none. He is
making generalisations. Is this im
order?

Mr. Chairman: There is no point
of order in this. At the same time,
I should tell the hon. Member that he
has sufficiently elaborated the back-
ground and given the justification for
the Bill. He will now come to the
points in the Bill.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee: On a peint
of order. Sir. The hon. Member about
whose habits we are aware has just
said that in Canton which is situated
in the People's Republic of China with
which our country has the friendliest
relations, there is some sort of a
school for giving training in sub-
versive activities all over the world.
Apart from all questions of cecency
which my hon. friend abjures, is it in
order to refer to this sort of thing om
the floor of the House?

Mr. Chairman: I do not think there
is any point of order in this. He is
only referring to an alleged fact. What
is the pojnt of order in it? 1 would
appeal to hon. Members that by in-
terrupting - any Member, whether he
belongs to this side or the other side,
the cause which this side or the other
side is interested in is spoiled. There-
fore, it will be much better to let the
hon. Member advance his points,
have already told him that he has
already made out the background and
the necessity for these provisions. He
will perhaps take a little more time.
Therefore, patience will be far more
useful from every point of view rather
than interruptions and points of ordee
at every stage.
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An Hon. Member : Heismtgivmg
the background, but the underground.

Mr. Chairman: Order, order. I
would again appeal to hon. Members
not to get excited at all.

Shri H. N. Mukerjee : T am absolute-
1y cool headed. I want to point out
to you that one of the professed ob-
jectives of this legislation as propound-
ed by the Home Minister is that we
do not want to have any disturbance
in our foreign relations and this sort
of thing which the hon. Member is
mentioning is definitely going to dis-
turb our foreign relations.

Mr. Chairman: I do not think the
bhon, Member has said anything which
will imperil our foreign relations
with any other country. Let hon.
Members have patience.

Dr. S. P. Mookerjee: He has given
us the background picture. Let wus
see something of the underground.

Dr. 8. N. Sinha: Yes, it is like this.
‘Supposing you are today in Helsinki.
You have seen the Olympies. You
want to visit an Eastern European
country, and you apply for a visa.
What do these people do? They send a
copy of your papers to subversive
groups here to check up. This thing
happened in my case, and it proves
that there are groups in our country
who supply dossiers to foreign
countries, which is the gravest crime
a man can commit.

Coming to the masses about which
our hon. Member from Calcuita haz
spoken, I will say a word only. These
subversive activities are so discredited
and people are so enraged about them,
that if Government in the near future,
do not take any action, the masses
will take the law into their own
hands and tear off these fellows from
the face of the earth, because they
are so furious. Nobody tolerates a
foreign agent in the country; nobordy
tolerates espionage which endangers
the security of the country.

1 have to say many things, but sinre
time is short I will conclude. Return-
ing to our own country, there are
heavy clouds hanging on the
Himalayas—very low. They are no
more black; they are turning red.
What we have to see today is that the
subversive elements may not invoke
those clouds to shower blood cn vs. If
not for anything else, then at least to
save the country from bloodshed, it is
necessary that we pass this Preven-
tive Detention Bill, and say in chal-
lenging words to the whole world:
Jet this red storm burst and rage; we
will do our duty and comquer them.

Dr. Krishnaswami (Kancheepuram):
I am wvery reluctant to refer to
the speeches that have been delivered
on the other side, partly because they
have not taken account of the view
points of the Members of the Opposi-
tion, partly because our suggestions
have been turned down and partly
because there is an utter lack of ap-
preciation of the seriousness of this
measure. But there is one remark
made by my hon. friend Mr. Shiva
Rao which I cannot pass unnoticed.

Speaking this morning the hon.
Member in the course of a long speech
said that so far as the Congress Party
was concerned, it had received a
mandate from the people and had re-
ceived the backing of the people to pass
this measure. My understanding of
the Congress Party's programme is
different. During the long camnaigns
we had to witness in many of our con-
stituencies, the speakers of the Con-
gress Party who spoke to a brief
were very definite on this matter and
in fact one of the fundamental talk-
ing points that they brought before
the electorate was that they had widen=
ed the area of civil liberties and that
if elected, they would end all repres-
sive measures. There was no mention
of the Electorate giving them autho-
rity to enact a preventive detention
law—far from it., they obtained sanc-
tion to widen the ambit of civil liber-
ties. I mention thiz incidentally in
nrder to refute some of the observa-
tions that have been made by hon.
Members opposite that because they
have a majority, they can carry
through this measure. It is true that
in this House majority counts, But
there is a country outside which is
watching our proceedings and each of
us is on his trial. We have to search
our hearts and find out whether this:
measure is necessary. whether the
circumstances are such that this mea-
sure should ever be passed by this
Parliament and whether the period
for which we are passing this measure
is justified.

When the Prime Minister and Leader
of the House. in one of those rare
speeches which raised the level of our
debate, pointed out that the parent
Act could be examined completely and
that we were at liberty in the Select
Committee to suggest amendments tor
it, the House—and we on this side of
the House in particular—went into the
Select Committee with higlt hopes, stil-
ling our lurking fears. But what was
the fate of the amendments moved by
us? Not one of our amendments was
accepted by the majority in the Select
Committee and today we have a2 feer
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ing that however constructive we are,

we cannot make an impression on

those whose minds are encaved in tra-

ditions of repression and power into-
- xication.

We went to the Select Committee
with high hopes; but our hopes turned
out to be dupes, On almost every
material issue, we have differed from
our colleagues opposite.

We suggested at the outset that the
term of the Preventive Detention Act,
granting that an emergency situation
exists. should be only for one year;
but that suggestion was turned down
on the superficial plea that it would
be a waste of parliamentary time to
discuss the limitation of civil liberties
once a year. As though Parliament
had more important duties to attend
to than to consider how the rights of
individuals were affected!

In the United Kingdom when a
similar measure. Regulation 18B, was
being discussed during the war, when
the nation was locked up in conflict
with an unscrupulous enemy, when
the question of survival hung in the
balance, what happened? Parlia-
ment reserved each year four or five
days_ to discuss the existence and the
rontinuation of the measure and I re-
collect that in the year 1943 they
had a discussion of well over three
or four days on whether and how best
to continue the emergency powers en-
trusted to the executive. Parliament
could not abandon its resoonsibilities
and Parliament had therefore to re-
view eaclr year whether there was ne-
cessity for the continuance of this
m2asure. And in fact, the Home
Minister, Mr. Herbert Morr'son poin-
ted out on the floor of the House that
if the House deserted its responsibi-
lity. the executive would be cranky
and there was all the more reason to
see to it that the executive was con-
trolled by the Parliament and he
therefore welcomed the House keep-
ing the executive in a state of “con-
trolled jitters".

That was what happened in that
country and I do not see any reason
why we should not emulate that ex-
ample here. After all fifteen days
spent to consider how best to widen
civil liberties. cannot be considered a
waste of time and I should have
thought that on this matter at least
hon, Members opposite would have
accepted our amepdment. But they
did not accept our amendment, and
our modest propbosal was voted down
by a ruthless majority.

Then there was another proposal
put forward. The proposal was thmat
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the Preventive Detention Act should
be confined only to a few areas and
such areas should be declared by noti-
fication by the Central Government.
The purpose of this amendment was
that so far as these areas were concer-
ned, the Central Government would be
ina position to make an objective stu-
dy of the emergency situation and to
place those facts before Parliament
and get the sanction of Parliament to
declare that the Preventive Detention
Act should be extended only to these
areas. We had long arguments as to
whether the object of the Government
would be advanced by extending it
only to a few areas. Some there
were who pointed out that this par-
ticular legislation, if confined to a few
areas, would lead to the States pass-
ing other legislation and therefore our
purpose would be defeated, But those
of us who had given some thought to
the constitutional aspect of this matter
realised that once the Union adminis-
tratian occupies a field, it would be
extremely difficult for the State to
pass legislation covering that area.
In a way we would have had at least
the consolation in this House that we
had opposed this emergency legisla-
tion for the whole of India. If the
Preventive Detention Act is extended
to the whole of our country, our fel-
low-citizens—all of them—will have to
walk through the valley of fear and
anybody can be preventively detain-
ed if he is suspected to have commit-
ted a prejudicial act. Is this fair?

How is ‘“prejudicial act” defined?
The Home Minister in the course of
his speech pointed out thal the defi-
nition of a “prejudicial act" was very
simple and that it covered a few cate-
gories. Our objection is that it
covers far too many categories, When-
ever you define a certain act as pre-
judicial, it is extremely difficult to
demarcate the boundaries of that act
and that is why in legislation similar
to the one that we are having, people
have put in one or two categories in
the definition of a “prejudicial act™.
That was why we suggested that some
of these items like friendly relations
with foreign powers and the maintenan-
ce of order might be safely omitted from
the definition of ‘prejudicial act’. Our
purpose was simple. We felt that so
far as these two items were concerned,
neither the security of the State nor
the security of society would be im-
perilled if we omitted both these cate-
gories. Because, what is that we are
doing by having these large catego-
ries in the list of ‘prejudicial acts™
Friendly relations with foreign powers
are not likely to be imperilled by “any
prejudicial act” commitled by a pri-
vate citizen. It is after all ore of
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those things which has to be analysed
to be understood. and you will realize
that so far as these prejudicial acts
are concerned a few acts of {he indi-
vidual citizen have never imperilled
friendly relations with foreign powers.

So far as maintenance of order is
concerned, what is the argument put
forward? The argument that is put

forward is that unless and until these .

powers are there, there would be a
wvery serious threat to our security., I
have not been able to understand this
argument at all. In any democracy
the deliberative forces should always
dominate over the coercive forces,
but if we are going to draw the line
at a place where we exalt security at
the expense of liberty we would
reach a position when we cculd
safely be said to be on the high road
to dictatorship. What comes under
*maintenance of order'? Suppose to-
morrow for ins'ance Swami Sitaram,
with whose idc2s I do not have any
symnathy, starts a satyagrahe move-
ment and as a result of his starting a
satyagreha raovement for the Andhra
State there is difficulty experienced in
certain areas. under this Act we could
put him in prison, because he is the
man behind the agitation. he is res-
possible for starting the satyagraha
movernent. Or. to take another less
vivid exammle; rebelling against pro-
hibition being introdured in our
State. Suppnse there comes on the
scene a party wedded to the doctrine
that this ought to be abolished and
there is a great agitation carried on
and certain disturbances occur in large
areas would not those responsible for
the agitation perfectly constitutional
and perfectly democratic be liable
to be locked up. Ard yet this is
what would. naradoxically, happen
by wyour having this maintenance of
order provision included in the defini-
tion of a ‘prejudicial act’. I would be
told no doub* that the Constitution
authorises your putting all these acts
under the definition of ‘prejudicial
act’. [ am aware of that line of ar-
gument. But the Constitution, while
it certainly gsve you enabling powers,
did not make it mandatory on your
part to include it in the list of ‘pre-
judicial acts® which you pan utilise to
detain citizens in our country and
ld:‘tam them without facing courts of
w.

‘What are the powers that you are
claiming? When you consider the
Judgments  delivered by  various
courts, the definitions which they had
given of ‘prejudicial acts’, you will
#nd that we are in a very very serious
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position in which the executive has
got practically unlimited powers and
in which any =ct of the citizen can
be braught within  the meaning of
‘prejudicial act’. Even speeches are
not completely exempt from the list
of prejudicial acts. The Supreme
Court and the other High Courts have
held that even a speech delwered
comes within the definition of ‘pre-
judicial act’, and any man can be
locked up in preventive delention for
having infringed what they call main~
tenance of order and discipline. I
strongly hold the view that if 2n indivi-
dual has committed an offence against
the law by his speeches or writings,
the ordinary criminal law is quite
sufficient to bring him to bock and
we should not hzve resort to prevens
tive detention in order to control free-
dom of speech and freedom of ad-
dress and freedom of thought. It was
a great pity that this amendment
could not be accepted by the majo-
rity of cur colleagues of the Select
Committee and that it was not view-
ed with favour by the Home Minister.

Let me briefly deal with those as-
pects of the amending Bill with which
I am not in agreement. Section 7
deals with the rights of a detenu to
have the grounds submitted to him
by the detaining authority. Hitherto
the objection that was. raised was that
it was not sufficient to supply the
detenu merely with the grounds:
what is necessary is that we should
supply him not only with the grounds
but also ‘particulars’ so that he might
be in a position to make an intelligi-
ble and valid representation. Section
7(2), az you will realise, contains &
provision to the effect that wherever
the detaining authority considers it to
be in the public interest it need not
divulge the grounds of the dctention.
It was pointed out when we suzgested
that this should be omitted that the
Constitution of India had made it
tlear that so far as this particular
matter was concerned the government
had the right not to disclose any facis
to the detenu if they were so minded.
Now, there is some force in that ar-
gument. But I think there is grea‘er
force in the argument that has been
put forward by many of us that thers
was no need for this provision being
put in here, because such a provision
being put in the Preventive Detention
Act leads tn many officers withhold-
ing information on the spurious ground
of ‘public interest’ and taking shelter
under the plea that public interest
would be infringed. This has led
in the past many High Courts and
Judges of the Supreme Court to point
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out that on very many occasions the
grounds and the particulars wera
withheld from the detenu and that
they could easily have been disclosed
without violating the canons of publie
interest. I have grave doubts as to
whether there was any necessity for
this provision being inserted in the
Constitution, but that is a different
matter. After all, every State has the
grivilege. the definite privilege to with-
old any facts which it considers to
be in the public interest from any one,
and if the Secretary of the State or
a responsible Minister swears on an
affidavit that the grounds cannot be
divulged in public interest no court
of law can go behind it and compel
the Minister to disclose those facts.
That is the inherent power of any
State. Therefore there is no need to
emphasise it in statutes, particularly
in statutes where you have preventive
detention. because it is generally consi-
dered that it would not be in the in-
terest of the detenu or even of the
State to withhold the grounds from
him who after all must have an
opportunity of removing the suspicion
attaching to his name. This idea of
preventive detention is something
which is infectious. It is not realised
by those in authority that often those
who are detained. those who are sent
to detention camps. lose caste with
the wast majority of their fellowmen.

Mr. Chairman: How long will the
hon. Member take? He has already
taken fifteen wminutes. If he will
finish in about five minutes we can
go on,

Dr. Krishnaswami: I will require
another ten or fifteen minutes, Sir.

Mr. Chairman: Generally we have
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been ailowing fifteen {o twen'y minu-
tes so that other people may gzt a
chance, That is the point. If he can
conclude in another five minutes, we
can sit for five minutes more.

Hon, Members: No, no.

Mr. Chairman: Very well. He may
continue tomorrow,

MESSAGE FROM THE COUNCIL OF
STATES

Secretary: Sir. I have to re-
port the following message received
from the Secretary of the Council of"
States:

“In accordance with the provi-
sions of rule 125 of the Rules of
Procedure and Conduct of Busi-
ness in the Councii of States. I
am directed to inform the House
of the People that the Council of
States at its sitting held on the
1st August. 1952. agread without
any amendment to the following
Bills, which were passad by the
House of the People at its sittings
held on the 17th, 27%rd, 28th and
29th July, 1952, namely:

1. The Indian Poris (Amendment)-
Bill, 1952.

2, The Central Tea Board (Amend-~
ment) Bill. 1952

3. The Central Silk Board (Amend-
ment) Bill, 1952.
4, The Notaries Bill, 1952.”

The -House then adjourned till a
Quarter Past Eight of the Clock on
Saturday, the 2nd August, 1952,



